

Guide to the Waud H. Kracke papers, 1959-2013

Katherine Madison

Funding for the processing of this collection was provided by the estate of Waud H. Kracke.

2018 September

National Anthropological Archives Museum Support Center 4210 Silver Hill Road Suitland, Maryland 20746 Business Number: Phone: 301.238.1310

Fax Number: Fax: 301.238.2883

naa@si.edu

http://www.anthropology.si.edu/naa/

Table of Contents

| Collection Overview | |
|--|-----|
| Administrative Information | 1 |
| Biographical Note | 2 |
| Scope and Contents | 4 |
| Arrangement | 4 |
| Names and Subjects | |
| Selected Bibliography | 4 |
| Container Listing | |
| Series 1: Field notes and research, circa 1962-2010, undated | . 7 |
| Series 2: Writings, 1959-2012 | 49 |
| Series 3: Correspondence, 1962-2013 | 77 |
| Series 4: Teaching files, 1966-2013 | 90 |
| Series 5: University of Illinois at Chicago files, 1967-2013 | 97 |
| Series 6: Professional files, circa 1960-2012 (bulk 1980-1989) | 106 |

Collection Overview

Repository: National Anthropological Archives

Title: Waud H. Kracke papers

Date: 1959-2013

Identifier: NAA.2017-12

Creator: Kracke, Waud H.

Extent: 73.94 Linear feet (157 boxes)

Language: Materials in the collection are largely in English, Portuguese, and Tenharim

(Kagwahiv). Additional languages present include Chinese, French, and

Spanish.

Summary: Waud Hocking Kracke was a psychoanalytic anthropologist who studied and

advocated for the Parintintin (Kagwahiv) people of the Brazilian Amazon. The Waud H. Kracke papers, 1959-2013, document his research among the Parintintin, as well as his published and unpublished writings and his professorship in the Department of Anthropology at the University of Illinois at

Chicago.

Digital Content: Image(s): Waud H. Kracke papers

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

The Waud H. Kracke papers were donated to the National Anthropological Archives in 2017 by Ernesta Kraczkiewicz, Kracke's sister and executor to the Estate of Waud Hocking Kracke. Previously, they were housed (unprocessed) at the University of Illinois at Chicago University Archives.

Separated Materials

One DVD-R in this collection has been transferred to the Human Studies Film Archives, accession number HSFA/NAFC 2018-009.

Related Materials

The Museu do Índio/FUNAI in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil contains a substantial collection of artifacts and documentation related to the Parintintin people as collected and created by Waud Kracke.

The Indiana University Archives of Traditional Music holds the sound recordings collected and created by Waud Kracke regarding his ethnographic work in Brazil.

The papers of Kracke's father, Edward A. Kracke, Jr., a professor of East Asian studies at the University of Chicago, are held at the University's Special Collections Research Center.

Processing Information

The Waud H. Kracke papers arrived at the National Anthropological Archives in boxes organized and labeled by Kracke's former graduate assistant, Dylan T. Lott. The archivist created series and sub-series based on this original arrangement of the materials.

The archivist retained Kracke's own labels for folders and items, where the original text was evident and legible. Illegible labels and labels not in English have been photocopied and placed in their corresponding locations in the collection. Documents containing student grades have been removed and destroyed. In Sub-series 6.7: Writings by others, only the material that was rare, annotated, or otherwise of enduring archival value was retained.

Processed and encoded by Katherine Madison, 2018

Preferred Citation

Waud H. Kracke papers, National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution

Restrictions

The Waud H. Kracke papers are open for research.

Files containing personally identifiable information (PII) are restricted for 80 years past the date of creation. Such restrictions are noted in the following inventory list.

Conditions Governing Use

Contact the repository for terms of use.

Biographical Note

Waud Hocking Kracke was an anthropologist who studied and advocated for the Parintintin (Kagwahiv) people of the Brazilian Amazon.

Born to Edward and Joan (nee Hocking) in Beijing, China in 1939, Kracke earned a bachelor's degree in history and science from Harvard College (1961) before transitioning to graduate studies in anthropology at the University of Chicago. He earned his master's degree in 1966 before being awarded his Ph.D. in 1973. In 1975 he was awarded a certificate from the Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis in their research training program in psychoanalysis. Kracke began working as an instructor in the Department of Anthropology at the University of Illinois at Chicago Circle (UICC) in 1970. Though he would take visiting positions at Bennington College in Vermont (1982) and the Universidade de Brasília (1983), he continued teaching at UICC (which became the University of Illinois at Chicago, or UIC, in 1982) for the entirety of his professional career, earning tenure in 1990.

Kracke's doctoral dissertation, "Emotions and Personality in Parintintin Politics: A Study of Political Structure and Commotive Leadership in an Amazon Indian Tribe" (1973), became his first and only solo-authored book: *Force and Persuasion: Leadership in an Amazonian Society*, published by the University of Chicago Press in 1978. Kracke authored and collaborated on over 40 articles and encyclopedia entries focusing not only on the Parintintin, but on the subjects of anthropology and psychoanalysis. He was the recipient of two Fulbright awards, as well as the Boyer Prize for Contributions to Psychoanalytic Anthropology.

Following his doctoral fieldwork from 1967-1968, Kracke returned to Brazil and to the Parintintin at least once in every decade until his death. In 1985, he helped in the process of demarcating the Área (Terra) Indígena Parintintin on behalf of the Fundação Nacional do Índio (FUNAI). In 2007, he donated his artifact collections as well as copies (digital and physical) of his archival materials to the Museu do Índio in Río de Janeiro, Brazil, with the express wish of providing easy access for the Parintintin and other Tupí peoples.

Kracke was married twice; first, to Laura Huyssen Kracke (who, along with their son, Peter, accompanied him on several field trips to Brazil) and, later, to Brazilian Lúcia Villela Minnerly. He died on December 31, 2013 at his home in Hyde Park, Illinois.

Sources consulted:

"Anthropologist Waud Kracke, 74." UIC Today. 2014 February 4.

Curriculum vitae, Series 6: Professional files, Waud H. Kracke papers, National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution

"In memorium: Recent faculty and alumni obituaries." *The University of Chicago Magazine* (Spring-Summer 2014). José Ribamar Bessa Freire, "Waud Kracke, o leitor de sonhos dos Parintintin," Taqui Pra Ti, 2014 February 2, www.taquiprati.com.br.

| .pratilooniibi. | |
|-------------------------------|---|
| Chronology 1939 October 18 | Born in Beijing, China to Edward and Joan Kracke |
| 1962 | B.A. (History and Science) Harvard College |
| 1962 | Fieldwork in Chanzeaux, Maine-et-Loire, France |
| 1966 | M.A. (Anthropology), University of Chicago |
| 1966-1968 | Doctoral fieldwork among the Kagwahiv (Parintintin) Indians, Amazonas, Brazil |
| 1970-1973 | Instructor, Department of Anthropology, University of Illinois at Chicago Circle |
| 1971-1973 | Associate editor, American Anthropologist |
| 1972-1973 | Member, Planning Group for the Center for Psychosocial Studies |
| 1973 | Ph.D. (Anthropology) University of Chicago |
| 1973-1977 | Assistant Professor, Department of Anthropology, University of Illinois at Chicago Circle |
| 1975 | Certificate conferred (research training program in psychoanalysis) Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis |
| 1977 | Consultant, Cultural Survival working group on resettlement in Amazonia |
| 1977-1990 | Associate Professor, Department of Anthropology, University of Illinois at Chicago |
| 1979-1986 | Contributing editor, Handbook of Latin American Studies |
| 1982 | Visiting Professor, Division of Social Sciences Bennington College (Vermont) |
| 1983 | Fulbright Lecturer, Departamento de Ciências Sociais, Universidade de Brasília |
| 1985 | Team member, Fundação Nacional do Índio (Brazilian Indian Service) team for identification of indigenous land |
| 1988 | Awardee, Boyer Prize for Contributions to Psychoanalytic Anthropology |
| 1990-2013 | Professor, Department of Anthropology, University of Illinois at Chicago |
| 2013 December 31 | Died in Chicago, Illinois |
| | |

Scope and Contents

The Waud H. Kracke papers, 1959-2013, document the research and professional accomplishments of social-psychoanalytical anthropologist Waud Kracke. Kracke studied the Parintintin (Kagwahiv) Indians of the Amazon as well as related Tupí indigenous cultures. He taught at the University of Illinois at Chicago (until 1982, the University of Illinois at Chicago Circle) for his entire professional career, with visiting stints at Bennington College in Vermont and the Universidade de Brasília in Río de Janiero, Brazil. Kracke contributed heavily to the anthropological literature on emotions, dream interpretation, myths, and psychoanalytic anthropology. His dissertation became the anthropological classic *Force and Persuasion: Leadership in an Amazonian Society*. In 1985, he worked to help research and demarcate the Área Indígena Parintintin for the Fundação Nacional do Índio (Brazil's National Indian Foundation, or FUNAI).

This collection documents Kracke's field research, writings, teaching, university service, and professional associations. It includes agendas and schedules; applications; bibliographies; correspondence; course files; CVs and resumes; departmental records; dissertations and theses; drafts and copies of presentations and manuscripts; field notes; forms and guidelines; handbooks; indigenous drawings, sketches, and paintings; interview transcripts; invitations; language texts and dictionaries; lecture notes; letters of recommendation; maps; meeting minutes; memoranda; photographic prints, negatives, and slides; published writings; reports; research proposals; reviews; student files; and syllabi.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged in the following 6 series:

- Series 1: Field notes and research, circa 1962-2010, undated
- Series 2: Writings, 1959-2012
- Series 3: Correspondence, 1962-2013
- Series 4: Teaching files, 1966-2013
- Series 5: University of Illinois at Chicago files, 1967-2013
- Series 6: Professional files, circa 1960-2012 (bulk 1980-1989)

Selected Bibliography

- 1967. "The Maintenance of the Ego: Implications of Sensory Deprivation Research for Psychoanalytic Ego Psychology." *British Journal of Medical Psychology* 40: 17-28.
- 1976. "Uxorilocality in Patriliny: Kagwahiv Filial Separation." Ethos 4(3): 295-310.
- 1978. Force and Persuasion: Leadership in an Amazonian Society. Chicago: University of Chicago Press.
- 1978. "A Psychoanalyst in the Field: Erikson's Contributions to Anthropology." In *Childhood and Selfhood: Essays on Tradition, Religion and Modernity in the Psychology of Erik Erikson*, edited by Peter Homans. Lewisburg: Bucknell University Press. Reprinted in *Advances in Psychoanalytic Sociology* (California: The Krieger Press, 1986).
- 1979. "Dreaming in Kagwahiv: Dream Beliefs and their Psychic Functions in a South American Indian Culture." *Psychoanalytic Study of Society* 8: 249-267.
- 1980. "Amazonian Interviews: Dreams of a Bereaved Father." Annual of Psychoanalysis 8: 249-267.
- 1980. "The Complementarity of Social and Psychological Regularities: Leadership as a Mediating Phenomenon." *Ethos* 8(4): 273-285.

- 1981. "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver: A Psychoanalytic Approach to Kagwahiv Food Taboos." In *Food Taboos in Lowland South America*, edited by Waud H. Kracke and Kenneth M. Kensinger. *Working Papers on South American Indians* 3: 91-142. Republished in *Psychoanalytic Study of Society* 15: 205-246.
- 1981. "Kagwahiv Mourning: Dreams of a Bereaved Father." *Ethos* 9(4): 258-275. Reprinted in *Dreams: A Reader on Religious, Cultural, and Psychological Dimensions of Dreaming*, edited by Kelly Bulkeley. New York: Palgrave.
- 1984. "Form without Function? Kagwahiv Moieties and Marriage." In *Marriage Practices in Lowland South America*, edited by Kenneth M. Kensinger. Urbana: University of Illinois.
- 1984. "Malinowski and the Sphynx." In *Psychoanalysis: The Vital Issues*, edited by John E. Gedo and George Pollock. New York: International Universities Press. Emotions and Behavior Monographs no. 2.
- 1986. "Mitos nos sonhos: Uma contribuição amazônia a teoria psicanalítica do processo primário." *Anuario Antropológico* 84: 47-94.
- 1987. "Encounter with Other Cultures: Psychological and Epistemological Aspects." Ethos 15(1): 58-81.
- 1988. "Kagwahiv Mourning II: Ghosts, Grief, and Reminiscences." Ethos 16(2): 209-222.
- 1990. "El sueño como vehículo del poder shamánico: Interpretaciones culturales y significados personales de los sueños entre los Parintintin." In *Antropologia y experiencias del sueño*, edited by Michael Perrin. Quito: Abya-Yala Editions.
- 1991. "Languages of Dreaming: Anthropological Approaches to the Study of Dreaming in Other Cultures." In *Dreaming: A Call to Mental Arms*, edited by Jayne Gackenbach and Anees Sheikh. Farmingdale: Baywood Press.
- 1991. "The Self and Kagwahiv Dreams." Psychoanalytic Study of Society 16: 43-53.
- 1992. "He Who Dreams: The Noctural Source of Transforming Power in Kagwahiv Shamanism." In *Portals of Power: Shamanism in South America*, edited by Jean Langdon. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press.
- 1997. "Dreams, Ghosts, Tales: Parintintin Imagination." The Psychoanalytic Review 84(2): 273-281.
- 1999. "A Language of Dreaming: Dreams of an Amazonian Insomniac." *The International Journal of Psychoanalysis* 80(2): 257-275.
- 2006. "To Dream, Perchance to Cure: Dreaming and Shamanism in a Brazilian Indigenous Society." *Social Analysis: The International Journal of Social and Cultural Practice* 50(2): 106-120.
- 2009. "Dream as Deceit, Dream as Truth: The Grammar of Telling Dreams." *Anthropological Linguistics* 51(1): 64-77.

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Ethnology
Ethnology -- Brazil
Language and languages -- Documentation
Parintintín (Parintintin)
Psychoanalysis and anthropology
Tenharim
Tupi-Guarani
Tupian

Cultures:

Parintintín (Parintintin)

Tenharim Tupi-Guarani Tupian

Places:

Amazonas (Brazil) Brazil

Peru

South America

Container Listing

Series 1: Field notes and research, circa 1962-2010, undated

25.62 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

Series 1 consists of Kracke's research material into the Parintintin and other indigenous cultures of South America. It documents his doctoral field work among the Parintintin in the late 1960s, as well as his return visits to Brazil in the 1970s, 1980s, and 1990s. This research largely documents Parintintin culture, society, cosmology, and language. Of note are interviews with the Parintintin informants Paulinho (a Parintintin chief) and Catarina (his wife), whose insights contributed substantially to Kracke's later published writings. Included in this series are research materials on the rights of Brazilian indigenous populations, with files documenting his research supporting the demarcation of the Área Indígena Parintintin for the Fundação Nacional do Índio (FUNAI) in the 1980s. Also included in this series is one box of material documenting Kracke's predoctoral field research in the wine-producing village of Chanzeaux in Maine-et-Loire, France in 1962 with Harvard undergraduate alumni and Professor Laurence Wylie.

The material in this series includes correspondence; field diaries; genealogies; interview transcripts; language texts and dictionaries; maps and charts; news articles and clippings; notes; photographic prints, negatives, slides, and digital images; reports (relatórios); and sketches, drawings, and paintings.

Arrangement:

Series 1 is divided into the following 6 sub-series: (1.1) Field notes, 1966-1998, undated; (1.2) Paulinho, circa 1967-circa 1973, circa 1985-1990, 2005-2008; (1.3) Interviews and informants, circa 1967-circa 1989, 2010, undated; (1.4) Photographs, 1966-2002; (1.5) Artwork, 1967, circa 1986-circa 1990, 2000; (1.6) Indigenous rights and assorted research files, 1960-2010, undated; (1.7) Chanzeaux, circa 1962-circa 1973, circa 1990.

Subseries 1.1: Field notes, 1966-1998, undated

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series documents Kracke's field trips to Brazil, from his doctoral fieldwork in the 1960s to his returning research visits in the 1970s, 1980s, and 1990s. Kracke organized his field notes by date and place, and occasionally by informant (though the bulk of field note interviews with specific informants can be found in sub-series (1.3): Interviews and informants). These field notes document Kracke's research into the Parintintin of the Amazon, as well as into nearby and associated indigenous groups.

The material in this sub-series largely takes three forms: notebooks (or field diaries), typewritten field notes, and photocopies of the diaries and typed notes. While the notebooks, typed pages, and photocopied pages often contain the same content, they were created and utilized for different purposes. Excerpts of field notes, as photocopies, are collected and contained under topical headings at the end of the sub-series.

Arrangement:

The material in sub-series (1.1) is arranged chronologically. Undated material at the end of the sub-series is arranged alphabetically.

| Box 1 | Fieldwork dates, notebook contents, circa 1967-circa 1970, undated |
|-------|--|
| Box 1 | Accounts, 1966-1967 |
| Box 1 | Field notes, 1966-1967 |

| Box 1 | Accounts, 1967 |
|-------|--|
| Box 1 | II. Canavial and Sarilho, 1967 July 4-August 8 |
| Box 1 | II. Laguinho and Traira, 1967 August 17-29 |
| Box 2 | III.1: Sarilho, 1967 November 11-December 15 |
| Box 2 | Sarilho diary and Porto Velho, 1967 November 12-1968 June 11 |
| Box 2 | III. Sarilho, 1967 December 15-1968 January 13 |
| Box 2 | III. Sarilho, 1968 January 13-February 5 |
| Box 3 | IV. Canavial and Igarape Grande, 1968 June 25-August 14 |
| Box 3 | IV. Canavial and Igarape Grande, 1968 August 29-September 27 |
| Box 3 | Agenda book, 1968 |
| Box 3 | Dictionary Parintintin-English/Portuguese, circa 1960-circa 1969 |
| Box 3 | Field progress reports, 1967-1968 |
| Box 3 | Notebook, circa 1960-circa 1969 |
| Box 4 | Notes, circa 1960-circa 1969 |
| Box 4 | Photo roll descriptions; addresses, circa 1960-circa 1969 |
| Box 4 | 1967 field notes: Loose and photocopies, 1967, undated |
| Box 4 | 1967 field notes for Porto Velho, Canavial (typed), undated |
| Box 4 | 1967 field notes II (photocopies), undated 2 Folders |
| Box 4 | 1967 field notes II.2 (photocopies) and loose pages, 1967, undated |
| Box 4 | Field notes 1967.2 (typed), undated |
| Box 4 | 1967 field notes for Canavial and Sarilho (typed), undated |
| Box 5 | 1967 field notes II: Canavial and Sarilho (photocopies), undated |
| Box 5 | 1967 field notes III.1 (photocopies), undated |

| Box 5 | 1968 field notes IV.1 (photocopies), undated |
|-------|--|
| Box 5 | 1968 field notes IV.2 (photocopies), undated |
| Box 5 | 1968 field notes: Sarilho (photocopies), undated |
| Box 5 | 1967-1968 field notes (photocopies), undated |
| Box 5 | 1967-1968, 1973 field notes: Excerpts pertaining to Paulinho's pictures, artifacts (typed, photocopies), undated |
| Box 5 | 1973 June-July field notes (typed), undated |
| Box 5 | 1973 July-August field notes (typed), circa 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 5 | 1973 August field notes: Igarapé Grande, Canavial, Rio Ipixuna (typed), undated |
| Box 6 | 1973 field notes (typed), undated 3 Folders |
| Box 6 | Unidentified notes, circa 1973 |
| Box 6 | Notes on field notes, undated |
| Box 6 | Notes on field notes (Paulinho?), undated |
| Box 6 | Cuzco notes, 1981 |
| Box 6 | Accounts, circa 1983 |
| Box 6 | Notebook, circa 1983-circa 1989 |
| Box 6 | Notebook, 1983, 1990 |
| Box 6 | Birds in Brazil, 1983-1984 |
| Box 6 | List of field notebooks of 1984-1990 field trips to the Parintintin, undated |
| Box 6 | Notes, 1984 |
| Box 6 | Field access and survey (and birds), 1984 |
| Box 6 | Fitas, 1984 |
| Box 6 | Vocabulario Portuges, preságios oníricos córsicos, addresses, dreams, 1984 |

| Box 6 | Poção, Pupunhas, 1985 January |
|-------|---|
| Box 7 | Traira, Maicizinho, Triudade, 1985 January 16-25 |
| Box 7 | I. Canavial, 1985 January 27-29 |
| Box 7 | II. Canavial, 1985 January 30-February 1 |
| Box 7 | III. Canavial, 1985 February 2-5 |
| Box 7 | IV. Canavial, 1985 February 6-10 |
| Box 7 | V. Canavial, 1985 February 11 |
| Box 7 | VI.1 Field notes, 1985 January 9-February 13 |
| Box 7 | Birds, 1985 |
| Box 7 | Organização e notas sobre documentos do SPI, 1985 February |
| Box 8 | Field notes, 1985 2 Folders |
| Box 8 | 1984-1985 field notes (photocopies), undated |
| Box 8 | 1985 field notes, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 8 | Diário de campo 1985.I - José Carlos Levinho (typed), undated |
| Box 8 | Extractos do Diário de Campo 1985, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 8 | 1985 genealogies, undated |
| Box 8 | Brazil trip, 1986 March 16-28 |
| Box 8 | Accounts, 1986 July 6-19 |
| Box 8 | Canavial field trip, diário de campo, 1986 July 14-24 |
| Box 8 | Canavial, 1986 July 16-21 |
| Box 8 | Canavial, 1986 July 23-24 |
| Box 8 | Political notebook, 1986 |

| Box 8 | Project notebook, 1986 |
|--------|--|
| Box 9 | Retratos, pictures, 1986, 1989 |
| Box 9 | Field notes, 1986 |
| Box 9 | 1986 field notes: Canavial (photocopies), undated |
| Box 9 | Mario Antonio field notes from circa 1986 (photocopies), undated |
| Box 9 | Visita a Traita, 1987 September, 1992 September 1-4 |
| Box 9 | 1987 field notes (photocopies), undated |
| Box 9 | Brazil, 1988 |
| Box 9 | Canavial, circa 1988 |
| Box 9 | Vocabulario Português, circa 1988, undated |
| Box 9 | Notebook, 1989 March |
| Box 9 | 1989 I. Field notes: Diário de campo, 1989 April 10-May 22 |
| Box 9 | Humaitá, Brasilia, Rio Madeira, Canavial, 1989 April-May |
| Box 9 | Canavial, 1989 May 15-18 |
| Box 10 | Puh-Humaitá, 1989 June 23-July 9 |
| Box 10 | Humaitá, 1989 June 24-28 |
| Box 10 | II.2 Humaitá, Pupunhas, 1989 July 14-20 |
| Box 10 | 1989.II.3 Humaitá, 1989 July 21-29 |
| Box 10 | 1989.II.4 Humaitá, 1989 July 30-August 5 |
| Box 10 | 1989.II.5, 1989 August 6-19 |
| Box 10 | Canavial, 1989 August 13-17 |
| Box 10 | Notebook, circa 1989 |
| Box 10 | Notebooks, 1989 |

| | 2 Folders |
|--------|---|
| Box 10 | 1989 drawings, hierarchy of species, 1989 |
| Box 10 | Genealogias, 1989 |
| Box 10 | Localização, 1989 |
| Box 11 | Ruvinav, animal species hierarchy, 1989 |
| Box 11 | Spencer project, 1989-1990 |
| Box 11 | 1989 I Diário de campo (photocopies and typed), undated |
| Box 11 | 1989 April-May field notes (photocopies), undated 2 Folders |
| Box 11 | 1989 May field notes (photocopies), undated |
| Box 11 | 1989 June-July field notes (photocopies), undated |
| Box 11 | 1989 July field notes with Bebé (photocopies and transcripts), undated |
| Box 11 | 1989 III Ipixuna (photocopies), undated |
| Box 11 | 1989 August Canavial (photocopies), undated |
| Box 12 | 1989 field notes (photocopies), undated 2 Folders |
| Box 12 | 1989 genealogies (photocopies), undated |
| Box 12 | Dreams in field; drafts of report for Aconteceu[?] and report on 1989 fieldwork; discussion with Suzanne, 1989-1990 |
| Box 12 | Notebook, circa 1990, undated |
| Box 12 | 1990 Brazil notes: ABA, Porto Velho, Humaitá, 1990 |
| Box 12 | Diário de campo: Porto Velho, Humaitá, 1990 November 4-15 |
| Box 12 | 1990 Diário: Levinho (typed), undated |
| Box 12 | 1990 field notes: Porto Velho, Humaitá, and Canavial (typed), undated |
| Box 12 | Parintintin field notes 1991.1: Porto Velho, 1991 October 23-28 |

| Box 12 | Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau field notes, 1991 October 24-26 |
|---------|---|
| Box 12 | Parintintin field notes 1991.2: Porto Velho, 1991 October 29-November 2 |
| Box 12 | Parintintin field notes 1991.3: Porto Velho 3, 1991 November |
| Box 12 | Porto Velho #4, 1991 November 7-12 |
| Box 12 | Notebook, circa 1991 |
| Box 12 | 1991 field notes (typed), undated |
| Box 13 | 1992 Brazil trip, 1992 August-September |
| Box 13 | Notes from 1992 trip to Brazil, 1992 |
| Box 13 | 1992 field notes (photocopies), undated |
| Box 13 | 1992 viagem ao Brasil notas (photocopies), undated |
| Box 13 | 1994.1, 1994 January-June |
| Box 13 | 1996 field note excerpts, undated |
| Box 13 | Sonhos no Brasil, 1998 April |
| Box 13 | Accounts, undated |
| Box 13 | Composição de unidades domesticas, undated |
| Box 13 | Food taboos, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 13 | Genealogias, undated |
| Box 13 | Genealogias Parintintin, undated |
| Box 13 | Ipixuna notes, undated |
| Box 13 | Lingua Kagwahiv, Português, undated |
| Box 13 | List of birds prepared to ask, undated |
| Box 13; | Notebooks, undated |

| Box 14 | 5 Folders |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 14 | Notebook (includes photo reel descriptions), undated |
| Box 14 | Presagios oníricos córsicos, undated |
| Box 14 | Taboos, undated |
| Box 14 | Traballo de campo (field work) notes/information, undated |
| Box 14 | Traira diary, undated |
| Box 14 | Tres Casas notes (e alguna de Canavial), undated |
| Box 14; Box 15 | Unidentified field notes (including excerpts and copies), undated 28 Folders |

Subseries 1.2: Paulinho, circa 1967-circa 1973, circa 1985-1990, 2005-2008

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series relates to the Parintintin informant Paulinho (alternately named Idjet, Ijet, Paulinho Neves or Paulinho Neves Parintintin). The material in this sub-series includes interviews and annotated interview notes; stories and myths; transcripts; and notebooks.

Paulinho was a chief of the Parintintin in the Ipixuna Valley and was crucial in mediating the relationship between the Parintintin and the SPI (Indian Protection Service, the precursor to FUNAI) for over 20 years. He provided Kracke with much of the latter's knowledge of Parintintin myth and cosmology. According to Kracke, "Paulinho became one of my best teachers in the study of Parintintin culture and society. And the drawings he made for me opened a vision of the Parintintin view of the universe" (Box 85, "An Amazonian World through Paulinho's Eye," Series 2: Writings). In 2004-2005, Kracke proposed a study and book on Paulinho entitled "An Amazonian World through Paulinho's Eye/O mundo Parintintin por Paulinho (Ijet)," which was never completed. This proposal, and the presentation built of this idea, provide valuable context for Kracke's relationship with the chief, storyteller, and artist (see Boxes 85 and 119).

The material in this sub-series overlaps with material in sub-series (1.3): Interviews and informants, but was kept separate by the archivist to reflect Kracke's own organization of these materials. Additional interviews with Paulinho can be found in that sub-series. Photographs, photocopies, and digital scans of Paulinho's drawings can be found in sub-series (1.5): Artwork.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (1.2) is arranged alphabetically.

| Box 26 | Adverso dream, 1973 |
|--------|---|
| Box 26 | Conversas com Paulinho, circa 1968 2 Folders |
| Box 26 | Conversas com Paulinho, 1968 3 Folders |
| Box 26 | Dream interviews, circa 1973 |

| Box 26 | Dream interviews, 1973 |
|--------|--|
| Box 26 | Duplicate field notes: Paulinho, circa 1967 |
| Box 26 | Entrevistas com Paulinho, 1973 |
| Box 26 | Field note excerpts: Paulinho pictures, notes, 1967-1968 |
| Box 26 | Fire myths, undated |
| Box 26 | Interviews: Paulinho and others, circa 1967 |
| Box 26 | Interviews (summaries), circa 1968 |
| Box 26 | Interviews, circa 1968, undated |
| Box 26 | Interviews, 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 26 | Interviews 1-4, 1973 |
| Box 26 | Interviews 5-6, 1973 |
| Box 26 | Interviews, 1973, 1985 |
| Box 27 | Interview, 1985 |
| Box 27 | Interviews on pajés, ohãmongó, dreams, food taboos, circa 1985 |
| Box 27 | Kagwahirahẽ, Mbahira, Ngwãĩvĩ (pictures), undated |
| Box 27 | Mbahira story, 1967 |
| Box 27 | Memories of war, 2008 |
| Box 27 | Myths, undated |
| Box 27 | Myth texts, circa 1967-1968 |
| Box 27 | Myth texts, 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 27 | Myth transcripts and pictures, undated |
| Box 27 | Notebook: Paulinho 1, circa 1968 |
| Box 27 | Notebook: Paulinho 2, circa 1968 |
| | |

| Box 28 | Notebook: Paulinho: Myth texts, substantive interviews, circa 1968 |
|--------|---|
| Box 27 | Notebook: Paulinho 4, Coriolano, Manezinho, circa 1968 |
| Box 28 | Notes on Paulinho's drawings, circa 1989 |
| Box 28 | Notes on Paulinho's 1990 drawings, 1990 |
| Box 28 | Paulinho, 1967 |
| Box 28 | Paulinho, 1968, 2005, undated |
| Box 28 | Paulinho genealogy, 1967 |
| Box 28 | Paulinho's life, 2007 |
| Box 28 | Paulino, Diré myth texts, 1973 |
| Box 28 | Pluho story transcript, circa 1967 |
| Box 28 | Shamaw(?)-related texts, tokaia songs, kainã, etc., circa 1967, 1985 |
| Box 28 | Some myth tape transcripts, circa 1967 |
| Box 28 | Diré tape transcript, circa 1967 |
| Box 28 | Diré tape transcript: Morogitá, circa 1967 |
| Box 28 | Tape transcripts: Kagwahirahē, moroãita, oñakwã, circa 1967, circa 2007 |
| Box 28 | Tape transcripts: Myths, 1985 |
| Box 28 | Transcriptions, circa 1967, 1986, undated |
| | |

Subseries 1.3: Interviews and informants, circa 1967-circa 1989, 2010, undated

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series documents Kracke's interviews and discussions with various Parintintin informants during his field research trips of the 1960s, 1970s, and 1980s. The material consists of topical field notes centered around particular informants. Of note in this sub-series is the material related to Catarina/Caterina (the third wife of Parintintin chief Paulinho), which relates to Kracke's 1999 publication, "A Language of Dreaming: Dreams of an Amazonian Insomniac." Additional interviews can be found in sub-series (1.2): Paulinho.

The material in this sub-series includes field diaries, notes, and typed transcripts of taped and untaped interviews. The tapes themselves are not in the collections of the National Anthropological Archives.

Arrangement:

The material in sub-series (1.3) is arranged alphabetically by informant, with general material arranged at the beginning of the sub-series.

| Box 16 | 1967 tape transcripts, contents, undated |
|--------|--|
| Box 16 | 1967-1968 tape transcripts, circa 1968, undated |
| Box 16 | 1967-1968 tape transcripts, table of contents, circa 1968, undated |
| Box 16 | 1973 tape transcripts, circa 1973, undated |
| Box 16 | Original interview notes used for preparing typed manuscripts (copies), 1973 |
| Box 16 | Notes on 1985 tapes (notebook), circa 1985 |
| Box 21 | Entrevista 8, undated |
| Box 16 | Tape 1, Side B excerpts (transcript), undated |
| Box 16 | Tape 3, Side 2 (transcript), circa 1967, undated |
| Box 16 | Antonio Arimã (notebook), undated |
| Box 16 | Aruká, 1967 |
| Box 16 | Aruká (Manuel Lopes) oñimbo'e, circa 1967 |
| Box 16 | Aruká, Manuel Lopes, oñimbo'e, circa 1973 |
| Box 16 | Bebé interview, including attached research and notes, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 16 | João Boaba (notebook), circa 1968 |
| | Catarina/Caterina: |
| Box 17 | Catarina (notebook), undated |
| Box 17 | Caterina, Antonio Martins (notebook), undated |
| Box 17 | Dream, circa 1973, undated |
| Box 17 | Dreams, circa 1973, undated |
| Box 17 | Dream/Os sonhos de Catarina notes, undated |
| Box 17 | Estupro das mulheres Parintintins, circa 1989 |
| Box 17 | 1968-1973 interviews, circa 1968-circa 1973 |

| Box 17 | 1973 interviews transcripts, circa 1973 |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 17 | 1973 interview transcripts and notes, circa 1973 |
| Box 17 | 1973 interview transcripts and "A Language of Dreaming: Dreams of an Amazonian Insomniac", circa 1973, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 18 | Interviews: Dreams and appendix "Texto dos sonhos de Catarina", circa 1973, undated |
| Box 18 | Interview transcripts and field note photocopies, circa 1973 |
| Box 18; Box 19 | Interview transcripts, circa 1973 7 Folders |
| Box 19 | Interview 1 transcript, circa 1973 |
| Box 19 | Interview 2 transcript, circa 1973 |
| Box 19 | Interview 3-4 transcript, circa 1973 |
| Box 19 | Interview 4 transcript, circa 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 19 | Interview 5 transcript, circa 1973 |
| Box 19 | Interview 6 transcript, circa 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 19 | Interview 7 transcript, circa 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 19 | Interview 8 transcript, circa 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 19 | Interview 9 transcript, circa 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 20 | Interview 10 transcript, circa 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 20 | Jahy, circa 1973, circa 1989 |
| Box 20 | Jahyhē, circa 1989 |

2 Folders

| Box 20 | Kagwahivahĩ dreams, undated |
|--------|---|
| Box 20 | Notes, 1973 |
| Box 20 | Notes, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 20 | "Os sonhos de Catarina: Uma insoniosa no Amazonas" (draft), undated |
| Box 20 | Coriolano 1 (notebook), undated |
| Box 20 | Coriolano 2 (notebook), undated |
| Box 20 | Coriolano, circa 1968 2 Folders |
| Box 20 | Coriolano, 1968 3 Folders |
| Box 20 | Coriolano, 1968-1973 |
| Box 20 | Coriolano, 1973 |
| Box 20 | Sonhos de Coriolano (entrevista) transcript, 1973 |
| Box 20 | Coriolano interviews and "Contar um sonho em Kagwahiv" drafts, 1973, 2010 |
| Box 20 | Coriolano, Manezinho, circa 1968 |
| Box 21 | Diré, oñimbo'e, circa 1973 |
| Box 21 | Diré (Pedro Neves), oñimbo'e, undated |
| Box 21 | Conversations with Helen and LaVera, 1973 |
| Box 21 | Ida (notebook), undated |
| Box 21 | Igarape Grande women (notebook), undated |
| Box 21 | Kuahavi (Ja'a Messias) oñimbo'e, circa 1967 |
| Box 21 | Laurinho (notebook), undated |
| Box 21 | Manuel Lopes, Aruká, Ariho (tape 1, side 1), 1967 |
| | |

| Box 21 | Manezinho 1 (notebook), circa 1968 |
|--------|---|
| Box 21 | Manezinho 2 (notebook), circa 1968 |
| Box 21 | Manezinho 3 (notebook), circa 1968 |
| Box 22 | Manezinho interview 1-7, undated |
| Box 22 | 1967 Manezinho notes, undated |
| Box 22 | Manezinho, 1967-1968 |
| Box 22 | Manezinho, circa 1968 |
| Box 22 | Manezinho, 1968 6 Folders |
| Box 23 | Manezinho, 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 23 | Manezinho, circa 1976 |
| Box 23 | Manezinho, undated |
| Box 23 | Maria Elena (notebook), circa 1973 |
| Box 23 | Maria Elena and language notes (notebook), circa 1973 |
| Box 23 | Maria Helena, circa 1973 |
| Box 23 | Marielena (Maria Elena / Maria Helena), 1973 5 Folders |
| Box 23 | Antonio Martins (notebook), circa 1968 |
| Box 24 | João Messias, Mbahira (tape 1, side 1), circa 1967 2 Folders |
| Box 24 | Myths and stories on tapes, circa 1960-circa 1969 |
| Box 24 | Neiga (notebook), undated |
| Box 24 | Neiga, 1968 2 Folders |
| Box 24 | Nega, circa 1968-1973 |

| Box 24 | Nega, 1968-1973 2 Folders |
|--------|--|
| Box 24 | Nega (Maria Parintintin), 1968-1973 |
| Box 24 | Nega, 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 24 | Maria Neves (notebook), circa 1968 |
| Box 24 | Pedro Neves (notebook), circa 1968 |
| Box 24 | Second encounter with Nimuendajv[?], narrated by Jocio Messias (tape 1, band 1), 1967 |
| Box 24 | Paolo (notebook), circa 1968 |
| Box 25 | Paolo, 1968 2 Folders |
| Box 25 | Paolo, Laurinho, Antonio, 1968 |
| Box 25 | Paulinho (Pinho), João Boabá, Antonio Martins, Pirakatu'i, Pedro Neves (Diré), 1968-1969 |
| Box 25 | Pirakatu't, circa 1968 |
| Box 25 | 1967 Porção and Laguinho notes, undated |
| Box 25 | Rosalina (notebook), circa 1968 |
| Box 25 | Rosalina, 1968 |
| Box 25 | Unidentified, undated |

Subseries 1.4: Photographs, 1966-2002

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series consists of the photographs taken by Kracke during his various field and research trips to Brazil and other South American locations. The photographs document Parintintin and other Amazonian Indian societies, as well as archaeological sites and South American cities.

Many of the photographic slides in this sub-series related to the Parintintin people were digitized by the Museu do Índio in Rio de Janiero, Brazil, as a part of their Projeto Memória e Imagens Indígenas. The original slides were returned to Kracke and are housed here, alongside copies of the digitized images on CDs. A letter detailing this content (with accompanying inventories of the digitized photographs) can be found at the beginning of the sub-series.

Arrangement:

Sub-series (1.4) is arranged into the following 2 sections: chronological photographs, which are arranged chronologically and by reel number; and topical photographs, which are arranged

alphabetically under thematic labels created by Kracke. Inventories, box labels, and loose papers filed with slides can be found listed alongside their respective photographs. The majority of the chronological photographs have corresponding inventories created when slides were digitized by the Museu do Índio.

Boxes 29-33 contain prints and paper materials. Boxes 138-142 contain slides. Boxes 144-145 contain negatives.

Restrictions:

Digital media in this sub-series (CD Nos. 24-46 and 1 CD labeled "Fotografias Parintintin) is restricted for preservation reasons. The restricted items are located in Boxes 146 and 147.

| Box 29 | Inventory: Projeto Memória e Imagens Indígenas CDs (with correspondence), circa 2000-2001 |
|---------------------|--|
| Box 29 | Descriptions of select photographs, undated |
| Box 29 | Descriptions of select photographs from 1970s and 1980s, undated |
| Box 29 | Loose papers included with photographic prints, undated |
| Box 29 | Loose papers included with slides, undated |
| | Chronological photographs: |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Brasil, circa 1966-circa 1968 39 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 42) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Brasil (CD No. 42), circa 2000 |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Brasil 2 (BR2), circa 1967-circa 1968 44 Slides (photographs) 2 CD-Rs (CD No. 32, CD No. 34) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Brasil 2 (CD No. 32), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Brasil 2.2 (CD No. 34), circa 2000 |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Brasil 2.2 and Brasil 3.1 (CD No. 34), circa 2000 |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Brasil 3 (BR3), circa 1967-circa 1968 69 Slides (photographs) 2 CD-Rs (CD No. 34, CD No. 43) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Brasil 3.2 (CD No. 43), circa 2000 |
| Box 29 | Papers included with slides: Brasil 3, undated |
| Box 138; | Brasil 4 (BR4), circa 1966-circa 1968 |

| Box 147 | 33 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 45) |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 29 | Inventory: Brasil 4, Caixa 5, Porto Velho (CD No. 45), circa 2000 |
| Box 29 | Papers included with slides: Brasil 4, undated |
| Box 138 | Caixa I: Brazil I e II: Vistas de cidades brasileiras (1966.02), 1966 30 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa I: Brazil I e II, vistas de cidades brasileiras (CD No. 40), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa I - Belém, undated |
| Box 138 | Caixa II (1966.03), 1966 35 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa II: Vistas de lidedes(?), undated |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Caixa III (1967.04), 1966-1967 35 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 46) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa III (CD No. 46), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Caixa IV.1 (1967.05, 1967.06), 1967 14 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 46) |
| Box 138; Box 146 | Caixa IV.2 (1967.06, 1967.07), 1967 19 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 23) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa IV (CD No. 23, 46), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 146 | Caixa V (1967.07, 1967.08), 1967 28 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 23) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa V (CD No. 23), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Caixa VI (1967.09), 1967 34 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 38) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa VI: "Brazil" (CD No. 38), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; | Caixa VII (1967.10, 1967.11, 1967.12), 1967 |
| | D 00 (100 |

| Box 146 | 37 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 27) |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa VII (CD No. 27), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Caixa VIII (1967.12, 1967.13, 1967.14), 1967 42 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 30) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa VIII (CD No. 30), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 146 | Caixa IX (1967.13, 1967.15), 1967 39 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 25) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa IX (CD No. 25), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Caixa X (1968.01), 1968 38 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 29) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa X (CD No. 29), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Caixa XI (1968.02), 1968 40 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 33) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa XI (CD No. 33), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 147 | Caixa XII (1968.03), 1968 36 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 28) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa XII (CD No. 28), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 146 | Caixa XIII (1968.05), 1968 21 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 24) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa XIII (CD No. 24), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 138; Box 146 | Caixa XIV (1968.06), 1968 39 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 26) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa XIV (CD No. 26), circa 2000, undated |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Waud's photographs 1967, circa 1967 |

| Box 29 | Assorted 1967 photographs, 1967 21 Prints |
|---------------------|--|
| Box 139; Box 147 | Caixa 1 (CX1), circa 1973 32 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 40) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 1 (CD No. 40), circa 2000 |
| Box 139; Box 147 | Caixa 2 (CX2), 1989 6 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 40) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 2, circa 2000 |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 2 and Caixa 3 (CD No. 40), circa 2000 |
| Box 139; Box 147 | Caixa 3 (CX3), circa 1973, circa 1984-circa 1985 9 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 40) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 3 (CD No. 40), circa 2000 |
| Box 29 | Papers included with slides: Caixa 3, undated |
| Box 139; Box 147 | Caixa 4 (CX4), circa 1966-circa 1967, circa 1985-circa 1991 39 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 41) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 4, circa 2000 |
| Box 139; Box 147 | Caixa 5 (CX5), circa 1966-circa 1967 16 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 5 and Caixa 6, circa 2000 |
| Box 139 | Caixa 6 (CX6), 1989-1992 11 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 139; Box 147 | Caixa 7 (CX7), circa 1967-circa 1968 17 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 36) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 7 (CD No. 36), circa 2000 |
| Box 139; | Caixa 29: Environment, circa 1968, circa 1983-circa 1992 |

| Box 147 | 28 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 39) |
|------------------------------|--|
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 29 (CD No. 39), circa 2000 |
| Box 146 | Caixa 34, undated 1 CD-R (CD No. 24) |
| Box 147 | Caixa 43, undated 1 CD-R (CD No. 44) |
| Box 29 | Inventory: Caixa 43 (CD No. 44), circa 2000 |
| Box 139 | W2, circa 1973 1 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 139 | W6: Iguagu, Halloween, 1988 25 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 139 | W8: Pupunhas, 1989 12 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 139 | W17: Sacsayhuamán (Sacsahuaman), 1981 28 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 29 | Labels for slides: W17: Sacsayhuamán (Sacsahuaman), 1981 |
| Box 29 | Assorted 1980s photos, circa 1980-circa 1989 12 Prints |
| Box 139 | P81, L6, 1981 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 29 | B84, 1984 |
| | 26 Prints |
| Box 29 | |
| Box 29 Box 29; Box 144 | 26 Prints 85.1-85.4, 1985 |
| Box 29; | 26 Prints 85.1-85.4, 1985 13 Prints 85.1, 1985 40 Prints |

| Box 144 | 45 Prints 28 Negatives (photographic) |
|--------------------|--|
| Box 29; Box 144 | 85.4, 1985 64 Prints 31 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30; Box 144 | 85.5, 1985 31 Prints 30 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30; Box 144 | 85.6, 1985 38 Prints 37 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30; Box 144 | 85.7, 1985 39 Prints 30 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30; Box 144 | 85.8, 1985 36 Prints 37 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30; Box 144 | 85.9: Último dia em Canavial, 1985 37 Prints 36 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30; Box 144 | 85.10, 1985 44 Prints 33 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30 | Inventory: 1985 photographs, undated |
| Box 30; Box 144 | B86.1, 1986 64 Prints 37 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30; Box 144 | B86.2, 1986 59 Prints 37 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 30 | Labels for slides: B86.2, 1986 |
| Box 30; Box 144 | B86.3, 1986 62 Prints 10 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 31; | 86.4, 1986 |

| Box 144 | 9 Prints 13 Negatives (photographic) |
|--------------------|---|
| | Brazil 1986/Portraits: |
| Box 31 | Canavial, Traira, circa 1986 2 Prints |
| Box 31 | Castanheiro, circa 1986 2 Prints |
| Box 31 | Humaitá, Papunhas, Traira, circa 1986 8 Prints |
| Box 31 | Papunhas - Marazonas and children, circa 1986 3 Prints |
| Box 31 | Unidentified, undated 7 Prints |
| Box 139 | Brasil 88 W8: Paisagem, Goiás, 1988-1991 5 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 139 | W88 last-W89.1: Lake Geneva, Humaitá, 1988-1989 30 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: W88 last-W89.1: Lake Geneva, Humaitá, 1988-1989 |
| Box 31; Box 139 | W89.2: Humaitá/Madeira, 1989 19 Slides (photographs) 2 Prints |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: W89.2 Humaitá/Madeira, 1989 |
| Box 31; Box 139 | W89.3: Nazaré, 1989 25 Prints 21 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: W89.3: Nazaré, 1989 |
| Box 139 | Brasil II 2 (89.6): Casa do Indio, Humaitá, 1989 32 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 2 (W89.6): Casa do Índio, Humaitá, 1989 |
| Box 31 | 89.6: Quadrilla de São Jose, Humaitá, 1989 26 Prints |
| Box 139 | Brasil II 3 (89.7): Pupunhas, 1989 Page 28 of 130 |

28 Slides (photographs)

| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 3 (W89.7): Pupunhas, 1989 |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 139 | Brasil II 4 (89.8), 1989 18 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 4, circa 1989 |
| Box 139 | Brasil II 5 (89.9), 1989 19 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 5 (W89.9), 1989 |
| Box 139 | Brasil II 6 (89.10): Humaitá, 1989 19 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 6 (W89.10): Humaitá, 1989 |
| Box 139; Box 144 | Brasil II 7 (89.11), 1989 22 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 7, circa 1989 |
| Box 139 | Brasil II 8 (89.12), 1989 37 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 8, circa 1989 |
| Box 139 | Brasil II 9 (89.13), 1989 32 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 9, circa 1989 |
| Box 31; Box 139 | Brasil II 10 (89.14), 1989 3 Prints 29 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 10, circa 1989 |
| Box 139 | Brasil II 11 (89.15): Humaitá, 1989 32 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: Brazil II 11, circa 1989 |
| Box 139 | W89.15: Humaitá, 1989 |

9 Slides (photographs)

| Box 31 | Labels for slides: W89.15: Humaitá, 1989 |
|--|---|
| Box 139 | 1989.17: Humaitá, Canavial, 1989 43 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: 1989.17: Humaitá, Canavial, 1989 |
| Box 139 | 89.23: Humaitá-Canavial II, 1984-1989 33 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 140 | 90.B1, 1990 36 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: 90.B1, 1990 |
| Box 31; Box 144 | 1990.1: Canavial, visit to Manicuera, 1990 36 Prints 35 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 31; Box 144; Box 140; Box 147 | 1990.2, 1990 37 Prints 38 Negatives (photographic) 37 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 41) |
| Box 31 | Inventory: 1990.2 (CD No. 41), circa 2000 |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: 1990.2, 1990 |
| Box 31; Box 145 | 1990.3: Canavial: Boat shots, 1990 36 Prints 36 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 140 | 1990.3 (1990.6?), 1990 34 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 31 | Labels for slides: 1990.3 (1990.6?), 1990 |
| Box 32; Box 145 | 1990.4, 1990 36 Prints 37 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: 1990.4, 1990 |
| Box 140 | 1990.5, 1990 |

| 30 Silves (briologiabris | 30 | Slides | (photographs) | ١ |
|--------------------------|----|--------|---------------|---|
|--------------------------|----|--------|---------------|---|

| Box 32 | Labels for slides: 1990.5, circa 1990 |
|---------|--|
| Box 140 | 91.1: Viagem de Canavial e Humaitá, Christmas 1990, 1990-1991 36 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: 91.1: Viagem de Canavial e Humaitá, Christmas 1990, 1990-1991 |
| Box 140 | Brasil 91: Casa do Índio, Porto Velho, 1991 21 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 140 | Brasil 91.1: Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau, 1989-1991 27 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: B91.3, 1991 |
| Box 140 | Brasil 91.4: Porto Velho, São Paulo, 1991 13 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: B91.4: Porto Velho, São Paulo, 1991 |
| Box 140 | Brasil 91.5: São Paulo, 1991 38 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 140 | Brasil 1991: Porto Velho, 1991 44 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 140 | Brasil 92.1: Bracuí, Guaraní, 1992 40 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: B92.1: Bracuí, Guaraní, 1992 |
| Box 140 | Brasil 92.2: Traira, 1992 22 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 140 | Brasil 92.3: Humaitá, 1992 21 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: B92.3: Humaitá, 1992 |
| Box 140 | 96.5: Museo do Índio, Barra da Tijuca, 1996 22 Slides (photographs) |
| | Topical photographs: |
| Box 145 | 2A-3: Log jam, undated |

4 Negatives (photographic)

| Box 32 | Album 8.2, circa 1985-circa 1988 20 Prints |
|--------------------|--|
| Box 140 | Amazon basic introduction, 1967, 1973, 1985-1989 5 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 140 | Amazon ecology: Tatapeve'e, 1973 19 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Amazon ecology: Tatapeve'e, 1973 |
| Box 140 | Andes, 1981 15 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32; Box 145 | Balsa de garimpo[?], casa de Trulia[?], 1989 10 Prints 34 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 145 | Black and white portraits, circa 1992 33 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 32; Box 145 | Black and white portraits and landscapes, circa 1992 54 Prints 24 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 32 | Box 9: Luizinho, Nazaré, circa 1980-circa 1989 1 Print |
| Box 32 | Box 11: For Rosa and Mocinha, circa 1967, 1986 17 Prints |
| Box 32 | Brazil, 1986 11 Prints |
| Box 32 | Brazil album, 1983 19 Prints |
| Box 140 | Brazil (Andes), 1981 36 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Brazil (Andes), circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 140 | Brazil cities and regions, 1966-1967, circa 1986-circa 1989 46 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Brazil cities and regions, undated |

| Box 140 | Brasil: Museo do Indio, circa 1996-circa 2002 43 Slides (photographs) |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 141 | Brazil slides (columns a-f), 1984-1985 86 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 141 | Brazil slides: Mana do Rosario, 1984 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Inventory: Brazil slides, undated |
| Box 141 | Canavial, 1990 39 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Canavial, 1990 |
| Box 144 | Canavial em Humaitá, circa 1980-circa 1989 4 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 141 | Canavial house, 1971-1973 24 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Canavial house, 1971-1973, circa 1991 |
| Box 141 | Canavial, Rogue[?] fishing, 1986 6 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Canavial, Rogue[?] fishing, 1986 |
| Box 141 | Canavial: Tapping rubber, 1990 10 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Canavial: Tapping rubber, 1990 |
| Box 32; Box 145 | Castanhal II, circa 1980-circa 1989 34 Prints 38 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 141 | Chan chan, 1981 40 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Chan chan, circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 141 | Children, 1968-1973, 1985-1990 19 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Children, 1968-1973, 1985-1990 |

| Box 141 | Ecology (Andes), 1981 22 Slides (photographs) |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Ecology (Andes), circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 141 | Environmental and economic introduction, 1967-1968, 1985-1992 46 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Environment and ecological introduction, 1986-1990 |
| Box 141 | Field trip shots, circa 1966-circa 1973 25 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Inventory: Field trip shots, undated |
| Box 32 | First trip to Humaitá in 1989, 1989 5 Prints |
| Box 141 | Fishing, 1967-1972, 1984-1989 12 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Fishing, 1967-1972, 1984-1989 |
| Box 141 | Fishing - pesca, 1986 14 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 147 | Fotografias Parintintin, undated 1 DVD |
| Box 141; Box 147 | FUNAI 1, circa 1984-circa 1990 10 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 35) |
| Box 141; Box 147 | FUNAI 2, circa 1973, circa 1985, undated 15 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 35) |
| Box 32 | Inventory: FUNAI 1, FUNAI 2, Paulinho (CD No. 35), circa 2000 |
| Box 32 | Guaraní portraits, circa 1980-circa 1989 4 Prints |
| Box 141 | Houses; Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau; Parintintin; construction; fishing from Potem[?] or in pools; Pupunhas; honey, 1968-1973, 1980-1991 12 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 141 | Humaitá, 1985-1992 |

| | 27 Slides (photographs) |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 32 | Labels for slides: Humaitá, 1985-1992 |
| Box 32 | Humaitá, 1989 45 Prints |
| Box 32 | Humaitá and Porto Velho album, 1986 23 Prints |
| Box 141 | Humaitá, Transamazon, Porto Velho, 1967, 1984-1989 17 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 141 | Hunting, 1971-1973 8 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Hunting, 1971-1973 |
| Box 141 | Hunting, honey, 1985-1989 5 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 141 | Introduction to Brazil, 1983-1991 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Introduction to Brazil, circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 33; Box 145 | Kagwaliv portraits, circa 1984 12 Prints 38 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 141 | Loose slides, 1967, 1992, 2002 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 141 | Manioc series 1, 1967, 1973 8 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Manioc series 1, 1967-1973 |
| Box 141 | Maps, 1970 13 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Maps, 1970 |
| Box 145 | Meeting(?), 1985 4 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 141 | Nancy La Paglia: Basket weaving, 1973 |

3 Slides (photographs)

| Box 141; Box 147 | Parintintins, 1967 38 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 37) |
|---------------------|--|
| Box 33 | Inventory: Parintintins (CD No. 37), circa 2000 |
| Box 141; Box 147 | Paulinho, 1973, 1984-1992 18 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 35) |
| Box 33 | Papers included with slides: Paulinho, undated |
| Box 141 | Paulinho making bow, 1970, 1990 10 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Paulo standing, 1985 17 Prints |
| Box 141 | Paz e terra para os povos indígenas (Part 1): Y juca pirama: Aquele que deve morrer, undated 79 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Paz e terra para os povos indígenas (Part 2): O Indio: Aquele que deve viver, undated 73 Slides (photographs) |
| | Peru slides to take East: |
| Box 142 | Cajamarquilla, 1981 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Cathedral Ledge, 1981 22 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Cuzco-Sacsayhuamán, 1981 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Furnace and pots, 1980-1981 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Huaca del Dragon, Chan Chan, 1981 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Huaca del Sol/Luna, 1981 8 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Japanese garden, 1981 |

| | 15 Slides (photographs) |
|---------|--|
| Box 142 | Lake Titicaca, 1981 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | La Paz, 1981 10 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Lima, 1981 13 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Machu Picchu, 1981 15 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Nazca, 1981 5 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Pachacamac, 1981 15 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | "Perú Color" (Nazca), circa 1964 6 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Peru pottery, 1981 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Pisac, Ollantaytambo, 1981 12 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Puruchuco, 1981 5 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Tambomachay, Kenko, 1981 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Tiwanaku, 1981 12 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Tiwanaku Museum, 1981 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Tomoval, Huan caco, 1981 25 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Unidentified, 1967-1968 8 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Inventory: Peru slides to take east, undated |

| Box 33 | Photo of three men [Parintintin?], undated 1 Print |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 142; Box 147 | Porto Velho, 1966-1967, 1973, 1979-1989 8 Slides (photographs) 1 CD-R (CD No. 45) |
| Box 33 | Inventory: Porto Velho (CD No. 45), circa 2000 |
| Box 142 | Portraits, circa 1966-circa 1968 26 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33; Box 145 | Portraits, 1973 12 Prints 15 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 142 | Portraits, 1986-1990 10 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 145 | Portraits, undated 38 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Portraits, undated |
| Box 142 | Povoação, Canavial, 1989 34 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Pupunhas, Castanheira, 1989 38 Prints |
| Box 142 | Puruchuco, 1981 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33; Box 145 | Roll 7, circa 1967 8 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 33 | Roll 13: Pupunhas, Humaitá, Trira, circa 1980-circa 1989 7 Prints |
| Box 33 | Roll 15: Pupunhas, circa 1980-circa 1989 6 Prints |
| Box 33 | Roll 19: Canavial, circa 1980-circa 1989 2 Prints |
| Box 142 | São João, 1989 |

| | 24 Slides (photographs) |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 33; Box 145 | São João/São Jose, undated 27 Prints 29 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 142 | Tres Casas, 1966-1967 19 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Tres casas, 1966-1967 |
| Box 142 | Tres Casas, circa 1989 33 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Tres Casas, circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 142 | Tribe - social, circa 1981 18 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Tribe - social, circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 142 | Tsrevis(?) exhibit, circa 1973, 1986 20 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau, circa 1991-circa 1993 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Inventory: Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau, circa 2000 |
| Box 142 | Waud Kracke, circa 1973 1 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 145 | Unidentified landscape, undated 4 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 33 | Unidentified photo album, circa 1986 22 Prints |
| Box 33 | Unidentified photographs (assorted), undated 9 Prints |
| Box 33; Box 145 | Unidentified photographs (Brazil?), circa 1980-circa 1989 43 Prints 35 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 33 | Unidentified photographs (Parintintin?), undated 8 Prints |
| Box 33 | Unidentified pictures (Suzanne's pictures?), 1967 |

| | 8 Prints |
|---------|---|
| Box 33 | Unidentified pictures (Suzanne's pictures?), 1989 10 Prints |
| Box 33 | Unidentified pictures (Suzanne's pictures?), undated 12 Prints |
| Box 33 | Papers included with slides: Unidentified slides/Suzanne's pictures(?), undated |
| Box 142 | Unidentified slides, circa 1967-1968, 1992, undated 27 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 142 | Unidentified slides (myths?), 1980 1 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Unidentified (myths?), 1980 |
| Box 142 | Unidentified slides: Scenic Intro?, 1973, 1989-1992 7 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Unidentified slides: Scenic intro(?), 1973, 1989-1992 |

Subseries 1.5: Artwork, 1967, circa 1986-1990, 2000

| Scope and Contents: | | |
|---------------------|---|--|
| Arrangement: | | |
| Restrictions: | Digital media in this sub-series (CDs No. 1-22, 31) are restricted for preservation reasons | |

| Restrictions: | Digital media in this sub-series (CDs No. 1-22, 31) are restricted for preservation reasons Restricted material is located in Boxes 146 and 147. | |
|---------------|--|--|
| Box 146 | Desenhos 1 through 10, 2000 10 CD-Rs (CD No. 01 through CD No. 10) | |
| Box 147 | Desenhos 11, 2000 1 CD-R (CD No. 31) | |
| Box 146 | Desenhos 12 through Desenhos 23, 2000 12 CD-Rs (CD No. 11 through CD No. 22) | |
| Box 34 | Drawings, undated | |
| Box 34 | Paintings/Guache sketches - Parintintin - collected: Laguinho, 1967 | |

| | 2 Folders |
|---------|--|
| Box 34; | Paulinho's 1986 drawings (photographs), circa 1986 |
| | Page 40 of 130 |

| Box 145 | 80 Prints 50 Negatives (photographic) 251 Slides (photographs) |
|---------|---|
| Box 34 | Paulinho's 1990 drawings (photocopies), circa 1990 |
| Box 34 | Paulinho's drawings (photocopies), undated |
| Box 34 | Notebook: Paintings, sketches, and watercolors by unknown artist (possibly Kracke), undated |

Subseries 1.6: Indigenous rights and assorted research files, 1960-2010, undated

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series documents Kracke's research in social and psychological anthropology that is not readily identifiable as field notes or other field-related material. It relates predominantly to the languages, society, and rights of Amazonian and other South American indigenous populations, with a clear focus on the Parintintin (Kagwahiv). Of note in this sub-series are Kracke's files to support his research on the demarcation of the Área Indígena Parintintin for the Fundação Nacional do Índio (FUNAI). The sub-series includes language texts and dictionaries, maps, reports (relatórios), charts, correspondence, genealogies, news and article clippings, and notes.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (1.6) is arranged alphabetically.

| Box 35 | Assorted linguistics notes, undated |
|--------|--|
| Box 35 | Africa, Eggan, undated |
| Box 35 | Age grades and attributes, undated |
| Box 35 | Área Indígena Ipixuna (FUNAI), 1984 |
| Box 35 | Área Indígena Parintintin - defunição, 1993 |
| Box 35 | Billingham tractus, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 35 | Brazil dismissal of Sydney [Possmeli?] by Mércio Gomes, 2006 |
| Box 35 | Brazil, indigenous, 1983 |
| Box 35 | Canavial: Births, undated |
| Box 35 | CNPq/CEFI, undated |
| Box 35 | Colombia indígena, undated |
| Box 35 | Conditionally prohibited foods and actions, undated |
| Box 35 | Conflitos de terra (MIRAD), 1983 |

| Box 35 | Cultural Survival resettlement study, 1977-1978 |
|--------|---|
| Box 35 | Culture shock notes, correspondence, and thoughts in general, undated |
| Box 35 | Derrida, Jacques, circa 2000 2 Folders |
| Box 35 | Betts' Dicionario Parintintin (Portuguese translation) - original manuscript copy, 1968 2 Folders |
| Box 36 | Dicionário Parintintin, circa 1968 2 Folders |
| Box 36 | Dicionário Parintintin: Mais uma das línguas da família Tupí-Guaraní, 1968 2 Folders |
| Box 36 | Dream journals, Rose Gordy, undated |
| Box 36 | Dreams and culture, undated |
| Box 36 | Ergativity and agency in Kagwahiv, undated |
| Box 36 | Elevação de Traira - Andriley Parintintin [Escola Municipal Kwahã?], undated |
| Box 36 | Family/kinship, undated |
| Box 36 | Food taboos, undated |
| Box 36 | "Formulário dos vocabulários Padrões para estudos comparativos preliminares nas línguas indígenas Brasileiras" questionário, 1960 |
| | FUNAI: |
| Box 36 | FUNAI, 1984 |
| Box 36 | Área Indígena 9 de Janeiro proposal, 1985 |
| Box 36 | Área Indígena Ipixuna/9 de Janeiro mapas, circa 1985 |
| Box 37 | Autorização, circa 1984 |
| Box 37 | Desestruturação records and documents, 1986 |
| Box 37 | Indigenismo, 1986-1987 |

| | 3 Folders |
|--------|---|
| Box 37 | Índios do Brasil No. 1: Parintintin, 1990 |
| Box 37 | Mapa das áreas indígenas, undated |
| Box 37 | New forms, undated |
| Box 37 | Relatório and maps, circa 1989 |
| Box 37 | Research, circa 1985-circa 1986 |
| Box 37 | Research, circa 1986-circa 1988, undated 4 Folders |
| Box 37 | Solicitação de autorização formulário, undated |
| Box 37 | Geneologies, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 37 | Guaraní (Auañelẽ) notebook, undated |
| Box 37 | Guaraní et. al., undated |
| Box 37 | Guaraní language, 1965-1966 |
| Box 37 | Guaraní notebook, undated |
| Box 37 | Histórias, circa 1988 |
| Box 37 | History pacification and settlement of the region (notebook), undated |
| Box 37 | Ideias estimuladas pelo discurso de Neli Arrelo e pelo filme de Marcelo, 2000 |
| Box 37 | Ikatuete'i Omboté Tapy'yntin, undated |
| Box 37 | Indigenismo, undated |
| Box 38 | INESC paper (Projeto Krahó), 1986 |
| Box 38 | Ipixuna, undated |
| Box 38 | Japanese psychology, undated |
| Box 38 | Kagwahiv, undated |
| Box 38 | Kagwahiv wordlist, circa 2010 |

| Box 38 | Kinship, undated |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 38 | Levinho, José Carlos, circa 1989-circa 1993 |
| Box 38 | Levinho, José Carlos, 1990-2010 3 Folders |
| Box 38 | Levinho: Palestra - Epidemia e morte: O caso Karipuna - Auditório Templo Glauber, 1992 |
| Box 38 | Lugares (places), undated |
| Box 38 | Lugares e seus ocupantes, undated |
| Box 38 | Manifest of General Assembly of Indigenous People of Rondônia and North of Mato Grosso, undated |
| Box 38 | Maps: Brazil, undated |
| Box 38 | Maps: Ipixuna/Maici Miriu, undated |
| Box 38 | Mapa de Nimuendaju, 1923 - copia do arquivo da FUNAI, undated |
| Box 38 | Map (hand-drawn with photographs), undated 2 Folders |
| Box 38 | Maps, circa 1989 |
| Box 38 | Map, 1991 |
| Box 38; Box 39 | Maps, undated 11 Folders |
| Box 39 | Mbahira myth, undated |
| Box 39 | Myth jam session, undated |
| Box 39 | Report on the Americas XXIV:I, undated |
| Box 39 | Natalício Parintintin, circa 1991, undated |
| Box 39 | Natalício Parintintin, Escola Municipal Kwahã, undated |
| Box 39 | Natalício Parintintin[?] Sketch, possibly from Ipixuna, circa 1989, undated |
| Box 39 | Neves, Pedro, undated |

| Box 39 | Newspaper clippings, 1983-1988 |
|--------|--|
| Box 39 | Newspaper clipping, 1990 |
| Box 39 | Newspaper clipping re: FUNAI, 1990 |
| Box 39 | Notes on readings, undated |
| Box 39 | Notes on reflexivity, 1978 |
| Box 39 | Nunes, Pereira, undated |
| Box 39 | Oedipal observations: Paul, undated |
| Box 39 | On FUNAl decentralization, undated |
| Box 39 | Parintintin grammar/English-Parintintin, undated |
| Box 39 | Parintintin notes, undated |
| Box 39 | Parintintin/Tupí language, undated 5 Folders |
| Box 39 | Peres da Costa, Maria Luisa, circa 1988-circa 1989 |
| Box 39 | A pessoa na sociedade Parintintin, 1988-1989 |
| Box 39 | Portuguese-Kagwahiv name translations, undated |
| Box 39 | Portuguese notes, undated |
| Box 39 | Prohibitions/food taboos, undated |
| Box 39 | Projeto Kawahiv - OPAN with Parintintin, undated |
| Box 39 | Projeto Parintintin, circa 1988 |
| Box 39 | Quechua, undated |
| Box 40 | Questão Amazônica, undated |
| Box 40 | Questionário breve para estudo comparativo dos dialetos Kagwahiv, 1990 |
| Box 40 | Questions for field work, circa 1989 |
| | Relatórios: |

| Box 40 | Relatórios, circa 1986-circa 1987 |
|--------|--|
| Box 40 | Relatórios, circa 1989 2 Folders |
| Box 40 | About economics and land, undated |
| Box 40 | Apêndice: "Levantamento populacional: Áreas Indígenas Ipixuna, Torá, Estirão Grande do Marmelos e Pirahã", 1989-1990 |
| Box 40 | CNPq, FUNAI, Museu Paraense Emilio Goeldi, 1989 |
| Box 40 | Do exercício de 1943, undated |
| Box 40 | "O fim dos Panaché: Contribuição ao estudo das representações Tapirapé", undated |
| Box 40 | De Identificacion de área (draft), 1985 |
| Box 40 | Miguel A. Menéndez, circa 1981-circa 1989 4 Folders |
| Box 41 | Parintintin, Pirahã, Projeto Madeira, Tenharim, Torá, circa 1981 |
| Box 41 | Parintintin: "Viagem a Nove de Janeiro, Pirahá, Torá e Ipixuna" (FUNAI), 1988 |
| Box 41 | "Relatório sócio-econômico do extrativismo da borracha no Rio São Miguel e da coleta de castanha na localidade de Pedras Negras", 1987 |
| Box 41 | Repetições em Tenharim (Parintintin) Narrativa, circa 1980 |
| Box 41 | Roteiro, Torá, Tenharim, undated |
| Box 41 | Serviço de Proteção aos Índios (1923-1941), undated |
| Box 41 | Tupí do Madeirinha, undated |
| Box 41 | Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau, circa 1983-circa 1991 |
| Box 41 | Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau, circa 1984-circa 1989 |
| Box 41 | Uru-Eu-Wau-Wau, 1990 |
| Box 41 | Reserva Parintintin, circa 1987 2 Folders |
| Box 41 | Reservas Parintintin, undated |

2 Folders

| Box 41 | Copy of "Revista de Antropofagia" 1928 (issue 1), undated |
|--------|---|
| Box 41 | Rodrigues, Aryon, undated |
| Box 42 | Rutz, Roger: Plant piscicides, undated |
| Box 42 | Copy of Ruiz de Montoya, Pe. Antonio, undated |
| Box 42 | Sociedades indígenas/Tupí research, circa 1982-circa 1984 |
| Box 42 | SPI: Relatório do exercício de 1943, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 42 | Tenharim, undated |
| Box 42 | Topic notes re: indigenous people and Marçal Guaraní, undated |
| Box 42 | Tupí, circa 1964 |
| Box 42 | The University of Chicago post-field discussions, 1968 |
| Box 42 | Vidal, Alejandra: Verb types, argument structure and applicatives in Pilagá (Guaykuruan, Argentina), 2000 |
| Box 42 | Unidentified notes, circa 1981 |
| Box 42 | Unidentified notes, 1984-1986 |
| Box 42 | Unidentified notes, 1985 |
| Box 42 | Unidentified notes, undated 12 Folders |

Subseries 1.7: Chanzeaux, circa 1962-circa 1973, circa 1990

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series documents Kracke's pre-doctoral field research in the wine-producing village of Chanzeaux in Maine-et-Loire, France in 1962. Kracke returned to Chanzeaux for a reunion in 1990 alongside other Harvard University undergraduate alumni who had studied in the French village with Harvard professor Laurence Wylie. The sub-series includes field diaries, photographs, maps, demographic data, correspondence, notes, and logistical plans. It also includes drafts and copies of the essay "Hamlet and Farm: The Chanzeaux Countryside." Additional copies of this essay can be found in Series 2: Writings.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (1.7) is arranged chronologically.

Box 43 Chanzeaux, circa 1962

| Box 43 | Chanzeaux diary, circa 1962 |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux diary (typed), circa 1962 |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux diary (typed copy), circa 1962 2 Folders |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux: Marriage data, first draft of paper, evaluation on return, circa 1962 |
| Box 43 | "Hamlet and Farm: The Chanzeaux Countryside", 1962 2 Folders |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux: "Hamlet and Farm" (copies), circa 1973, undated |
| Box 43; Box 145 | France, Chanzeaux photographs, circa 1990 21 Prints 38 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux, circa 1990 |
| Box 43 | Unidentified (loose) papers, circa 1990 |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux, 1990 |
| Box 43; Box 145 | Chanzeaux photographs, 1990 32 Prints 34 Negatives (photographic) |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux reunion, 1990 2 Folders |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux trip (notebook), 1990 |
| Box 43 | 1962 Chanzeaux notes (copies), undated |
| Box 43 | Chanzeaux maps, undated |
| Box 43 | Notes on individuals and hamlets, undated |

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Writings, 1959-2012

18.35 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

Series 2 consists of Kracke's published and unpublished articles, presentations, student (course) papers, dissertation, and book manuscript, mostly on the topics of psychoanalytic anthropology, linguistic anthropology, leadership, and emotion among the Parintintin (Kagwahiv) of Brazil. The material in this series includes drafts, proofs, revisions, and reprints, as well as outlines, notes, and correspondence.

The bulk of the material in this series relates to published and proposed book chapters, journal and magazine articles, and encyclopedia entries, as well as to papers presented at conferences, seminars, and symposia. This series also documents the writing, revision, and publication of Kracke's lone solo-authored book, *Force and Persuasion: Leadership in an Amazonian Society* (1978), which was drawn from his doctoral dissertation, "Emotions and Personality in Parintintin Politics: A Study of Political Structure and Commotive Leadership in an Amazon Indian Tribe" (1973).

Arrangement:

Series 2 is divided into the following 2 sub-series: (2.1) Dissertation and *Force and Persuasion*, circa 1966-1981; (2.2) Articles, papers, drafts, and manuscripts, 1959-2012.

Subseries 2.1: Dissertation and Force and Persuasion, circa 1966-1981

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series documents the creation of Kracke's doctoral dissertation (which he labeled his "thesis"), "Emotions and Personality in Parintintin Politics: A Study of Political Structure and Commotive Leadership in an Amazon Indian Tribe" (1973), and the resulting book, *Force and Persuasion: Leadership in an Amazonian Society* (1978). The bulk of the sub-series consists of photocopies of completed dissertation chapters as well as multiple sets of drafts of sections from both the dissertation and book. The sub-series also includes abstracts, correspondence, criticism and reviews, notes, outlines, a copy of Kracke's contract with the University of Chicago Press, and Kracke's dissertation proposal and grant application from the National Science Foundation.

Arrangement:

The material in sub-series (2.1) is arranged in rough chronological order, with material relating to Kracke's dissertation preceding material relating to *Force and Persuasion*. Drafts are located at the end of the sub-series. The archivist made every attempt to ensure that different "sets" of manuscripts and chapter drafts were kept together.

Dissertation:

| Box 44 Abstract, circa 1973 2 Folders | |
|---|--|
| Box 44 Abstract (original), circa 1973 | |
| Box 44 Correspondence, 1973-1975 | |
| Box 44 Correspondence and notes, 1971-1973 | |
| Box 44 Criticism, undated | |
| Box 44 National Science Foundation research grant application, circa 1966 | |
| Box 44 Ph.D. defense presentation, 1973 | |

| Box 44 | Ph.D. thesis proposal and proposal supplement, circa 1966 |
|--------|---|
| Box 44 | Proposal and abstracts, circa 1966-circa 1973 |
| Box 44 | Proposal, proposal supplement, and NSF research grant application, circa 1966 |
| Box 44 | Manuscript review by Johns Hopkins University Press, 1974 |
| Box 44 | Note from Laura H. Kracke regarding dissertation and book, undated |
| Box 44 | Parintintin pseudonyms used in thesis and book, undated |
| | Book: |
| Box 44 | Abstract, advertising, etc., circa 1978-circa 1980 |
| Box 44 | Advertising, circa 1978-circa 1979 |
| Box 44 | Contract, 1976-1979 2 Folders |
| Box 44 | Copy and abstract drafts, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 44 | Correspondence, 1973-1978 |
| Box 44 | Correspondence re: copies, 1978-1980 |
| Box 44 | Early outline, circa 1972-circa 1977 5 Folders |
| Box 45 | Production tabulations, etc., undated |
| Box 45 | Readings related to book, circa 1976-circa 1977 |
| Box 45 | Reviews of Force and Persuasion, 1976-1981 |
| Box 45 | Force and Persuasion reviews and comments (pre-publication), undated |
| Box 45 | Force and Persuasion reviews, etc., circa 1974-circa 1982 |
| Box 45 | Unidentified notes, circa 1976-circa 1977, undated |
| Box 45 | Unidentified pages, undated |
| | Dissertation copies: |
| | |

| Box 45 | Full thesis, circa 1973 4 Folders |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 45 | Preface and chapter 1, circa 1973 |
| Box 45; Box 46 | Preface, chapters 1 and 2, part I, circa 1973 4 Folders |
| Box 46 | Beginning at chapter 2, circa 1973 3 Folders |
| Box 47 | Chapter 5, circa 1973 |
| Box 47 | Chapter 7 leaders, circa 1974 2 Folders |
| Box 47 | Tables and myth drawings, undated |
| Box 47 | Good but unused copies of pictures, undated |
| Box 47 | Xeroxes of pictures (original), undated |
| С | Dissertation drafts: |
| Box 47 | Assorted sections, undated |
| Box 47 | Chapter on Parintintin social control, undated 3 Folders |
| Box 47 | Handwritten pages from Intro, chapter 4, chapter 7, undated |
| Box 47 | Handwritten pages from Chapter 3: Commotive Function of the Leader and Conclusion, undated |
| Box 48 | Handwritten pages from appendix: Manezinho's Oedipus complex, undated |
| Box 48 | Notes for thesis: Introduction, undated |
| Box 48 | Notes for thesis: 7: Cultural factors, undated |
| Box 48 | Notes for thesis: Bibliographic cards, undated |
| Box 48 | Theoretical framework, 1969 |
| Box 48 | Chapter 1, undated |

| | 2 Folders |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 48 | Chapters 1 and 2, circa 1973 |
| Box 48 | Chapter 1, chapter 2 (Kagwahiv social control), undated 2 Folders |
| Box 48 | Chapter 2: Ethnographic background, undated |
| Box 48 | Part Two: The Weft, undated |
| Box 49 | Chapter Five: Commotive Leadership in Group Psychology, undated |
| Box 49 | Chapter Five: Commotive Leadership in Group Psychology (chapter struck from thesis), undated |
| Box 49 | Chapter Five, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 49 | Chapter 7: Cultural factors, undated |
| Box 49 | Chapter 8: Conclusions, undated |
| Box 49 | Bibliography, undated |
| Box 49 | Tables, undated |
| Box 49 | Who's who, glossaries, undated |
| Box 49; Box 50 | Set: Introduction, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, undated 7 Folders |
| Box 50 | Set: One, Two, Three, Four, Five, Six, Seven, Eight, undated 8 Folders |
| Box 50; Box 51 | Set: Preface, One, Two, Three, Four, Five, Six, Seven, Eight, bibliography/reference cited, undated 11 Folders |
| Во | ook drafts: |
| Box 51 | Preface, chapter 2, conclusion proofs, circa 1977-circa 1978 |
| Box 51 | Preface, 1977 |
| Box 51 | Introduction, circa 1977 |

| Box 51 | Assorted pages from chapter 3, circa 1976-circa 1977 |
|--------|--|
| Box 51 | Part II introduction, chapter 6, circa 1977 |
| Box 51 | Part II, circa 1977 |
| Box 51 | Chapter 8: Individual variation, undated |
| Box 51 | Conclusion, circa 1977 |
| Box 51 | Footnotes, circa 1977 |
| Box 51 | Dramatis personae/Who's who, circa 1977 |
| Box 51 | References, bibliography, glossary, circa 1977 |
| Box 52 | Index, circa 1977 |
| Box 52 | Part I (intro, chapters 1-2-3-4-5), circa 1977 |
| Box 52 | Part II (chapters 6-7-8), circa 1977 |
| Box 52 | Part III (chapters 9-10-11), circa 1977 |
| Box 52 | Chapter 12 (leaders) and chapter 13 (conclusion), circa 1977 |
| Box 52 | Unidentified notes, circa 1977 |
| Box 52 | Checklist and notes, circa 1977 July |
| Box 52 | Chapter 1 (edited with comments), circa 1977 July |
| Box 53 | Chapter 3 (edited with comments), circa 1977 June |
| Box 53 | Chapter 6 (edited with annotations), circa 1977 October |
| Box 53 | Part III (edited with annotations), circa 1977 July |
| Box 53 | Chapters 12 and 13 (edited with annotations), circa 1977 July-August |
| Box 53 | Chapter One: Ethnographic background, 1977 July |
| Box 53 | Chapter Two: Ethnographic background, circa 1977 July |
| Box 53 | Chapter Three: Structure, circa 1977 July |
| Box 53 | Chapter Four: A tale of two settlements, circa 1977 July |

| Box 53 | Chapter Four: Variant interpretations, circa 1977 July |
|--------|--|
| Box 53 | Part II introduction, chatper 5, chapter 6, circa 1977 July |
| Box 53 | Part III introduction, chapters nine, ten, eleven, twelve (and six-seven), circa 1977 July |
| Box 54 | Part III introduction, chapters seven-eight-nine, 1977 July |
| Box 54 | Chapter Twelve: Leaders, 1977 July |
| Box 54 | Part I re-typed (intro, intro to part I, chapters 1-4), 1977 October |
| Box 54 | Part II re-typed, circa 1977 October |
| Box 54 | Intro and conclusions, circa 1977 |
| Box 54 | Chapter 3, circa 1977 |
| Box 54 | Chapter 7, chapter 8 (outline and discarded pages), circa 1977 |
| Box 54 | Chapters 9-12 (cut from), circa 1977 |
| Box 54 | Conclusion and other (cut from), circa 1977 |
| Box 54 | Bibliography cuts and revisions, circa 1976-circa 1977 |
| Box 54 | Deletions from book that could be used, circa 1977 |
| Box 54 | Adjustine function, circa 1976-1977 |
| Box 54 | Composition of 2 Parintintin local groups, circa 1976-1977 |
| Box 54 | Group dynamic (notes and ideas), circa 1976-1977 |
| Box 54 | Group preserving functions, circa 1976-1977 |
| Box 54 | Leadership and its place in the social structure (ideas), circa 1976-1977 |
| Box 54 | Structural analysis of Kagwahiv leadership, circa 1976-1977 |
| Box 54 | Theoretical ideas, circa 1976-1977 |

Subseries 2.2: Articles, papers, drafts, and manuscripts, 1959-2012

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series documents Kracke's published writings in books, encyclopedias, journals, magazines, and newsletters, as well as his presentations and lectures at conferences, seminars,

Series 2: Writings

and symposia. It includes manuscripts, drafts, revisions, reprints, reading copies, outlines, notes, and correspondence. Also included in this sub-series are copies of his master's thesis – "Psychological Sources of Leadership: Emotions toward the Leader and their Effect on Social Structure in Primitive Cultures, with Special Reference to the Amazonian Indian Tribes" (1967) – and several papers written for courses while a graduate student at the University of Chicago.

Conferences at which Kracke presented his work include the American Anthropological Association (AAA), the Association of Brazilian Anthropologist (ABA), the American Psychological Association (APA), the International Congress of Americanists (ICA), and the International Forum for Psychoanalytic Education (IFPE).

Arrangement:

The material in sub-series (2.2) is arranged in rough chronological order. Revisions and related material with different dates, where clear, are located alongside the earliest iteration of the project.

| | material with different dates, where clear, are located alongside the earliest iteration of the project. |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 55 | Assorted, circa 2000-circa 2010 |
| Box 55 | Assorted, undated |
| Box 55 | In Portuguese, circa 1983-circa 2010 3 Folders |
| Box 55 | In Portuguese, undated |
| Box 55 | Kagwahiv/Waud's papers, undated |
| Box 55 | On leadership, undated |
| Box 55 | Short articles, undated |
| Box 55 | University of Chicago, circa 1964-circa 1965 |
| Box 55 | Course paper: "Five Theories of Greek Religion", 1959 |
| Box 55 | "Hamlet and Farm: The Chanzeaux Countryside", circa 1963, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 55; Box 56 | "The Dual Role of Witchcraft in Trobriand Social Structure" in Anthropology Tomorrow, circa 1963 3 Folders |
| Box 56 | Course paper: Psych 352: "The Maintenance of the Ego", 1964 |
| Box 56 | "The Maintenance of the Ego: Implications of Sensory Deprivation Research for Psychoanalytic Ego Psychology" in British Journal of Medical Psychology, 1967 2 Folders |
| Box 56 | Master's thesis: "Psychological Sources of Leadership: Emotions toward the Leader and their Effect on Social Structure in Primitive Cultures, with Special Reference to the Amazonian Indian Tribes", 1966 |

| Box 56 | Master's thesis: "Psychological Sources of Leadership" (version intended for reading), 1966 2 Folders |
|---------|---|
| Box 56 | "Structure of Interethnic Contacts Between the Parintintin and Brazilian Society on the Madeira River"/"In Search of the Parintintin", 1967 3 Folders |
| Box 56 | "Base psicològica da estrutura politica: Esboço de uma investigação na sociedade Parintintin", 1968 |
| Box 56 | "The Chief's Wife" (original), circa 1969 |
| Box 56 | "The Chief's Wife", circa 1969 2 Folders |
| Box 56 | "The Chief's Wife" interview selections, circa 1969 |
| Box 57 | "The Chief's Wife", circa 1970-circa 1979 |
| Box 57 | Field work article in "Anthro" newsletter (University of Chicago), 1969 |
| Box 57 | "Dreams, Conflict and Personalities in a South American Tribe" lecture notes, 1970 |
| Box 57 | "Comments and an Alternative Hypothesis" on Szanton's Babaylan paper, circa 1972-circa 1973 3 Folders |
| Box 57 | "Kagwahiv Moieties: Form without Function? correspondence and notes, circa 1973-circa 1976 |
| Box 57 | "Parintintin Moieties - Form without Function?: Kagwahiv Marriage in Theory and Practice", 1974, 1983 |
| Box 57 | "Kagwahiv Moieties: Form without Function?", circa 1976-1983 3 Folders |
| Box 57 | "Kagwahiv Moieties: Form without Function?" in Marriage Practices in Lowland South America, circa 1983 2 Folders |
| Box 57 | "Leadership, Grandiosity and Idealization: Transformations of Narcissism in Two Brazilian Indian Headmen", 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 57; | "Leaders and Leadership in Lowland South America" symposium introduction, circa 1974-circa 1977 |

| Box 58 | 3 Folders |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 58 | Correspondence re: publication of leadership symposium, 1974-1981 |
| Box 58 | Leadership in Lowland South America, South American Indian Studies 8 (leadership symposium), 1993 |
| Box 58 | "Personalities and Leadership Styles in Two Amazonian Headmen" abstract, 1974 |
| Box 58 | "Kagwahiv Headmanship in Peace and War", circa 1974-circa 1976 3 Folders |
| Box 58 | "Kagwahiv Headmanship in Peace and War" paper presented at AAA meeting in Mexico City correspondence, 1974-1979 |
| Box 58 | Leaders and Leadership in Lowland South America symposium papers (revised), undated |
| Box 58 | "The Complementarity of Social and Psychological Regularities: Leadership as a Mediating Phenomenon" in Ethos, 1974-1985 2 Folders |
| Box 58 | "The Complementarity of Social and Psychological Forms, and the Leader as Mediator" for Ethos, 1976-1981 2 Folders |
| Box 58 | "The Complementarity of Social and Psychological Regularities: Leadership as a Mediating Phenomenon", circa 1980 |
| Box 58 | "Dreaming in Kagwahiv: Dream Beliefs and their Psychic Uses in an Amazonian Indian Culture" correspondence, circa 1974-circa 1979 |
| Box 59; Box 60 | "Dreaming in Kagwahiv: Dream Beliefs and their Psychic Uses in an Amazonian Indian Culture" drafts and revisions, 1975-1976 10 Folders |
| Box 60 | "Dreaming in Kagwahiv: Dream Beliefs and their Psychic Uses in an Amazonian Indian Culture" in The Psychoanalytic Study of Society, 1976-1979 2 Folders |
| Box 60 | "Leaders' Deeds and Followers' Needs" Central States Anthropological Society meeting, 1974 |
| Box 60 | Opening remarks for the workshop for political scientists and psychoanalysts on leader-follower relationships, 1974 |
| Box 60; | "Varieties of Commotive Leadership in Kagwahiv Local Groups", circa 1974 |

| Box 61 | 5 Folders |
|---------|---|
| Box 61 | "Style and Success in Kagwahiv Leadership"/"Varieties of Commotive Leadership in Kagwahiv Local Groups" article submissions, 1974-1975 |
| Box 61 | "Style and Success in Kagwahiv Leadership: Local Group Structure and the Psychology of Leader-Follower Relations in an Amazonian Tribe" (Circle copy), 1975 |
| Box 61 | "A Psychoanalyst in the Field: Erikson's Contributions to Anthropology" first draft and revisions, 1974-1976 |
| Box 61 | Erikson volume correspondence, 1975-1978, 1986 |
| Box 61 | "A Psychoanalyst in the Field: Erikson's Contributions to Anthropology", circa 1976- circa 1978, 1987 3 Folders |
| Box 62 | "A Psychoanalyst in the Field: Erikson's Contributions to Anthropology" in Advances in Psychoanalytic Society, 1983-1987 2 Folders |
| Box 62 | "A Psychoanalyst Among the Indians: Erikson's Contributions to Anthropology and His Observations of Sioux, Yurok, and Gujarati", undated 2 Folders |
| Box 62 | "Uxorilocality in Patriliny: Kagwahiv Filial Separation" abstracts and correspondence, circa 1974-circa 1981 |
| Box 62 | "Uxorilocality in Patriliny: Kagwahiv Filial Separation", 1975-1976 2 Folders |
| Box 62 | "Uxorilocality in Patriliny: Kagwahiv Filial Separation" extra pages and correspondence, circa 1976 |
| Box 62 | "Uxorilocality in Patriliny: Kagwahiv Filial Separation" in Ethos, including correspondence and notes, circa 1976 3 Folders |
| Box 62 | "Kagwahiv Leadership Psychology: Analysis of Interviews with Two Followers" presentation at Center for Psychological Studies, 1975 |
| Box 62 | "The Interview Process in a Non-Western Culture: Interviews with Two Amazonian Indian Men", 1976 |
| Box 62 | "Psychoanalysis and Anthropology: New Links" correspondence, 1975-1979 2 Folders |
| Box 62; | "Psychoanalysis and Anthropology: New Links", circa 1976-circa 1977 |

| Box 63 | 7 Folders |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 63 | "Psychoanalysis and Anthropology: New Links", undated |
| Box 63; Box 64 | "Kagwahiv Mourning I: Dreams of a Bereaved Father", 1976-1981 3 Folders |
| Box 64 | "Amazonian Interviews: Dreams of a Bereaved Father", circa 1979-circa 1980 3 Folders |
| Box 64 | "Amazonian Interviews: Dreams of a Bereaved Father" paper presented at Chicago Psychoanalytic Society, reading copy and discussions, 1980 |
| Box 64 | "Amazonian Interviews: Dreams of a Bereaved Father" in The Annual of Psychoanalysis, 1980-1981 2 Folders |
| Box 64 | "Kagwahiv Mourning: Dreams of a Bereaved Father" in Ethos, 1981 |
| Box 64 | "Psychoanalysis in the Study of Social Structure: Leadership", 1976 |
| Box 64 | Review of Róheim's Children of the Desert, circa 1977-circa 1979 6 Folders |
| Box 65 | "Socialization Practices in Childhood Memories: Interviews with Kagwahiv Indian Adults", 1977-1978 |
| Box 65 | "Some Frequent Life Crises in Kagwahiv Adulthood" working draft, 1977 |
| Box 65 | "Some Frequent Life Crises in Kagwahiv Adulthood" paper for the symposium Cultural Phenomenology of Adulthood and Aging, 1977-1980 2 Folders |
| Box 65 | Ngwãivĩ: "The Birth of Knowledge: Psychoanalytic Reflections on the Kagwahiv (Tupi) Myth of the Old Woman Who Was Burned Into Crops", circa 1978 2 Folders |
| Box 65 | Gwãivî myth: "The Birth of Knowledge: Psychoanalytic and Anthropological Reflections on the Kagwahiv (Tupi) Myth of the Old Woman Who Was Burned Into Crops", 1978-1979 |
| Box 65 | Ngwãivĩ myth and analysis: "The Birth of Knowledge: Psychoanalytic Reflections on the Kagwahiv (Tupi) Myth of the Old Woman Who Was Burned Into Crops", 1978-1979 |
| Box 65 | "The Birth of Knowledge: Psychoanalytic and Anthropological Reflections on the Kagwahiv (Tupi) Myth of the Old Woman Who Was Burned Into Crops", 1978-1980 |

| Box 65 | "El nacimiento del conocimiento: Reflexiones psicoanalíticas y antropológicas sobre el mito Kagwahiv (Tupi) de la anciana que se quemo dando origen al cultivo", circa 1990 |
|--------|---|
| Box 65 | Review of O'Nell's "A Cross-Cultural Comparison of Aggression in Dreams: Zapotecs and Americans" and Roll and Rabold's "Disclaimed Activity in Dreams of Chicanos and Anglos", 1978 |
| Box 66 | Food taboos in Lowland South America symposium at 1979 AAA and "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver" abstract, 1978-1980 |
| Box 66 | "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver: A Psychoanalytic Approach to Kagwahiv Food Prohibitions", circa 1979 |
| Box 66 | "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver: A Psychoanalytic Approach to Kagwahiv (Tupi) Food Taboos" 78th AAA, Cincinnati, 1979 4 Folders |
| Box 66 | "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver: A Combined Anthropological and Psychoanalytic Approach to Kagwahiv (Tupi) Food Taboos", 1979-1989 3 Folders |
| Box 66 | "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver: A Combined Anthropological and Psychoanalytic Approach to Kagwahiv (Tupi) Food Taboos" in The Psychoanalytic Study of Society, 1979, 1990 2 Folders |
| Box 66 | "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver: A Psychoanalytic Approach to Kagwahiv (Tupi) Food Taboos" in Working Papers on South American Indians, 1981 |
| Box 66 | "Don't Let the Piranha Bite Your Liver: A Psychoanalytic Approach to Kagwahiv (Tupi) Food Taboos" revised, circa 1988 |
| Box 67 | "Leader-Follower Relationships in Small Local Groups: A Psychoanalytic Perspective from the Amazon", circa 1978-1980 4 Folders |
| Box 67 | "Moiety and the Kagwahiv Self" abstract and notes, circa 1979 |
| Box 67 | "The Self and Kagwahiv Dreams", circa 1979-1990 |
| Box 67 | "The Self and Kagwahiv Dreams" ("Moiety and the Kagwahiv Self"), 1979-1980, 1990 |
| Box 67 | "The Self and Kagwahiv Dream Beliefs" symposium paper for 79th AAA, Washington D.C., 1980 |
| Box 67 | "The Self and Kagwahiv Dream Beliefs" paper presented at AAA, 1980-1981 |

| Box 67 | Discussion of Alan Roland's paper "The Self in India and America" for the Annual Fall Meeting of the American Psychoanalytic Association, circa 1980-circa 1981 2 Folders |
|--------|---|
| Box 67 | Handbook of Latin American Studies, circa 1980-circa 1983 |
| Box 67 | Handbook of Latin American Studies 43, proofs, circa 1981 |
| Box 67 | Handbook of Latin American Studies, circa 1981-circa 1983 |
| Box 67 | "Ethnology: South America, Lowlands" in Handbook of Latin American Studies 43, circa 1981-circa 1983 |
| Box 68 | Handbook of Latin American Studies 43, 45, 47, circa 1981-circa 1985 |
| Box 68 | Handbook of Latin American Studies 43, 1981 2 Folders |
| Box 68 | Handbook of Latin American Studies 45, proofs, circa 1983 |
| Box 68 | Handbook of Latin American Studies 45, 1983 |
| Box 68 | "Ethnology: South American Lowlands" in Handbook of Latin American Studies 45, 1983-1984 |
| Box 68 | "Ethnology: South America, Lowlands" in Handbook of Latin American Studies 47, circa 1985 |
| Box 68 | Review of La Barre's Culture and Context, 1980-1982 |
| Box 68 | "Distance and Intimacy in Ethnographic Interviews: Reflections on Amazonian Relationships" (Distance and Perspective), circa 1981 |
| Box 68 | "Distance and Intimacy in the Ethnographic Interview" symposium paper for 81st AAA, Washington D.C., 1982-1984 3 Folders |
| Box 68 | "Resistance, Regression and Transference Reactions in Anthropological Field Work: A Brazilian Encounter" (Distance and Perspective), circa 1982 2 Folders |
| Box 68 | "Resistance, Regression and Transference Reactions in Anthropological Field Work: A Brazilian Encounter" paper prepared for the Chicago Institute of Psychoanalysis, 1982 |
| Box 68 | "Kagwahiv Mourning II: Ghosts, Grief, and Reminiscences", circa 1981-1985 |
| | |

| | 3 Folders |
|--------|---|
| Box 68 | "Kagwahiv Mourning II: Ghosts, Grief, and Reminiscences" AAA symposium paper and Ethos article, 1981-1987 |
| Box 69 | "Kagwahiv Mourning II: Ghosts, Grief, and Reminiscences" revised, circa 1983 2 Folders |
| Box 69 | "Kagwahiv Mourning II: Ghosts, Grief, and Reminiscences" in Ethos, 1988 |
| Box 69 | "He Who Dreams: The Nocturnal Source of Transforming Power in Kagwahiv Shamanism" correspondence, 1981-1982 |
| Box 69 | "He Who Dreams: The Nocturnal Source of Transforming Power in Kagwahiv Shamanism", circa 1982-circa 1988 2 Folders |
| Box 69 | "He Who Dreams: The Nocturnal Source of Transforming Power in Kagwahiv Shamanism" symposium paper for 1982 ICA and Beloit College, 1982-1988 3 Folders |
| Box 69 | "He Who Dreams: The Nocturnal Source of Transforming Power in Kagwahiv Shamanism" in Portals of Power: Shamanism in South America, 1988-1992 |
| Box 69 | "He Who Dreams: The Nocturnal Source of Transforming Power in Kagwahiv Shamanism", undated |
| Box 69 | "Malinowski and the Sphynx: A Discussion" of Melford Spiro's "The Myth of the Trobriand Oedipus Complex" at the Chicago Psychoanalytic Society Intitute for Psychoanalysis, circa 1981-circa 1983 |
| Box 69 | "Malinowski and the Sphynx: A Discussion of Spiro's 'The Myth of the Trobriand Oedipus Complex'", circa 1983-circa 1984 2 Folders |
| Box 69 | "Commentary: Malinowski and the Sphynx" (Spiro discussion) in Psychoanalysis: The Vital Issues, circa 1983-circa 1984 2 Folders |
| Box 69 | "Anthropology in Brazil: Current Directions" International Congress of Latin American Studies symposium paper and Handbook of Latin American Studies paper, 1982-1983 |
| Box 69 | "Anthropology in Brazil: Current Directions" for symposium at International Congress of Latin American Studies Association, 1983 |
| Box 70 | "Dreams, Myth, Text and Image" correspondence and notes, 1970, 1983-1984 |

| Box 70 | "Dream, Myth, Text and Image: Some Psychoanalytic Thoughts on Dreams in the Amazon" Bennington lecture, 1982 |
|--------|---|
| Box 70 | "Dream, Myth, Text and Image: Some Amazonian Dream Concepts and Their Contribution to the Psychoanalytic Theory of Dreaming", 1982-1983 |
| Box 70 | "Dream, Myth, Text and Image: Some Psychoanalytic Thoughts on Dreams in the Amazon" talk at Bennington, 1982-1984 |
| Box 70 | "Dreams, Myth, Thought and Imagery: Some Amazonian Contributions to the Psychoanalytic Theory of the Primary Process", circa 1983-circa 1986 2 Folders |
| Box 70 | "Myths in Dreams, Thoughts in Images: An Amazonian Contribution to the Psychoanalytic Theory of Primary Process", circa 1985 |
| Box 70 | "Myths in Dreams, Thoughts in Images: An Amazonian Contribution to the Psychoanalytic Theory of Primary Process" book chapter, circa 1985-circa 1988 2 Folders |
| Box 70 | "Myths in Dreams, Thoughts in Images: An Amazonian Contribution to the Psychoanalytic Theory of Primary Process" in Dreaming: Anthropological and Psychological Interpretations, 1987 |
| Box 70 | "Kagwahiv Social Rules Interview", 1983 |
| Box 71 | "Psicanálise e contato interétnico" in Jornal de Brasília, 1983-1985 4 Folders |
| Box 71 | "Yvaga'nga, Mbahira'nga e Anhang - Gente do ceu, gente das pedras e demos da mata: Espaço cosmológico e dualidade na cosmologia Kagwahiv", circa 1984 |
| Box 71 | "Yvaga'nga, Mbahira'nga e Añang - Gente do ceu, gente das pedras e bichos da mata: Espaço cosmológico e dualidade na cosmologia Kagwahiv", 1984 2 Folders |
| Box 71 | "Yvaga'nga, Mbahira'nga e Añang - Gente do ceu, gente das pedras e demos da mata: Espaço cosmológico e dualidade na cosmologia Kagwahiv", 1984 2 Folders |
| Box 71 | "Yvaga'nga, Mbahira'nga e Añang - Gente do ceu, gente das pedras e demos da mata: Espaço cosmológico e dualidade na cosmologia Kagwahiv", circa 2006-circa 2007 2 Folders |
| Box 71 | "Encounter with Other Cultures: Self Understanding in the Intercultural Experience", circa 1984 |

| Box 71 | "Encounter with Other Cultures" (short version), circa 1984 |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 71; Box 72 | "Encounter with Other Cultures: Psychological and Epistemological Aspects" in Ethos, circa 1984-circa 1987 3 Folders |
| Box 72 | Ethos abstract for "Encounter with Other Cultures", 1987 |
| Box 72 | "Death Comes as the White Man: The Conqueror in Kagwahiv Cosmology" symposium paper for AAA meeting, 1985-1986 4 Folders |
| Box 72 | "Death Comes as the White Man: The Conqueror in Kagwahiv Cosmology" in South American Indian Studies, 1986-1993 2 Folders |
| Box 72 | "Death Comes as a White Man: The Conqueror in Kagwahiv Cosmology" symposium paper for 85th AAA, Philadelphia, 1987 |
| Box 72 | "Mitos nos sonhos: Uma contribuição Amazônica à teoria psicanalítica do processo primário" in Anuário Antropológico, 1985 3 Folders |
| Box 72 | Notes for paper on affects, circa 1985 |
| Box 72 | Review of Wallace's Freud and Anthropology, circa 1985 2 Folders |
| Box 72; Box 73 | "Everyone Who Dreams Has a Bit of Shaman': Cultural and Personal Meanings of Dreams - Evidence from the Amazon", circa 1986-circa 1987 4 Folders |
| Box 73 | "The Experience of Aging in a Changing Amazonian Society" in Gerontology News and Views at the University of Illinois, 1986 2 Folders |
| Box 73 | "Introduction: Interpretation in Psychoanalytic Anthropology" in Ethos, circa 1986-1988 4 Folders |
| Box 73 | Review of Brown's Tsewa's Gift, circa 1986-1988 2 Folders |
| Box 73 | "Avançar em a rés: O centrifugismo Tupí no espaço social e psicológico Parintintin", 1987 |
| Box 73 | Discussion of the symposium Two Ages of Self and Other: Anthropologists Aging in Two Cultures, 1987 |

| Box 73 | "Dream as Falsehood, Dream as Truth: The Grammatical Marking of Dream-Texts in Kagwahiv", circa 1987 |
|--------|--|
| Box 73 | "'I Have in Sleep Been Deceived': The Kagwahiv Grammar of Dreaming", 1987 2 Folders |
| Box 73 | "The Kagwahiv Grammar of Dreaming" abstract and correspondence for 46th ICA, 1987-1988 |
| Box 73 | "The Kagwahiv Grammar of Dreaming" ("A gramática dos sonhos na lingüa Kagwahiva" / "A gramática onírica Kagwahiva") paper read at 46th ICA in Amsterdam and at ABA, 16th Reunião Campinas, 1987-1988 |
| Box 73 | "'I Have in Sleep Been Deceived': The Kagwahiv Grammar of Dreaming" for 46th ICA, circa 1988 |
| Box 74 | "Dream as Deceit, Dream as Truth: The Grammar of Telling Dreams" symposium paper for AAA, Chicago, circa 1991 2 Folders |
| Box 74 | "Dream as Deceit, Dream as Truth: The Grammar of Telling Dreams", 1991, 2005-2009 2 Folders |
| Box 74 | Review of Howe's The Kuna Gathering, 1987 |
| Box 74 | "The Self in a Contact Situation: Kagwahiv Experiences of Domination" symposium paper for 86th AAA, Chicago, circa 1987, undated 5 Folders |
| Box 74 | "Abordagens antropológicas do sonho", circa 1988 4 Folders |
| Box 74 | "Dreaming as a Vehicle of Power Among the Parintintin: Cultural Interpretations and Personal Meanings of Dreams" abstract for 46th ICA, 1987-1988 |
| Box 74 | "Dreaming as a Vehicle of Power Among the Parintintin: Cultural Interpretations and Personal Meanings of Dreams" symposium paper for 46th ICA Amsterdam, 1988 |
| Box 74 | "El sueño como vehículo del poder shamanico: Interpretaciones culturales y significados personales de los sueños entre los Parintintin", 1988 |
| Box 74 | "Dreaming as a Vehicle of Power Among the Parintintin: Cultural Interpretations and Personal Meanings of Dreams" ICA symposium paper and Spanish version in Antropología y experiencias del sueño, 1988-1990 |
| Box 74 | "El sueño como vehículo del poder shamanico" in Antropología y experiencias del sueño, 1990 |

| | 2 Folders |
|--------|---|
| Box 74 | "O poder do sonho: No xamanismo Tupí (Parintintin)", circa 1988 3 Folders |
| Box 74 | "Languages of Dreaming: Anthropological Approaches to the Study of Dreaming in Other Cultures" lecture at SUNY Binghamton, 1988-1989 |
| Box 75 | "Languages of Dreaming: Anthropological Approaches to the Study of Dreaming in Other Cultures", circa 1989 2 Folders |
| Box 75 | "Languages of Dreaming: Anthropological Approaches to the Study of Dreaming in Other Cultures" in Dream Images: A Call to Mental Arms, circa 1991 |
| Box 75 | "Kagwahiv" article in the Encyclopedia of World Cultures, circa 1989 2 Folders |
| Box 75 | "Kagwahiv" entry in the Encyclopedia of World Cultures, 2001 2 Folders |
| Box 75 | "Kagwahiv" entry in the Encyclopedia of World Cultures, undated |
| Box 75 | Discussion of Bert Cohler's "Intent and Meaning in Psychoanalysis and Cultural Study" at the Chicago Psychoanalytic Society, 1989 2 Folders |
| Box 75 | "Relatório sobre a situação atual dos índios Parintintin" in Aconteceu, 1989 2 Folders |
| Box 75 | AT&T lecture on culture and personality, 1990 |
| Box 75 | "Cultural Aspects of Dreaming" in the Encyclopedia of Sleep and Dreaming, 1990-1991 |
| Box 75 | Discussion of Peter Buckley's "Observing the Other" at American Psychoanalytic Association meeting, 1990-1991 |
| Box 75 | "Dream Beliefs and their Psychological Functions; or, Reasons for Oneiromancy: Some Psychological Functions of Conventional Dream Interpretation" preliminary draft, circa 1990 |
| Box 75 | "Dream Beliefs and their Psychological Functions"/"Reasons for Oneiromancy: Some Psychological Functions of Conventional Dream Interpretation" in The Function of Dreaming, circa 1990-circa 1992 |
| Box 75 | "Reasons for Oneiromancy: Some Psychological Functions of Conventional Dream Interpretation" in The Functions of Dreaming, 1992-1993 |

| Box 75 | "Feeding the Hand that Bites You: Coping with Domination in the Amazon", circa 1990 2 Folders |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 75 | "Pajelancia e cosmologia Parintintin: O rito da 'Tocaia' e o mito do povoamento do ceu", 1990 |
| Box 75 | "Space as Movement" transparencies, circa 1990 2 Folders |
| Box 75 | "Space as Movement: The Parintintin Settling of the Maici Valley" paper for Midwest Conference on Andean and Amazonian Archaeology and Ethnohistory, 1990 2 Folders |
| Box 76 | Notes for "Ways of Facing Change", circa 1990 |
| Box 76 | "Ways of Facing Change: Parintintin Strategies for Coping with Contact and their Bases in Mythology" symposium paper for 89th AAA, New Orleans, 1990 4 Folders |
| Box 76 | Discussion of "Death, Mourning and the Afterlife", 1991-1994 |
| Box 76 | "Death, Mourning and the Afterlife in Lowland South America" discussion, 91st AAA, circa 1992 2 Folders |
| Box 76 | "Discussion" in the Latin American Anthropology Review, 1994 |
| Box 76 | "Discussion: Visions of Death in Amazonian Lives" in the Latin American Anthropology Review, 1995 |
| Box 76 | "Language, Culture and Memory in Psychoanalytic Thought", 1991 |
| Box 76 | "Sexuality Revisited: Discoveries and Rediscoveries" symposium abstract, circa 1991 |
| Box 76; Box 77 | "Men, Birth and Myth", 1991-1996 7 Folders |
| Box 76 | "Men, Birth and Myth" abstract for Semiotic Society of America meeting, circa 1992 |
| Box 76 | "Men, Birth and Myth"/"Myths of Male Creation - Studies in Primary Process", 1992-1996 |
| Box 77 | Manuscript reviews of "Men, Birth and Myth", 1997 |
| Box 77 | "Men Giving Birth" in The Creative Woman, 1991 |

| | 2 Folders |
|--------|--|
| Box 77 | "Savage Self: Introspection, Empathy and Anthropology", circa 1991 4 Folders |
| Box 77 | "Savage Self: Introspection, Empathy and Anthropology", 1991 3 Folders |
| Box 77 | "The Savage Self: Introspection, Empathy and Anthropology", 1991-1993 5 Folders |
| Box 77 | "Introspection, Empathy and Anthropology: The Emotional Position of the Anthropologist in Fieldwork", undated |
| Box 77 | "Some Anthropological Observations on Psychoanalysis in Brazil" with related papers, circa 1991-circa 2004 |
| Box 77 | "Columbus' Phallus and the Southern Cross: A History of Psychoanalytic Discourse in Argentina and Brazil" proposal for IFPE, circa 1996 |
| Box 78 | "Some Anthropological Observations on Psychoanalysis in Brazil", 1996-1997 3 Folders |
| Box 78 | "Some Anthropological Observations on Psychoanalysis in Brazil: The Folklore of Psychoanalysis and the Psychoanalysis of Folklore" paper, 1996-1997 3 Folders |
| Box 78 | "Some Anthropological Observations on Psychoanalysis in Brazil"/"Seeds Scattered in New Pastures - Psychoanalysis in Other Cultures", 1997-2000 |
| Box 78 | "Some Anthropological Observations on Psychoanalysis in Brazil"/"Anthropological Observations on Psychoanalysis in Brazil's Time of Terror", 1999-2004 |
| Box 78 | "Some Anthropological Observations on Psychoanalysis in Brazil", 2000-2004 |
| Box 78 | "To Dream, Perchance to Cure: Dreaming and Shamanism in a Brazilian Indigenous Society" paper for 35th meeting of the American Academy of Psychoanalysis, circa 1991 4 Folders |
| Box 78 | "To Dream, Perchance to Cure: Dreaming and Shamanism in a Brazilian Indigenous Society" in Social Analysis, 2006 2 Folders |
| Box 78 | "Dream, Myth and Change: Recent Psychoanalytic Research in Parintintin Culture" abstract, circa 1992 |
| Box 78 | "Dreams, Myth and Change in an Amazonian Society", 1992-1993 |

2 Folders

| Box 78 | "Dream, Myth and Change", 1993 |
|--------|--|
| Box 79 | Nuveen Center for International Affairs lecture on Brazil (draft notes), 1992 |
| Box 79 | "Dream: Ghost of a Tiger, a System of Words a Man Makes", circa 1993 2 Folders |
| Box 79 | "Dream: Ghost of a Tiger, a System of Human Words" paper for the Association for the Study of Dreams, 1993 3 Folders |
| Box 79 | "Dream: Ghost of a Tiger, a System of Human Words"/"Dream: To Cause a Tiger", circa 1999-circa 2000 |
| Box 79 | "Dream: Ghost of a Tiger, a System of Human Words" revision, 1999 |
| Box 79 | "Faring without FUNAI/Finagling without FUNAI: Parintintin Experiences of Contact" paper for Bennington South American Indian Conference, 1993 |
| Box 79 | "Faring without FUNAI/Finagling without FUNAI: Parintintin Experiences of Contact", 1993-1994 2 Folders |
| Box 79 | Review of Chernela's The Wanano Indians of the Brazilian Amazon: A Sense of Space, circa 1993-circa 1996 4 Folders |
| Box 79 | "Psychoanalysis in a Many-Cultured World: Cultural Decentering in Psychoanalytic Education" paper for the IFPE, circa 1993-circa 1995 3 Folders |
| Box 79 | Psychoanalysis and Culture in the Post-Freudian Century symposium abstract, circa 1995 |
| Box 79 | "Psychoanalysis in a Many-Cultured World: Cultural Decentering in Psychoanalytic Education" paper at the symposium Psychoanalysis and Culture in the Post-Freudian Century, 1995 |
| Box 80 | "Feedback from the Outliers: Contributions from Psychoanalytic Movements in Nonwestern Cultures"/"Psychoanalysis in a Many-Cultured World", undated |
| Box 80 | "Dreams, Ghosts, Tales and Entertainment: Parintintin Imagination", circa 1994 2 Folders |
| Box 80 | "Dreams, Ghosts, Tales: Parintintin Imagination" abstract, 1994 |
| | |

| Box 80 | "Dreams, Ghosts, Tales: Parintintin Imagination" symposium paper for AAA, Atlanta, 1994 |
|--------|---|
| Box 80 | "Dreams, Ghosts, Tales and Entertainment: Parintintin Imagination" symposium paper for AAA, Atlanta, 1994 |
| Box 80 | Papers for Psychoanalytic Review special issue, 1994-1995 2 Folders |
| Box 80 | "Dreams, Ghosts, Tales: Parintintin Imagination" in The Psychoanalytic Review, 1994-1997 2 Folders |
| Box 80 | "The Psychology of Culture Shock and Problems of Cross-Cultural Communication in Psychotherapy" talk at the University of Chicago Student Counseling Center, 1994 2 Folders |
| Box 80 | "The Construction of Woman in Parintintin Imaginative Life" in Savoir, circa 1995 |
| Box 80 | "Decentering Two: The Being and Becoming of the Analyst" IFPE, 1995 |
| Box 80 | Discussion of symposium Unsettled Communities at 93rd AAA, 1995 |
| Box 80 | "Giving and Leaving in Parintintin: Some Further Meanings of the Gift" (preliminary draft), circa 1995 |
| Box 80 | Gift symposium, including "Giving and Leaving in Parintintin: Some Further Meanings of the Gift," symposium abstract, discussion, and correspondence, 1995 |
| Box 80 | "Giving and Leaving in Parintintin: Some Further Meanings of the Gift" symposium paper for 93rd AAA, Washington D.C., 1995 2 Folders |
| Box 80 | "Giving and Leaving in Parintintin: Some Further Meanings of the Gift" revised, 1995 |
| Box 80 | "Myth, Transference and Prejudice in a Hemmed-In Amazonian Society", 1995 3 Folders |
| Box 81 | "Myth, Transference and Prejudice in a Hemmed-In Amazonian Society" and related papers, undated |
| Box 81 | "Notes for Willy Apollon on the Parintintin of the Rio Madeira, Brazil"/"A Response to the Questions of Willy Apollon to Anthropologists" for symposium, circa 1995 |
| Box 81 | "A Response to the Questions of Willy Apollon to Anthropologists" for the Society of Psychological Anthropology meeting, Puerto Rico, 1995 |

| Box 81 | "Teaching Psychoanalysis: Some Psychoanalytic Observations from a Participant Observer" symposium paper for IFPE, circa 1995 3 Folders |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 81 | "Agency and the Hierarchy of the Species in Two Amazonian Societies" symposium paper for 95th AAA, San Francisco, 1996 3 Folders |
| Box 81 | "A dinâmica duma sociedade em movimento" abstract, circa 1996 |
| Box 81 | "A dinâmica e a psicodinâmica duma sociedade em movimento" and ABA abstracts, circa 1996 2 Folders |
| Box 81 | "A dinâmica e a psicodinâmica duma sociedade em movimento", circa 1996 4 Folders |
| Box 81 | "A dinâmica e a psicodinâmica duma sociedade em movimento; ou: uma sociedade em movimento", circa 1996 2 Folders |
| Box 81 | "A dinâmica e a psicodinâmica duma sociedade em movimento; ou: uma sociedade movel cercada" ABA Salvador, 1996 |
| Box 81; Box 82 | "Um Parintintin em trânsito", circa 1996-1998 7 Folders |
| Box 82 | "Violence and Oppression: Vicissitudes of a Native Brazilian Society and the Personal Experience of the Dominated", circa 1996 2 Folders |
| Box 82 | "Violence and Oppression: Vicissitudes of a Native Brazilian Society and the Personal Experience of the Dominated" paper for the conference Civilization and its Enduring Discontents, Italy, 1996 3 Folders |
| Box 82 | "Coping with Boundaries" symposium paper for 96th AAA, Washington D.C., 1997 3 Folders |
| Box 82 | "Dora and Baipurangi: Freud's Patient and Sebag's Young Guayaki Indian Woman; or: Hysteria in Vienna and in the Paraguayan Tropical Forest", circa 1997 4 Folders |
| Box 82 | "Introduction" in Psychoanalytic Review, 1997 |
| Box 82 | "A Language of Dreaming: Dreams of an Amazonian Insomniac", circa 1997 |
| Box 82 | "Une langue de rêver: Des rêves d'une insomniaque Amazonienne", circa 1997 |

| Box 82 | "A Language of Dreaming: Cultural and Psychoanalytic Interpretation of the Dreams of an Amazonian Insomniac" seminar paper for the Institute for Psychoanalysis, 1997 3 Folders |
|--------|---|
| Box 82 | "Languages of Dreaming: Cultural Concepts and Personal Meanings", 1997 3 Folders |
| Box 83 | "A Language of Dreaming: Cultural and Psychoanalytic Interpretation of the Dreams of an Amazonian Insomniac", 1997-1999 2 Folders |
| Box 83 | "A Language of Dreaming: Dreams of an Amazonian Insomniac" in The International Journal of Psychoanalysis, 1999-2001 |
| Box 83 | "Who's Got the Penis Sheath?: Parintintin Sexuality" symposium paper for the International Federation for Psychanalytic Education, 1998 2 Folders |
| Box 83 | "It's He Who Knows, But He's Not Here: Savoir of the Anthropologist and of the Analyzand" paper for the American Lacanian Link, 1999 |
| Box 83 | "Memory, Transference and the Repression of Culture" abstract, circa 1999 |
| Box 83 | "Memory, Transference and the Repression of Culture" symposium paper for 98th AAA, Chicago, 1999 3 Folders |
| Box 83 | "The Repression of Culture" abstract from Psychoanalysis and Today's Anthropology, 2009 |
| Box 83 | "The Repression of One's Culture: Bebê", undated |
| Box 83 | "Transference in One Man's Adaptation", undated |
| Box 83 | "My Children, My Divas: Little Herbert's Wish for Birth", 2000 |
| Box 83 | "Myth and New Situations: Inner Conflict and Adaptation to Change", circa 2000, undated |
| Box 83 | "Beyond the Mythologies: Dreaming Across Cultures" Field Museum lecture, circa 2001 3 Folders |
| Box 83 | "Culture Shock" entry in the International Encyclopedia of the Social and Behavioral Sciences, circa 2001 |

| | 2 Folders |
|---------|--|
| Box 83 | "Culture Shock" entry in the Encyclopedia of the Social and Behavioral Sciences, 2001 |
| Box 83 | "A Human World: Between Passion and Culture" symposium paper for the International Federation for Psychoanalytic Education (IFPE), circa 2001-2002 4 Folders |
| Box 83 | "Calligraphy: A Shape of Dreaming", 2002 2 Folders |
| Box 83 | "Freud's Dream Theory and Recent Dream Research: Do They Clash?", 2002 |
| Box 83 | "Freud's Dream Theory and Recent Dream Research: Do They Clash?", 2010 |
| Box 83 | "Freud's Dream Theory and Recent Dream Research: Do They Clash?" in the Annual of Psychoanalysis, 2011 |
| Box 84 | "Um mundo em movimento: Os Parintintin" in Anuário Antropológico, 2002 |
| Box 84 | "Afterword: Beyond the Mythologies: A Shape of Dreaming" in Dream Travelers: Sleep Experiences and Culture in the Western Pacific, 2003 |
| Box 84 | "Between Desire and Culture: Conversations of Psychoanalysis with Anthropology", 2003-2004 2 Folders |
| Box 84 | Contributions to Molino's Culture, Subjecct, Psyche: Dialogues in Anthropology and Psychoanalysis, circa 2003-circa 2004 |
| Box 84 | "Psychoanalysis and Anthropology" to be published in the Encyclopedia of Medical Anthropology, 2003 |
| Box 84 | Parintintin - Encyclopédia dos Povos Indígenas, 2003 |
| Box 84 | "Psychoanalysis and Anthropology" entry in the Encyclopedia of Medical Anthropology, circa 2004 |
| Box 84 | Encyclopedia of Anthropology entry, 2004 |
| Box 84 | "A posição histórica dos Parintintin na evolução das culturas Tupí-Guaraní", 2004 2 Folders |
| Box 84 | "A posição histórica das metades Kagwahiv na evolução das culturas Tupí- Guaraní" revision, circa 2005 |
| Box 84; | "A posição histórica dos Parintintin na evolução das culturas Tupí-Guaraní", circa 2005-circa 2007 |

| Box 85 | 7 Folders |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 85 | "A posição histórica dos Parintintin: Na evolução das culturas Tupí-Guaraní" in Línguas e culturas Tupí, 2007 |
| Box 85 | "Agent and Patient in Amazonian Discourse: Language and Visual Representation in Parintintin" with presentation materials, 2005 4 Folders |
| Box 85 | "An Amazonian World through Paulinho's Eye", 2005 2 Folders |
| Box 85 | "O mundo Parintintin por Paulinho (ljet)", undated |
| Box 85 | "O mundo Parintintin por Paulinho (ljet)" book proposal, undated |
| Box 85 | "Introductory Comments on Lacan" for the Institute for Psychoanalysis seminar, circa 2005 |
| Box 85 | Verbete Parintintin, circa 2005 |
| Box 85 | "A educação entre os Parintintins: Temos muito a aprender com eles", circa 2006 2 Folders |
| Box 85 | "An Ethnographic Psychotherapy: Catarina: An Amazonian Insomnia", 2006 |
| Box 85 | "Dreaming Shamanism: Curing through Dreams in an Amazonian Culture", 2006 |
| Box 85 | "Agency in the Amazon: Ergativity, the Subject and Parintintin Shamanism", circa 2007 2 Folders |
| Box 85 | "Agency and the Subject in the Amazon: Ergativity and the 'Empowered' Shaman" symposium paper for IFPE, 2007 2 Folders |
| Box 85 | "Agency in the Amazon: Ergativity, the Subject and Parintintin Shamanism" paper for the Society for the Anthropology of Lowland South America (SALSA), 2007 2 Folders |
| Box 85; Box 86 | "Duas ergatividades e suas consequências culturais", 2007-2009 6 Folders |
| Box 86 | "Duas ergatividades e suas consequências culturais"/"Two Ergativities and their Cultural Correlates", 2007 |
| Box 86 | "A Chief without Father or Mother" presented to the Institute of Psychoanalysis, 2008 |

2 Folders

| Box 86 | "Memories of War" (IFPE), circa 2008 3 Folders |
|--------|--|
| Box 86 | "Contar um sonho em Kagwahiv - Em Mby'á Guaraní? Em Tupí?" abstract, 2010 |
| Box 86 | "Contar um sonho em Kagwahiv - Em Mby'á Guaraní? Em Tupí?", 2010-2012 3 Folders |
| Box 86 | "Anthropology: Culture in Psychoanalysis", 2011 2 Folders |
| Box 86 | Discussion of Ricardo Ainslie's presentation, 2012 |
| Box 87 | "Composite and Divisive Sense: Two English Contributions to a System of Medieval Logic", undated 3 Folders |
| Box 87 | "A dança dos pratos: Uma discussão sobre a mobilidade Parintintin a partir da circulação de alimentos" (Kracke and Levinho), undated |
| Box 87 | "Freud's 'Neuropsychoses of Defense'" summary and comments, undated |
| Box 87 | "In Search of the Parintintin", undated |
| Box 87 | "Listening in the Field", undated 2 Folders |
| Box 87 | "Maneiras de encarar a mundança" [by Kracke?], undated |
| Box 87 | Papers on psychoanalytic anthropology (notes), undated |
| Box 87 | "Parallel Descent and Dual Division among the Gê Tribes of Brazil", undated |
| Box 87 | "Personal Ethnography: How a Culture is Lived", undated |
| Box 87 | "The Relationship Between Norms in Child Training and Group Values, Exemplified by Sibling Solidarity and Group Cohesion", undated 2 Folders |
| Box 87 | "Some Anthropological Approaches to Dream Interpretation: A Critical Review", undated |
| Box 87 | "Telling a Dream in Kagwahiv: Coriolano's Dream Narratives", undated |
| Box 87 | Unidentified (assorted), undated |

| Box 87 | Unidentified draft, undated 5 Folders |
|--------|--|
| Box 87 | Unidentified draft re: sonho, undated |
| Box 87 | Unidentified drafts, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 87 | Unidentified drafts and notes, undated 3 Folders |
| Box 87 | Unidentified drafts and notes re: Boyer Prize, undated |
| Box 87 | Unidentified drafts and notes re: dreams, Manezinho, undated |
| Box 87 | Unidentified drafts and notes re: psychoanalysis and anthropology, undated |

Series 3: Correspondence, 1962-2013

2.09 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

Series 3 consists of professional and personal letters, postcards, and printed emails to and from Waud Kracke. It includes correspondence from Brazilian informants; graduate faculty advisors; journals and university presses; anthropology students seeking advice, bibliographic recommendations, or sponsorship for admission to the University of Illinois at Chicago; professional and alumni organizations; and friends and family of Kracke. The bulk of the material consists of correspondence with anthropological colleagues; as well as correspondence regarding Kracke's reviews of scholarly literature and his relationship with the journal *The Psychoanalytic Study of Society*.

Additional correspondence can be found scattered throughout the collection, attached to related material. The bulk of additional correspondence can be found in Series 6, attached to annotated and review copies of articles, book chapters, and conference papers sent to Kracke by his anthropological colleagues.

Arrangement:

The majority of the correspondence is arranged alphabetically by individual correspondent or corresponding institution. Certain correspondence has been collected at the beginning of the series under the label "Assorted"; this correspondence has no readily-identifiable or -legible name attached. Kracke had organized some correspondence into topical folders labeled "Anthropology," "Dream research," "Political psychology," "Psychoanalytic anthropology," and "South America." These folders, along with one folder originally labeled "Recent," have been collected together under the label "Professional."

| Box 88 | Assorted, 1972-1979 |
|--------|--|
| Box 88 | Assorted, 1980-1988 |
| Box 88 | Assorted, circa 1981 |
| Box 88 | Assorted, 1990-1999 |
| Box 88 | Assorted, 1995 |
| Box 88 | Assorted, 2002-2011 |
| Box 88 | Assorted, with notes on indigenous Brazilians, circa 2003-circa 2011 |
| Box 88 | Assorted, undated |
| Box 88 | 1967 field trip, 1965-1968 |
| Box 88 | Abel, Friedrich, 1988 |
| Box 88 | Abelove, Joan, 1977 |
| Box 88 | A [Abelove?], Joan, 1978 |

| Box 88 | Abramovitch, Henry, 1987 |
|--------|---|
| Box 88 | Achté, Kalle, 1987 |
| Box 88 | Adan, Lucila, 2008 |
| Box 88 | Alexiou, Fontenie, 1981-1983 |
| Box 88 | Alida, 1987 |
| Box 88 | Alvarsson, Jan-Åke re: Kenneth Kensinger, 1999 |
| Box 88 | Amaral, Alfonso, 1990 |
| Box 88 | American Society of Hispanic Psychiatry, 1988 |
| Box 88 | Anderson, James, 1999 |
| Box 88 | Anderson, Nicholas, 2007 |
| Box 88 | Anthropology Channel, Inc. (re: VHS of presentation from SPA meeting), 1995 |
| Box 88 | Antlis, Erin, 2005 |
| Box 88 | Antokoletz, Juana C., 1994 |
| Box 88 | Arcand, Bernard, 1985 |
| Box 88 | Arenas Guardia, Alicia, 1997 |
| Box 88 | Armato, Douglas, 1993 |
| Box 88 | Arsenault, Cathy, 1984-1985 |
| Box 88 | Article requests (postcards), circa 1987-circa 1988 |
| Box 88 | Azoubel Neto, David, 2002 |
| Box 88 | Azoubel, David re: BBB (Big Brother Brazil), 2012 |
| Box 88 | Balee, William, 1983 |
| Box 88 | Balee, William, 2001 |
| Box 88 | Belsito, Elaine, 1996 |
| Box 88 | Belsito, Elaine, 2006 |

| Box 88 | Bennington College, 1980-1982 |
|--------|--|
| Box 88 | Bertussi, Lisana, undated |
| Box 88 | Betts, LaVera D. (visit to Juma), 1969 |
| Box 88 | Bhatia, Pratima, 1980 |
| Box 88 | Blum, Harold P. (Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association), 1982 |
| Box 88 | Bock, Philip, 2000 |
| Box 88 | Bohorquez Schwarz, Cynthia, 1987 |
| Box 88 | Books, 1973-1986 |
| Box 88 | Boyer, L. Bryce, 1969-1981 |
| Box 88 | Boyer, L. Bryce (The Psychoanalytic Study of Society), 1976-1994 |
| Box 88 | Boyer, L. Bryce (The Psychoanalytic Study of Society), 1982-1985 |
| Box 88 | Boyer, L. Bryce (The Psychoanalytic Study of Society), 1987-1990 |
| Box 88 | Boyer, L. Bryce (The Psychoanalytic Study of Society), 1987-1994 |
| Box 88 | Boyer, L. Bryce, 1992 |
| Box 89 | Boyles, David A., 2006 |
| Box 89 | Braun, Jerome, 1999 |
| Box 89 | Braun, Mary Elizabeth (University of Wisconsin Press), 1995 |
| Box 89 | Brazil, circa 1973-circa 1984 |
| Box 89 | Brazil, 1983-1986 |
| Box 89 | Brenner, Ariane re: Paulo Freire, 1993 |
| Box 89 | Briggs, Jean, 1984-1985 |
| Box 89 | Brinckerhoff, Richard, 1979 |
| Box 89 | Brody, Eugene, 1976-1977 |
| Box 89 | Brown, Michael, 1988 |

| Box 89 | Bulkley, Kelly, 1991 |
|--------|--|
| Box 89 | Calabrese, Joseph (Joe), circa 1993 |
| Box 89 | Calabrese, Joseph (Joe), 2006 |
| Box 89 | Canavan, Jean, 1991 |
| Box 89 | Carneiro, Robert, 1975-1976 |
| Box 89 | Cartwright, Duncan, 2002 |
| Box 89 | Cartwright, Rosalind, 1983 |
| Box 89 | Cartwright, Rosalind, 2002 |
| Box 89 | Castilho Coste, Maria Cristina, 2003 |
| Box 89 | Ch'ien, Anne (The University of Chicago), 1990 |
| Box 89 | Chernela, Janet, 1981 |
| Box 89 | The Chicago Sun Times, 1981 |
| Box 89 | Chodorow, Nancy, 1994-1995 |
| Box 89 | Clarke, Robert, 1985 |
| Box 89 | Collins, Jane, 1988 |
| Box 89 | Cotton, Alica, 1986 |
| Box 89 | Course, Magnus, 2007 |
| Box 89 | Cousins, Andrew, 2005 |
| Box 89 | Crapanzano, Vincent, 2004 |
| Box 89 | Cravalho, Mark, 1987, 1993 |
| Box 89 | Cultural Survival, Inc., 1974-1981 |
| Box 89 | Dalglish, Thomas, with C.V., 1984 |
| Box 89 | Da Matta, Roberto, circa 1979, undated |
| Box 89 | da Silva Leme, Maria Carolina, 2013 |

| Box 89 | DeCastero, Bart, undated |
|--------|---|
| Box 89 | Dentan, Robert K., 1986-1988 |
| Box 89 | Dombeck, Mary, circa 1993 |
| Box 89 | Domhoff, G. William, undated |
| Box 89 | Donald, Alasdair, 1987 |
| Box 89 | Dorn, Robert, 1975 |
| Box 89 | Drzal, Joyce re: "Forces of Culture" film rental, 1984 |
| Box 89 | Du Bois, Cora, 1977 |
| Box 89 | DuBois, John, 1986 |
| Box 89 | Dumont, Jean-Paul, 1981 |
| Box 89 | Dunford, Christine, 2002 |
| Box 89 | Eggan, Fred, 1989 |
| Box 89 | Elisha, Omri (Guggenheim Foundation), 1993 |
| Box 89 | Re: Encounter with other cultures, 1985-1988 |
| Box 89 | Ethos concerning new directions is psychoanalytic anthropology, 1984-1986 |
| Box 89 | Everett, Dan, 1985 |
| Box 89 | Fialkow, Neil and Phyllis Amabile, 1984 |
| Box 89 | Field letters: Miscellaneous, 1967 |
| Box 89 | Field letters: Miscellaneous, 1967-1968 |
| Box 89 | Figoli, Leonardo, 1993 |
| Box 89 | Fisher, Larry and Rachel Slotnick, 2001 |
| Box 89 | Fisher, William, 1994 |
| Box 89 | Forrest, David, 1993 |
| Box 89 | Fortes, Meyer, 1978 |

| Box 89 | Fortes, Meyer, circa 1980 |
|--------|--|
| Box 89 | Fox, Elizabeth M., 1973 |
| Box 89 | Freeman, Daniel, 1983 |
| Box 89 | Fromm, Erika, 1973-1983 |
| Box 89 | Fuchs/Fuks, Victor, 1988-1992 |
| Box 89 | The Fulbright Alumni Association, 1984-1986 |
| Box 89 | Gaviria, Moises, 1984 |
| Box 89 | Gelber, Gary, circa 1973-circa 1976 |
| Box 89 | Gierszewski, Zbigniew, 1988 |
| Box 89 | Giesla, Manfred, 1990 |
| Box 89 | Glazer, Mark, 1975 |
| Box 90 | Graham, Laurie, 1984 |
| Box 90 | Gregor, Thomas, 1989 |
| Box 90 | Handbook of Latin American Studies resignation, 1985-1986 |
| Box 90 | Hegel, Christine, undated |
| Box 90 | Henrickson, Richard L. re: Force and Persuasion re-issue, 1989 |
| Box 90 | Herdt, Gilbert, 1987-1998 |
| Box 90 | Hermes, Karoline, 1996, undated |
| Box 90 | Hill, Jonathan, 1989-1990 |
| Box 90 | Hirsh, Steven, 1982 |
| Box 90 | Hoffman, Katherine, 2004 |
| Box 90 | Hollan, Doug, 1987 |
| Box 90 | Homans, Peter re: Erik Erikson, circa 1972-circa 1973 |
| Box 90 | Honigmann, John J., 1963 |

| Box 90 | Hu Bingshuang and Yang Xiujie, 2002 |
|--------|---|
| Box 90 | Hornborg, Alf, 2000 |
| Box 90 | The Institute for Psychoanalysis, circa 1978-circa 1984 |
| Box 90 | Ireland, Emilienne, 1977 |
| Box 90 | Izquierdo, Carolina, undated |
| Box 90 | Jackson, Antoinette, 1997-1998 |
| Box 90 | Jacopin, Pierre-Yves, 1984-1986 |
| Box 90 | Johanneson, Ulf, 1991-1992 |
| Box 90 | Journals, 1976-1982 |
| Box 90 | Kakar, Sudhir, 1988 |
| Box 90 | Kakar, Sudhir, 2004 |
| Box 90 | Kaplan, Joanna, circa 1975-circa 1981 |
| Box 90 | Kensinger, Kenneth, 1977-1981, 1991-1993 |
| Box 90 | Kensinger, Kenneth, 1998 |
| Box 90 | Kilborne, Benjamin, 1977 |
| Box 90 | Kolata, Gina, undated |
| Box 90 | Koranyi, Erwin and Gerald Sarwer-Foner, 1988 |
| Box 90 | Kracke, Laura and Peter, 1984-1989 |
| Box 90 | Kuiken, Don, undated |
| Box 90 | Kurtz, Stanley N., 1990 |
| Box 90 | La Barre, Weston, 1975 |
| Box 90 | Langdon, E. Jean, 1978, 1992-1998 |
| Box 90 | Lavarello, Verónica, 1997, undated |
| Box 90 | Leacock, Seth, 1975 |

| Box 90 | Leavitt, Steve, 1995 |
|--------|--|
| Box 90 | Lemon, Alaina, 1994 |
| Box 90 | LeVine, Robert, 1977 |
| Box 90 | Levinho, José Carlos (re: Museu do Índio), 1991-1995 |
| Box 90 | Levinho, José Carlos, 2000 |
| Box 90 | Levinho, José Carlos, 2009 |
| Box 90 | Litowitz, Bonnie, 2013 |
| Box 90 | Lohmann, Roger, 2002 |
| Box 90 | Luhrman, Tanya, 1998 |
| Box 90 | Lyon, Patricia J., 1972 |
| Box 90 | Madrid, L. re: Cuban visas, 1994 |
| Box 90 | Mageo, Jeannette, 1997-2001 |
| Box 90 | Mageo, Jeannette with annotated copy of paper, 2000 |
| Box 90 | Mageo, Jeannette re: "Dreams and the Phenomenology of the Self" publication (published as Dreams and the Self), circa 2000 |
| Box 90 | "The Maintenance of the Ego", circa 1965-circa 1970 2 Folders |
| Box 90 | Mansbridge, Jane, 1976 |
| Box 90 | Maranda, Elli, 1978 |
| Box 90 | Maranhão, Tullio, 1995 |
| Box 90 | Maybury-Lewis, David re: João Lobato and Rosa Cartagenes, 1989 |
| Box 91 | Mimica, George, 2003-2006 |
| Box 91 | Monteiro, Clodomir, 1988 |
| Box 91 | Montemor, Patrícia, 1996 |
| Box 91 | Moore, Carmella C. re: L. Bryce Boyer Prize, 1995 |
| | |

| Box 91 | Moore, Dennis, 1978-1980 |
|--------|---|
| Box 91 | Muensterberger, Werner, 1969-1970 |
| Box 91 | Muensterberger, Warner, 1975-1978 |
| Box 91 | Mullin, Mark H., 1981 |
| Box 91 | Murphy, 1974 |
| Box 91 | Museu do Índio, 1989 |
| Box 91 | Newton, Dolores, 1978-1980 |
| Box 91 | Newton, Dolores, 1995 |
| Box 91 | Ohnuki-Tierney, Emiko, 1995 |
| Box 91 | Ornig, Joseph R., 1976-1977 |
| Box 91 | Osmundson, Lita (Wenner Gren Foundation) with AAA invited symposium planning (abstracts, etc.), undated |
| Box 91 | Pacheco de Almeida Prado, Mario, circa 1973-circa 1974 |
| Box 91 | Panter, Barry, 1996 |
| Box 91 | Paul, Robert, 1988 |
| Box 91 | Peggion, Edmundo Antonio, 1994 |
| Box 91 | Peres da Costa, Maria Luiza, circa 1992 |
| Box 91 | Personal (assorted), circa 1973-circa 1986, undated |
| Box 91 | Political, 1977-1981 |
| Box 91 | Pollack, George, 1982-1983 |
| Box 91 | Price, David, 1971, 1980-1985 |
| Box 91 | Price, P. David, circa 1980-circa 1985 |
| Box 91 | Princeton and Stanford teaching positions, 1974-1979 |
| Box 91 | Professional (anthropology), circa 1971-circa 1984 |

| Box 91 | Professional (dream research), 1984-1986 |
|--------|--|
| Box 91 | Professional (political psychology), 1981-1982 |
| Box 91 | Professional (psychoanalytic anthropology), 1982-1983 |
| Box 91 | Professional (recent), circa 1970-1989 |
| Box 91 | Professional (South America), 1975-1981 |
| Box 91 | Prospective students, circa 1974-circa 2005 |
| Box 91 | R, undated |
| Box 91 | Rabow, Jerome, 1984 |
| Box 91 | Ramos, Aleida, 1984-1985 |
| Box 91 | Redl, Fritz, 1973-1974 |
| Box 91 | Reeve, Mary-Elizabeth, 1992 |
| Box 91 | Reprints/copies sent to, 1978-1987 |
| Box 91 | Re: Review of Brown's Tsewa's Gift, 1987 |
| Box 91 | Reynolds, Rachel, 2000 |
| Box 91 | Ricardo, Carlos Alberto (Enciclopédia Povos Indígenas no Brasil), 1998 |
| Box 91 | Riesman, Paul, 1977-1985 |
| Box 91 | Rita Ramos, Aleida, 1981-1987 |
| Box 91 | Rivière, Peter, 1979-1980 |
| Box 92 | Robben, Antonius, 1995 |
| Box 92 | Robbins, Joel, 1994 |
| Box 92 | Robertson, Dale B., 1983 |
| Box 92 | Rodrigues, Aryon, 1998-2002 |
| Box 92 | Roe, Peter, 1979 |
| Box 92 | Rolla, Edgardo H., circa 1977 |

Series 3: Correspondence

Waud H. Kracke papers

NAA.2017-12

| Box 92 | Rosaldo, Michelle Z., 1980 |
|--------|---|
| Box 92 | Rosaldo, Renato, 1971, 1981-1983 |
| Box 92 | Rosa-Ribeiro, Fernando, 1999 |
| Box 92 | Rothstein, Arnold, 1979 |
| Box 92 | Roy, Manisha, 1978 |
| Box 92 | Rutgers University Press, 1990 |
| Box 92 | S, 1975-1980 |
| Box 92 | Sarkissian, Margaret, 1992 |
| Box 92 | Sarkissian, Margaret (University of Illinois Press), 1993 |
| Box 92 | Sarnoff, Charles, 1975 |
| Box 92 | Schichnes, Janet, 1981 |
| Box 92 | Schroeder, Ivo, 1996 |
| Box 92 | Seeger, Anthony, 1975-1981 |
| Box 92 | Segato, Rita Laura, 1995-2001 |
| Box 92 | Seki, Lucy, 1983 |
| Box 92 | Shapiro, Judith, circa 1975-circa 1976 |
| Box 92 | Simmons, William S., 1988 |
| Box 92 | Simon, Bennett, 1979 |
| Box 92 | Simonian, Ligia, 1984 |
| Box 92 | Sinaiko, Herman, undated |
| Box 92 | Slater, Candace, 1990-1992 |
| Box 92 | Slater, Candace and others re: Berkeley Amazon Initiative, 1993 |
| Box 92 | Spiro Festschrift, 1982-1987 |
| Box 92 | Spiro, Melford E., 1975-1984 |

| Box 92 | Spiro, Melford E., 1994 |
|--------|--|
| Box 92 | Stark, Louisa, 1977 |
| Box 92 | Stocking, George W., 1979 |
| Box 92 | Stoller, Robert J., circa 1990 |
| Box 92 | Suárez-Orozco, Marcelo M., 1985 |
| Box 92 | Szanton, David, 2003 |
| Box 92 | Terman, David, 1997 |
| Box 92 | Thurman, Melburn, 1995 |
| Box 92 | Trosset, Carol, 1991 |
| Box 92 | Tuzin, Donald F., 1982 |
| Box 92 | Universidade de Brasília, 1986-1992 |
| Box 92 | University of Texas Press re: Borges permission, 2002-2003 |
| Box 92 | Vatuk, Sylvia, 1986 |
| Box 92 | Vidal, Lux, 1981 |
| Box 92 | Viveiros de Castro, Eduardo, 1984-1987 |
| Box 92 | Wagner, Ursula, 2002 |
| Box 92 | Wang, Zhe, 2004 |
| Box 92 | Warshasky, Rivka, circa 1996 |
| Box 92 | Wasserman, Marlie (The University of Chicago Press), 1976-1978 |
| Box 92 | Watson, Jim, undated |
| Box 92 | Watson-Frank, Barbara, 1987 |
| Box 92 | Wax, Murray re: Midwest Sociological Society meeting, 1983 |
| Box 92 | Wax, Murray L., 1996 |
| Box 92 | Weiland, Steven, 1981 |

| Box 92 | Weissenburger, Pete and Linda, 1969 |
|--------|---|
| Box 92 | Woodcock, Charlene (University of California Press), 1992 |
| Box 92 | Wright, Robert "Robin", 1975 |
| Box 92 | Wylie, Laurence, 1962-1980 |
| Box 92 | Wylie, Laurence, 1993 |
| Box 92 | Yengoyan, Aram, 1980-1984, 1996 |
| Box 92 | Zaleznik, Abraham, 1975 |
| Box 92 | Zuckerman, Steven, 1974-1975 |

Series 4: Teaching files, 1966-2013

7.63 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

Series 4 consists of material relating to Kracke's responsibilities as a professor of anthropology. Throughout his professional life, Kracke taught courses related to anthropology, Latin American studies, and psychoanalysis at both American and Brazilian institutions (predominantly the University of Illinois at Chicago (UIC), Bennington College, the Field Museum, and the Universidade de Brasília). As a professor, Kracke also mentored undergraduate and graduate students and served as a professional resource throughout certain students' careers through such activities as writing letters of recommendation or providing advice and commentary on articles and research proposals.

The material in this series includes course teaching materials such as syllabi, lecture notes, handouts, photographic slides, assignment prompts, exam questions, textbook and readings lists, forms, and notes; as well as masters' theses, doctoral dissertations, research proposals, essays, and correspondence from Kracke's mentored students.

Arrangement:

Series 4 is divided into the following 2 sub-series: (4.1) Course files, 1966-2013; and (4.2) Student files, circa 1970-1999.

Subseries 4.1: Course files, 1966-2013

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series contains material related to the teaching of courses in anthropology, Latin American studies, and psychoanalysis. The material includes syllabi, lecture notes, handouts, photographic slides, assignment prompts, exam questions, textbook and readings lists, forms, and notes.

The bulk of the material is connected to specific classes at the University of Illinois at Chicago that Kracke taught over the course of several decades. Certain classes (among them "South American Indians" and "Brazil: A Multiethnic Society") carried multiple numbers and names between the 1970s and 2000s. Additional material also reflects teaching done in conjunction with the Field Museum in Chicago and at the Universidade de Brasília.

Arrangement:

The material in sub-series (4.1) is arranged by course number, and chronologically therein. Material unconnected to specific courses is listed at the end of the sub-series.

Restrictions:

Material that contains personally identifiable information (PII) is restricted and has been removed to Box 137. Such restrictions are noted at the item level.

| Box 93 | ANTH 160: Introduction to Social Anthropology, 1970-1976 4 Folders |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 93 | ANTH 213: Kinship, undated |
| Box 93; Box 94 | ANTH 220/241: Culture and Personality, 1966-2001, undated 14 Folders |
| Box 94 | ANTH 241: Culture and Personality and ANTH 501: Social and Cultural Theory in Anthropology, 1999-2000 |
| Box 94 | ANTH 265/275: Ethnography of South America, 1970-1987, undated 8 Folders Notes: Variant course titles include: Ethnology of South America; Indian Cultures of America; Indigenous Peoples of South America; and South American Indians. |

| Box 94 | ANTH 268, 1977 |
|-------------------------------|--|
| Box 94; Box 95 | ANTH 275/475: Native Peoples of South America, 1975-2012, undated 28 Folders Notes: Variant course titles include: Indians of the Amazon and the Andes; South American Indian Cultures; South American Indians; and South American Indians: Native Peoples of the Andes and the Amazon. |
| Box 95 | ANTH 275: Native Peoples of South America and ANTH 278: Brazil: A Multiethnic Society, circa 1996-2013, undated 5 Folders |
| Box 95; Box 96; Box 137 | ANTH 278: Brazil: A Multiethnic Society, 1991-2013, undated 33 Folders Notes: One folder contains personally identifiable information (PII) of students and is restricted until 2093. It has been removed to Box 137. |
| Box 96; Box 97 | ANTH 280: China and Japan: Society and Culture, 2001-2006, undated 9 Folders |
| Box 97 | ANTH 300/400: Social and Cultural Theory, circa 1985-circa 1986, undated |
| Box 97 | ANTH 327/357: Politics in Non-Western Societies, circa 1971-circa 1986 3 Folders |
| Box 97 | ANTH 367: Problems in South American Ethnology, 1973-1979 |
| Box 97 | ANTH 395: Contact and Culture Change, undated |
| Box 97 | ANTH 395: Dreams and Dream Beliefs, undated |
| Box 97 | ANTH 395: The Experience of Culture, 1981 |
| Box 97 | ANTH 395c: Leadership: Psychology, Strategy, and Culture, 1975-1980 |
| Box 97 | ANTH 414: Psychological Foundations of Anthropological Theory, circa 1972-1979 2 Folders |
| Box 97 | ANTH 414: Symbolic Anthropology, 1978-2002, undated 6 Folders |
| Box 97 | ANTH 417: Marxism and Anthropology, circa 2000, undated 5 Folders Notes: Variant course titles include: Marxist Anthropology; Marxism and Socialism in Anthropology. |
| Box 98; Box 137 | ANTH 440/321: The Experience of Culture Difference: Culture Shock and The Learning of Another Culture, 1969-2007, undated |

| | 15 Folders Notes: One folder contains personally identifiable information (PII) of students and is restricted until 2067. It has been removed to Box 137. |
|-------------------------------|---|
| Box 98; Box 99; Box 137 | ANTH 441/320: Psychoanalytic Anthropology, 1971-2012, undated 29 Folders Notes: A variant course title is: Psychoanalysis and Anthropology. Two folders contain personally identifiable information (PII) of students and are restricted until 2093. They have been removed to Box 137. |
| Box 99 | ANTH 441/320 and ANTH 442: Psychoanalytic Anthropology, circa 1975-2013, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 100 | ANTH 442: Psychoanalytic Anthropology II: Cross-Cultural Applications, circa 1993-2009, undated 6 Folders |
| Box 100 | ANTH 443: Leadership, 1982, undated |
| Box 100 | ANTH 443/445/594: Structuralism in Anthropology, 2000-2010, undated 5 Folders |
| Box 100; Box 101 | ANTH 444/341: Dreams, Dreaming, and Dream Beliefs in Cross-Cultural Perspective, 1971-2011, undated 27 Folders |
| Box 101 | ANTH 450: Comparative Agricultural Systems, circa 1975-circa 1985, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 101 | ANTH 470/385: Classic Ethnographies, circa 1978-2013, undated 11 Folders Notes: A variant course title is: Writing Culture. |
| Box 101 | ANTH 480: Problems in South American Ethnology, 1984, 1996 |
| Box 101 | ANTH 495: Anthropological Uses of Psychoanalysis, circa 1977 |
| Box 101 | ANTH 495: Ethnography of Symbol and Experience, 1978-1983 |
| Box 101; Box 102 | ANTH 500/501: Social and Cultural Theory in Anthropology, 1986-2000, undated 11 Folders |
| Box 102 | CC 299: Leadership, 1978-1982 |
| Box 102 | LAS 100: Brazilian Indians Today, undated |

| Box 102 | LAS 301: Seminar in International Studies (Prof. Jackie Wolf), 1992 |
|---------|---|
| Box 102 | Assorted teaching notes and handouts, undated |
| Box 102 | Assorted UIC course materials, undated |
| Box 102 | ERES URLs and passwords for ANTH 442 and ANTH 475, circa 2008 |
| Box 102 | Kagwahiv prohibitions, undated |
| Box 102 | Lecture notes, circa 1973 |
| Box 102 | New Evolutionism: Marxism and Cultural Ecology, undated |
| Box 102 | Notes: Cameron Wesson, archaeology of North America, 2000 |
| Box 102 | Notes on Muqaddimah, circa 2013 |
| Box 102 | Notes on Muqaddimah, circa 2013 |
| | Slides for teaching - Andes: |
| Box 33 | Inventory, undated |
| Box 143 | Assorted, 1981 16 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Cajamarquilla, 1981 13 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Chan Chan, 1981, undated 16 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Cuzco, 1981 13 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Cuzco-huaca, 1981 2 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Huaca del Sol/de la Luna, 1981 11 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Huanchaco reed boats, circa 1981 1 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Hurari pots, 1981 |

| | 4 Slides (photographs) |
|---------|--|
| Box 143 | Irrigation, 1981 4 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Moche pots, 1981 1 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Nazca, 1981 1 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Titicaca, 1981 2 Slides (photographs) |
| | Slides used in class: |
| Box 143 | 1967 field, 1967-1968, circa 1989-circa 1991 75 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | 1970s field, circa 1967-circa 1992 106 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Manioc (series 2), circa 1967, circa 1991 10 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 33 | Labels for slides: Manioc, undated |
| Box 143 | Loose slides, circa 1967-circa 1968, 1972-1973 7 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 102 | South American Leadership, 1988, undated 2 Folders |
| | Teaching slides: |
| Box 33 | Inventory, undated |
| Box 143 | Cajamarquilla, circa 1981 17 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Chan Chan, 1981 68 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Huaca del Sol, 1981 60 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Huancaco, 1981 |

| 19 Slides | (photographs) |
|-----------|-----------------|
| io Oliaco | (priotograprio) |

| Box 143 | Lima, 1981 17 Slides (photographs) |
|---------|---|
| Box 143 | Museo Nacional Mamacona, 1981 10 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Pachacamac, 1981 11 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Puruchuco, 1981 34 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Select, circa 1981 3 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Selected, 1981 6 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 143 | Tomaval, 1981 21 Slides (photographs) |
| Box 102 | Topical bibliographies, undated |
| Box 102 | Universidade de Brasília programas, 1983 |
| Box 102 | Universidade de Brasília: Tópicos Especiais em Teorias Antropológicas, 1983-1988 3 Folders |

Subseries 4.2: Student files, circa 1970-1999

Scope and Contents:

This sub-series contains Kracke's files on various undergraduate and graduate students, predominantly from the University of Illinois at Chicago, Bennington College, and the Universidade de Brasília. A sub-set of these files contains correspondence, essays, and commentary from students for whom Kracke wrote graduate school, fellowship, grant agency, or professional recommendations. The remainder of the material consists of masters' theses, doctoral dissertations, and research proposals.

For actual letters of recommendation, see Sub-series (6.5): Recommendations.

Arrangement:

The material in sub-series (4.2) is largely arranged alphabetically by last name, with unidentified material at the end of the sub-series. Some assorted material (identified and unidentified) can be found in Box 152.

| Box 152; | Assorted |
|----------|----------|
| Box 153 | |

Box 153 A-L

Series 4: Teaching files

Waud H. Kracke papers
NAA.2017-12

Box 154 M-W

Series 5: University of Illinois at Chicago files, 1967-2013

3.04 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

Series 5 documents Kracke's professional and administrative relationship with the University of Illinois at Chicago (formerly the University of Illinois at Chicago Circle, abbreviated as UIC or UICC) and its Department of Anthropology. Kracke joined the UIC faculty in 1970, and, apart from visiting stints at Bennington College and the Universidade de Brasília, he completed all his professional work while affiliated with the university. The material in this series includes correspondence and memoranda; curriculum and course guides and plans; directories; event flyers and invitations; handbooks and guides for faculty and students; lecture notes; meeting minutes and notes; and program proposals and reports.

Of note in the series is correspondence, reports, and plans regarding the establishment of a Ph.D. program in anthropology at UIC in the 1990s. Previously, the university had only provided a master's degree in the discipline at the graduate level. The series also includes material documenting the relationship between the Field Museum's anthropology department and the UIC Department of Anthropology.

Arrangement: The mate

The material in Series 5 is arranged alphabetically.

Restrictions:

Material that contains personally identifiable information (PII) is restricted and has been removed to Box 137. Such restrictions are noted at the item level.

| Box 103 | Academic staff handbook, undated |
|---------|--|
| Box 103 | ACLS application for travel grant, circa 1988 |
| Box 103 | Activities record, 1973-1985 |
| Box 103 | Advisement, 1968-1983 |
| Box 103 | Annual report, circa 2004 |
| Box 103 | Anthropological Association, 1981, undated |
| Box 103 | Anthropology and geography graduate handbook, 1998 |
| Box 103 | Anthropology core curriculum, undated |
| Box 103 | Anthropology course/level offerings, undated |
| Box 103 | Anthropology mentors, 1994 |
| Box 103 | Anthropology newsletters, 1985, 2005 |
| Box 103 | Anthropology students directory, undated |
| Box 103 | Applied psychoanalysis group, 1992 |
| Box 103 | Art therapy program, 1978-1979 |

| Box 103 | Benefits, 1986-1990, circa 2000 |
|---------|--|
| Box 103 | Bibliographies, 1967-1985, undated |
| Box 103 | Books on Brazil out of library, undated |
| Box 103 | Brazilians at UIC, 1992 |
| Box 103 | Campus bus map and Harper St. map, undated |
| Box 103 | Campus Research Board, 1988-1998 |
| Box 103 | Charles P. Warren obituary and memorial service program, 1987 |
| Box 103 | Chicagoland Mosaic Project, 1994 |
| Box 103 | College of Liberal Arts and Sciences (LAS), 1972-1992 |
| Box 103 | Comprehensive examination questions, 1971, circa 1981-circa 1985 4 Folders |
| Box 103 | Comprehensive exams memos for faculty meeting, circa 1976-circa 1984 |
| Box 104 | Computer center, 1985 |
| Box 104 | Contract, 1983-1990 |
| Box 137 | Correspondence re: Ariane Friedl and Nuveen Center, 1998 Notes: This material is restricted until 2078. |
| Box 137 | Correspondence re: Charles Briggs, undated Notes: This material is restricted until 2093. |
| Box 137 | Correspondence re: Shore, 2000 Notes: This material is restricted until 2080. |
| Box 137 | Correspondence with Susan Freeman re: Paul Hockings, 1980 Notes: This material is restricted until 2060. |
| Box 104 | Course correspondence, 2002-2005 |
| Box 104 | Course preparation, circa 1979-circa 1987 |
| Box 104 | Course proposals, undated |
| Box 104 | Courses, 1989-1990, undated |

| Box 104 | Courses - related, 1970-1996 |
|---------|--|
| Box 104 | Debt for development report, undated |
| | Department of Anthropology: |
| Box 104 | Assorted, 1985, 2000-2007, undated |
| Box 104 | Bylaws of the faculty, circa 1996 |
| Box 104 | Chair evaluation, 1997 |
| Box 104 | Course outline revisions correspondence, 1988 |
| Box 104 | Declared undergraduate majors and their advisors, 1970-1974 |
| Box 104 | Directory, 1969-1978 |
| Box 104 | Directory, 1998, undated |
| Box 104 | Faculty handbook, 1970 |
| Box 104 | Five-year plan, 1996-1998 |
| Box 104 | Graduate program flyer, circa 1981 |
| Box 104 | Graduate student handbook, 1990 |
| Box 104 | Guide for undergraduate majors, undated |
| Box 104 | Head petition, 1995 |
| Box 104 | Hiring correspondence, 2005-2006 |
| Box 104 | Merger with Geography, 1998-2001 |
| Box 104 | Ph.D. program requirements and proposal, circa 1981-circa 1990, 2003 |
| Box 105 | Picnics, potlatches, and events, circa 1977-circa 1983, 2004 |
| Box 105 | Potlatch (photos), 1980 7 Prints |
| Box 105 | Presentations and talks, 1987-2006, undated |
| Box 105 | Restructuring, 1990-2001 |
| | |

| Box 105 | Student directories, 1966-1973 |
|---------------------|--|
| Box 105 | Tentative curricular schedule, circa 1975 |
| Box 105 | Visit by university chancellor/department achievements, 2006 |
| Box 105 | Departmental programs notebook, undated |
| Box 105 | Departmental reading list, 1978-1979, undated |
| Box 105 | Departmental seminars, circa 1977-circa 1986 |
| Box 105 | Director of Graduate Studies in Anthropology, 1993 |
| Box 105 | English Resource Center/Writing Center, 1974-1980, 1990-1997 |
| Box 105 | Ethics Training Program for University Employees certificate, 2004-2005 |
| Box 105 | Ethnic studies, 1972-1975 |
| Box 105 | External department review, 2001 |
| Box 105 | Faculty Association, circa 1988-circa 1997 |
| Box 105 | Faculty expenses, 2000 |
| Box 105 | Faculty meetings, 1984, 1998-2003 |
| Box 105; Box 137 | Faculty meetings, 2005-2010 2 Folders Notes: One folder contains personally identifiable information (PII) and is restricted until 2090. It has been removed to Box 137. |
| Box 105 | Field Museum, 1986-1987 |
| Box 105 | Field Museum Department of Anthropology staff directory, undated |
| Box 105 | Field Museum teaching possibilities, undated |
| Box 105 | Films, 1975-1978, undated |
| Box 105 | Forms, 1972, 1984-1989, undated |
| Box 105 | Freshman seminar, 1999 |
| Box 106 | Freud seminar, circa 2003-circa 2008 |

| Box 106 | "General Education at UIC: A Report from the 1997 Lake Geneva Retreat", circa 1997 |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 106 | General information, circa 1972-circa 1986, undated |
| Box 106 | The general rules concerning university organization and behavior, 1996 |
| Box 106 | Geography program, 2001, undated |
| Box 106 | Graduate college, circa 1980-circa 1986 |
| Box 106 | Graduate reading list, undated |
| Box 106 | Graduate student fall orientation, 1981 |
| Box 106; Box 137 | Graduate students, 1970-1981, 1990 2 Folders Notes: One folder contains personally identifiable information (PII) of students and is restricted until 2070. It has been removed to Box 137. |
| Box 106 | Graduate students, 2011 |
| Box 106 | Graduate Studies in Anthropology flyer, undated |
| Box 106 | Honors College, 1974 |
| Box 106 | Honors College, circa 1976-circa 1988 |
| Box 106 | Honors College fellowships and awards information, 1970 |
| Box 106 | Honors College handbook, 1984 |
| Box 106; | Honors College students, 1987-2000 2 Folders |
| Box 137 | Notes: One folder contains personally identifiable information (PII) of students and is restricted until 2080. It has been removed to Box 137. |
| Box 137 | Honors College students correspondence, circa 1995-circa 1998 Notes: This material is restricted until 2078. |
| Box 106 | Institute for the Humanities, 1984-2005 |
| Box 106 | International studies, 1984-1985, undated |
| Box 106 | International travel, 1985, undated |
| Box 106 | IRB forms, undated |

| Box 107 | LAS faculty meeting, 1992 |
|---------|---|
| Box 107 | LAS faculty meeting minutes and memo, 2002 |
| Box 107 | LAS task force, 2010 |
| Box 107 | Latin American Studies, 1973-1976, 1986 |
| Box 107 | Latin American Studies, 1975, 1985-1999 |
| Box 107 | Lectures, 2005-2013 |
| Box 107 | Levinho talk poster, 2010 |
| Box 107 | Library, 1970-1993, undated |
| Box 107 | Library, circa 1972-circa 1988 |
| Box 107 | Library, 2002-2003 |
| Box 107 | Library, undated |
| Box 107 | Libraries journal subscription cancellations, 1993 |
| Box 107 | Linguistics/anthropology, 1985, 1998-2000, undated |
| Box 107 | Linguistics and anthropology, circa 2000 |
| Box 107 | Linguistics bag lunches, 1978 |
| Box 107 | Medical anthropology, 1979-1986 |
| Box 107 | Medical anthropology position request, 2004 |
| Box 107 | Memo from Jim Blaut, 1998 |
| Box 107 | Memo re: Warren L. Wittry, 1977 |
| Box 107 | Native North American specialist position advertisement, 1998 |
| Box 107 | New PhDs in anthropology by sub-discipline, circa 1997 |
| Box 107 | News coverage highlights, 2005 |
| Box 108 | Nuveen Center lecture poster: Roberto Da Matta, undated |
| Box 108 | Nuveen Center lecture poster: Leda Maria Martins, 1994 |

| Box 108 | Office of Instructional Resources Development brochure, undated |
|---------|--|
| Box 108 | Office of Social Science Research (OSSR), 1979-1993 |
| Box 108 | Office of Social Science Research speakers series, 1993 |
| Box 108 | Office of Social Science Research talk poster for Kracke lecture, "Indigenous Politics and Indigenous Movements in Brazil", 1993 |
| Box 108 | Organizational chart, undated |
| Box 108 | Pacific/Asian-American Mental Health Research Center, 1976-1983, undated |
| Box 108 | Parking, 1987 |
| Box 108 | Ph.D. procedure, 1997, undated |
| Box 108 | Ph.D. program implementation, 1995 |
| Box 108 | Ph.D. program proposal, circa 1990-circa 1995 2 Folders |
| Box 108 | Ph.D. program proposal appendices, circa 1990 |
| Box 137 | Ph.D. timeline forms, 1998 Notes: This material is restricted until 2078. |
| Box 108 | Photocopy order for 1920s photograph, 2008 |
| Box 108 | Promotion, 1976-1990 |
| Box 108 | Promotion and tenure committee election, 2002 |
| Box 108 | Publicity re: Spencer Foundation grant, 1988 |
| Box 108 | Readings on file at Circle, 1995 |
| Box 108 | Recruitment materials (McAnany, Killion, Pyburn), 1994 |
| Box 108 | Research Board and other research support possibilities, 1977-1980, undated |
| Box 108 | Sabbatical application, 1992 |
| Box 108 | Sabbatical leave, 1979-1989 |
| Box 108 | Salary criteria, circa 1986 |

| Box 108 | Scholarships and fellowships, circa 1980-circa 1987 |
|---------|--|
| Box 108 | Semester conversion, 1988 |
| Box 108 | Simon Bolivar Research and Training Program, 1986 |
| Box 108 | Social anthropology program, undated |
| Box 108 | Social movement study group spring schedule, 1998 |
| Box 109 | Social psychiatry staff meetings, 1985 |
| Box 109 | Social sciences budget, 2010 |
| Box 109 | Student Affiars Committee, circa 1986 |
| Box 109 | Student funding, circa 1993-circa 1996 |
| Box 109 | Students, circa 1985, undated |
| Box 109 | Study abroad, circa 1979-circa 1993 |
| Box 109 | TA office hours, undated |
| Box 109 | Tenure, 1974-1980 |
| Box 109 | Thesis, circa 1979-circa 1980 |
| Box 109 | Thesis manuals, 1993, undated |
| Box 109 | Travel (MUCIA, ACLS), 1981-1996 |
| Box 109 | Travel money, 1979-1986, 1995-1996 |
| Box 109 | UIC News on teaching, 1992 |
| Box 109 | Undergraduate Research Assistants Program, 1996 |
| Box 109 | Union contract example: Chicago State University, circa 1997 |
| Box 109 | University of Chicago anthropology department seminars, 1990 |
| Box 109 | University of Chicago anthropology lectures, circa 1983-circa 1987 |
| Box 109 | University statutes, 1997 |

Box 109

Women's studies, 1986-1987

Series 6: Professional files Waud H. Kracke papers
NAA.2017-12

Series 6: Professional files, circa 1960-2012 (bulk 1980-1989)

17.22 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

Series 6 documents Kracke's professional commitments and activities outside of his fieldwork and responsibilities as a professor. These include the conference symposia and sessions, seminars, and workshops that Kracke attended or participated in (which special emphasis on the Symposium on Lowland South America, as well as the International Symposium on Psychoanalysis in China); his role as a recommender for students and anthropological colleagues; his service as a reviewer for academic presses, scholarly journals, and grant awarding agencies; and his professional relationships with colleagues and students in the fields of anthropology, psychology, and Latin American studies. The series also contains assorted professional materials related broadly to Kracke's career, including appointments, awards and recognition, funding, travel, and volunteering and professional service.

The material in this series includes correspondence; bibliographies; committee memoranda, meeting minutes, and notes; association invitations, information, and conference documentation; CVs and resumes; drafts and copies of proposals, applications, and reports; forms and guidelines, including official governmental forms; grant awards; letters of recommendation and referral; lists of addresses of colleagues and friends; manuscripts and drafts; notebooks and notes; programs, schedules, and agendas; and annotated copies of published writings.

Arrangement:

Series 6 is divided into the following 7 sub-series: (6.1) General professional files, circa 1960-2012; (6.2) Grant applications and reports, circa 1968-2010; (6.3) China files, 1982-1985, 2001-2004; (6.4) Conferences and workshops, 1969-2012; (6.5) Recommendations, 1978-2010; (6.6) Peer and grant reviews, circa 1977-2003 (bulk 1980s); (6.7) Writings by others, undated.

Restrictions:

Sub-series (6.5) Recommendations is restricted until 2090 and sub-series (6.6) Peer and grant reviews is restricted until 2083. Any additional restrictions are noted at the item level.

Subseries 6.1: General professional files, circa 1960-2012

Restrictions:

Material that contains personally identifiable information (PII) is restricted and has been removed to Box 137. Such restrictions are noted at the item level.

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series (6.1) consists of assorted professional materials related broadly to Kracke's career, including appointments, awards and recognition, funding, travel, and volunteering and professional service. Material in this sub-series includes bibliographies; correspondence; CVs and resumes; committee memoranda, meeting minutes, and notes; itineraries and agendas; lists of addresses of colleagues and friends; notebooks; professional association invitations and information; and official documentation including government forms and visa applications.

Of note in the sub-series is information related to Kracke's Fulbright awards and membership in the Fulbright Alumni Association; information on the Berkeley Amazon Initiative based out of the University of California at Berkeley; material related to Kracke's service on the Boyer Prize for Contributions to Psychoanalytic Anthropology committee and his recognition as an award recipient; and letters of reference/referral from colleagues, advisors, and officials supporting Kracke's research activities in Brazil.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (6.1) is arranged alphabetically.

Box 110 1990 trip (itinerary, preparations), 1990

Box 110 Addresses (pre-1965), undated

| Box 110 | Addresses (pre-1965): Anthropological and professional friends, undated |
|---------|--|
| Box 110 | Addresses, circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 110 | Addresses: Brazil, circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 110 | Addresses/phone numbers, 1989-1996, undated |
| Box 110 | Addresses/names: Lowland South America, undated |
| Box 148 | Addresses, undated |
| Box 110 | Addresses/phone numbers, undated |
| Box 110 | Addresses: Reprint mailing lists, undated |
| Box 110 | Agendas, 1961-1963 |
| Box 110 | Agenda/planner and notes, 1973-1974 |
| Box 110 | American Anthropological Association, 1968 |
| Box 110 | American Anthropological Association, 1977-1986 |
| Box 110 | American Psychoanalytic Association, 1978-1981 |
| Box 110 | American Psychoanalytic Association/Journal of the American Psychoanalytic Association, 1971-1982 |
| Box 110 | "Antropologia, psicanálise e compromisso: Uma homenagem a Waud Kracke" by Edmundo Antonio Peggion, undated |
| Box 110 | Application for visto temporário, 1988 |
| Box 110 | Associação Brasileira de Antropologia: Direitos humanos, circa 1997-circa 1999 |
| Box 110 | Associação Brasileira de Antropologia: Antropologia e direitos humanos, 1999 |
| Box 110 | Association for the Study of Dreams, 1984 |
| Box 110 | Association for the Study of Dreams, circa 1985-circa 1986 |
| Box 110 | Association for the Study of Dreams, circa 1987-circa 1993 |
| Box 110 | Association for the Study of Dreams program committee, circa 1981-circa 1987, undated |
| | |

| Box 110 | Autobiography, undated |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 111 | Babcock lecture, undated |
| Box 111 | Bennington College, 1982 |
| Box 111 | Bennington College appointment, 1981-1982 |
| Box 111 | Bennington College commencement program, 1982 |
| Box 111 | Bennington notebook, 1984 |
| Box 111 | Berkeley Amazon Initiative, 1992 |
| Box 111 | Berkeley Amazon Initiative, 1993 |
| Box 149; Box 150 | Bibliographic cards, undated |
| Box 111 | Bibliographies, undated |
| Box 111 | Biblioteca Nacional do Rio de Janiero Registro de Consulentes ID card, 1968 |
| Box 111 | Biographical notes, undated |
| Box 111 | Bohannan, Laura: Talk transcript, "Return to Laughter", 1992 |
| Box 111 | Boletim do Museu do Índio (Brazil), 1976-1990 |
| Box 111 | Boletim do Museu Nacional (Brazil), 1979-1983 |
| Box 111 | Books bought, undated |
| Box 111 | Books to get at conferences and people to see, undated |
| Box 111 | Boyer Prize, 1986-1988 |
| Box 111 | Boyer Prize, 1987 |
| Box 111 | Boyer Prize, circa 1996-circa 1997 |
| Box 111 | Brazil fund, 1992 |
| Box 111 | Brazil: Personal (addresses, etc.), 1967 |
| Box 111 | Brazil trip: Financial, 1988-1990 |

| Box 111 | Brazilian Indian Museum of the National Indian Foundation (Museu do Índio), undated |
|---------|---|
| Box 111 | Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences fellowship, 1980 |
| Box 111 | Chicago Center for Psychoanalysis program committee: Restaurants, circa 1991 |
| Box 111 | Chicago Psychoanalytic Society, 1976-1985 |
| Box 112 | CNPq, 1986 |
| Box 112 | CNPq authorization, 1985-1986 |
| Box 112 | CNPq pedidos, circa 1983 |
| Box 112 | Contrato de locação (lease agreement), 1983 |
| Box 112 | Copy of power of attorney (Waud Hocking Kracke-José Carlos Levinho), 1989 |
| Box 112 | Cultural Survival: Encontro de lideranças indígenas, 1984 |
| Box 112 | Cultural Survival Project study group, 1976-1977 |
| Box 112 | Culture shock: Bibliography, undated |
| Box 112 | Curriculum vitae, circa 1984-circa 1988 |
| Box 112 | Curriculum vitae documents, circa 1986-circa 1993 |
| Box 112 | Curriculum vitae and autobiography, circa 1987-circa 1990 |
| Box 112 | Curriculum vitae/resume, undated |
| Box 112 | Devereux: The University of Chicago Press, 1977 |
| Box 112 | Directory of Latin Americanists in the State of Illinois, 1986 |
| Box 112 | Dreams: Bibliography, 1987, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 112 | Dreams: "A Bibliography on the Cross-Cultural Study of Dreams", undated |
| Box 112 | Employment opportunities, 1976-1980 |
| Box 112 | Encyclopedia Britannica filmstrip series "Families of South America", 1971 |
| Box 112 | Encyclopedie der Ethnopsychanalise, undated |

| Box 113 | Field equipment, circa 1990-circa 1999 |
|---------|---|
| Box 113 | Field trip accounts, 1966-1969 |
| Box 113 | Field Museum appointment letter for adjunct curator position, 2012 |
| Box 113 | Field Museum lecture re: Dorsey collection flora and microfauna, undated |
| Box 113 | Ford Foundation, undated |
| Box 113 | Fulbright, circa 1982-circa 1989, 2000 2 Folders |
| Box 113 | Fulbright, 1982-1987 2 Folders |
| Box 113 | Fulbright, 1983-1984 |
| Box 113 | Fulbright, 1987 |
| Box 113 | Fulbright Alumni Association, 1985 |
| Box 113 | Fulbright certificate, 1985 |
| Box 113 | Fulbright proposta and expenses, circa 1989 |
| Box 113 | FUNAl documents, circa 1984 |
| Box 113 | Funding for anthropology, psychology, circa 1981-circa 1996 |
| Box 113 | Further projects, undated |
| Box 113 | Gair, Sandra interview notes, circa 1980-circa 1989 |
| Box 137 | Herdt, Gilbert, 1983 Notes: The material in this folder is restricted until 2063. |
| Box 113 | IFPE board meeting, 2004 |
| Box 113 | IFPE Committee on Psychoanalysis and Culture, 2004 |
| Box 113 | IFPE Fund for International Outreach, Jean Briggs, 2007 |
| Box 113 | IFPE: International Federation for Psychoanalytic Education, 2000-2007 |
| Box 113 | IFPE listserv, 2006 |
| | |

| Box 113 | IFPE and unidentified notes, undated |
|---------|---|
| Box 151 | Index, undated Notes: These cards, used for building an index, possibly relate to Kracke's field notebooks or, more plausibly, to his dissertation or book. |
| Box 113 | Institute for Psychoanalysis Helen Ross lecture invitation, 1972 |
| Box 113 | International Society of Political Psychology, 1982-1984 |
| Box 113 | Itinerary, 1990 |
| Box 114 | Kakar discussion, circa 1985 |
| Box 137 | Kensinger, Kenneth, 1992-1994 Notes: This material is restricted until 2074. |
| Box 114 | Kolata, Gina's "Anthropologists Turn Advocates for the Brazilian Indians", 1987 |
| Box 114 | Kracke ID photos, circa 1968 |
| Box 114 | Notebook: Language, names, notes, undated |
| Box 114 | Latin America preparations, circa 1960-circa 1969 |
| Box 114 | Letters of referral/reference, 1966 |
| Box 114 | Letters of referral/reference for Expedição Científica (Spencer), 1988-1989 |
| Box 114 | Library of Congress overdue books re: Handbook of Latin American Studies, 1986-1988 |
| Box 114 | "Making a Reservation" lecture, 1985 |
| Box 114 | "Making a Reservation in Brazil" lecture flyer, 1985 |
| Box 114 | Medicine and disease, circa 1968 |
| Box 137 | Moore, Denny, circa 1985-circa 1986 Notes: The material in this folder is restricted until 2071. |
| Box 114 | Museo do Índio: Waiãpi, circa 2000-2013 |
| Box 114 | Native American Rights Fund donation receipt, undated |
| Box 114 | Notebook, circa 1980 |

| Box 114 | Notebook: Notes, 1983 |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 114 | Notebook, 1984-1985 |
| Box 114 | Notebook, 1985-1986 |
| Box 114 | Notebook, 1986 Fall |
| Box 114 | Notebook, 1987 |
| Box 114; Box 115 | Notebooks, 1988 2 Folders |
| Box 115 | Notebook (including notes on divorce), 1994 |
| Box 115 | Notebook, 1994 Summer |
| Box 115 | Notebook, circa 1996, undated |
| Box 115 | Notebooks, undated 8 Folders |
| Box 115 | Official documents, 1984 |
| Box 115 | Official documents: Scientific expedition/Spencer Foundation, 1987-1989 3 Folders |
| Box 116 | Notebook: Palestras, undated |
| Box 116 | Papers requested, circa 1977 |
| Box 116 | Participation certificate Centro Psiquiátrico Pedro II "psyianálise e antropologia", 1983 |
| Box 116 | People/directory, circa 1970-circa 1979 |
| Box 116 | Police declaration (declaração) of stolen bank cards and money, 1990 |
| Box 116 | Projeto Calha Norte, 1987 |
| Box 116 | Projeto Kawahiv, undated |
| Box 116 | Projeto Kawahíb/OPAN grant contribution, 1990 |
| Box 116 | "Reflections for the class book" (autobiographical reflection), undated |

| Box 116 | Relação de livros (UnB), 1989 |
|---------|---|
| Box 116 | Rights persmission for "Kagwahiv Mourning" excerpt, Dr. Kelly Bulkeley, 2001 |
| Box 116 | Schedules, circa 1973-circa 1983 |
| Box 116 | Society for Cultural Anthropology, 1985 |
| Box 116 | Society for Psychological Anthropology, 1983 |
| Box 116 | Society for Psychological Anthropology, 1983-1987 |
| Box 116 | Society for Psychological Anthropology, circa 1993-circa 1998 |
| Box 116 | Society for Psychological Anthropology, 1998 |
| Box 116 | South American Indians: Bibliography, circa 1960-circa 1969, undated |
| Box 116 | Summaries of W. Kracke articles (by student), 1999 |
| Box 116 | Surveys, 1983 |
| Box 116 | Tax records, circa 1983-1990, undated |
| Box 116 | Termo de compromiso para alugel de "telefone temporário", 1983 |
| Box 116 | Travel expenses, 1990 |
| Box 116 | Universidade de Brasília, 1987-1988 |
| Box 116 | Universidade de Brasília: Carta de recomendação form (blank), undated |
| Box 116 | Universidade de Brasília daily notebook, circa 1988 |
| Box 116 | University of California at Berkeley advertisement for authorized searches, 1996 |
| Box 116 | The University of Chicago 344th Convocation notice to candidates for degrees, 1973 |
| Box 116 | The University of Chicago Press royalty statement, 1987 |
| Box 116 | Visa form, passport photos, and finances, 1990 |
| Box 116 | Working papers on South American Indians, undated |
| Box 137 | Wright, Pablo, circa 1993 Notes: The material in this folder is restricted until 2078. |

| Box 116 | Unidentified notes, circa 1968 |
|---------|----------------------------------|
| Box 116 | Unidentified (assorted), undated |
| | |

Subseries 6.2: Grant applications and reports, circa 1968-2010

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series (6.2) consists of grant and fellowship applications, proposals, and reports submitted by Kracke for research and travel funds. Foundations and granting agencies represented include the Guggenheim Foundation, the National Endowment for the Humanities, the National Institute for Mental Health, the National Science Foundation, the Spencer Foundation, and the Wenner-Gren Foundation, in addition to the University of Illinois at Chicago and its various institutes. The material includes correspondence; drafts and copies of proposals and applications; forms and informational brochures; grant awards; institutional review board (IRB) applications and reviews; and progress and final reports submitted to the granting agency.

The grants and fellowships in this sub-series document the funding for much of the research present in Series 1: Fieldwork and research; as well as the resulting publications found in Series 2: Writings. Additional material relating to grants submitted to, or reviewed by, UIC can be found in Series 5: University of Illinois at Chicago files.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (6.2) is arranged chronologically.

| Box 117 | Reports, write-ups, and summaries of data, circa 1968-circa 1970 |
|---------|---|
| Box 117 | Grant proposals, circa 1973-circa 1976 |
| Box 117 | Grant proposals, 1973-1975 |
| Box 117 | National Institute of Mental Health small grants application, 1975 |
| Box 117 | Guggenheim Foundation supplementary statement draft, circa 1979 |
| Box 117 | Public Health Service Research Career Development Award application, 1979 |
| Box 117 | Grant proposals, circa 1980-circa 1981 |
| Box 117 | Public Health Service grant application and IRB review, "Mourning in an Amazonian Culture", 1980-1981 |
| Box 117 | Wenner-Gren Foundation grant-in-aid application, 1981 |
| Box 117 | Guggenheim Fellowship application, 1981-1986 |
| Box 117 | Fulbright report, 1982-1988 |
| Box 117 | Spencer Foundation, 1985-1989 |
| Box 117 | Guggenheim Fellowship application, circa 1986 |

| Box 117 | Grant proposals, circa 1986-circa 1989 |
|---------|---|
| Box 117 | Spencer project grant proposal, circa 1987 |
| Box 118 | Spencer Foundation grant proposal, circa 1987-circa 1988 |
| Box 118 | Travel grants (University and Mucia), circa 1987-circa 1988 |
| Box 118 | MUCIA travel grant application, 1987 |
| Box 118 | National Endowment for the Humanities, 1987 |
| Box 118 | National Endowment for the Humanities proposal, 1987 |
| Box 118 | National Science Foundation proposals, 1987 2 Folders |
| Box 118 | National Science Foundation, 1987-1988 |
| Box 118 | Outline of research goals, 1987 |
| Box 118 | Proposal: "Intercultural Learning in an Amazonian Society", circa 1988 |
| Box 118 | Spencer project: "Intercultural Learning in an Indigenous Amazonian Society: The Parintintin of Brazil" proposal and reports, circa 1989-circa 1992 |
| Box 118 | Spencer Foundation grant reports, circa 1989-circa 1992 |
| Box 119 | Spencer project: "A Brief Unedited Report on Progress of Research with the Parintintin", 1989 |
| Box 119 | First annual report, "Intercultural Learning in an Indigenous Amazonian Society: The Parintintin of Brazil", 1989 |
| Box 119 | Second annual report, "Intercultural Learning in an Indigenous Amazonian Society: The Parintintin of Brazil", 1990 |
| Box 119 | Spencer Foundation Parintintin project reports, 1989-1992 |
| Box 119 | Spencer Parintintin project working outline for beginning research, 1989 |
| Box 119 | Research reports, 1989, undated |
| Box 119 | Grant applications, circa 1991-circa 1992 |
| Box 119 | Comparative research on dreams proposal, circa 1993 |

| Box 119 | Comparative research on dreams in Chicago UIC funding application, 1993 |
|---------|--|
| Box 119 | Dream study: "Comparative Research on Dreams in Chicago Ethnic Communities", 1993 |
| Box 119 | Institute for the Humanities fellowship proposal: "The Parintintin World (in the Brazilian Amazon) Seen Through the Eyes of the Parintintin Artist Paulinho", circa 2004 |
| Box 119 | The Institute of Humanitites proposal: "The Anthropology of Dreams in an Amazonian Culture and Elsewhere", 1995 |
| Box 119 | The Institute of Humanitites proposal: "The Anthropology of Dreams in an Amazonian Culture and Others", 1995 |
| Box 119 | National Endowment for the Humanities application: "Dreaming and Shamanism in an Amazonian Society", 2000 |
| Box 119 | Institute for the Humanities proposal: "Dreaming Across Cultures", 2002 |
| Box 119 | Linguistics proposal, circa 2006-circa 2009 |
| Box 119 | UIC Clinical and Translational Research Initiative Pilot Grant application, 2006 |
| Box 119 | Linguistics proposal: Documenting Kagwahiv, 2007-2010 |
| Box 119 | Documenting Endangered Languages, 2009 |
| Box 119 | Documenting Endangered Languages, 2009-2010 2 Folders |
| Box 119 | National Endowment for the Humanities collaborative research grant, 2009 |
| Box 119 | Spencer Foundation report drafts, undated |
| Box 119 | Unidentified grant report draft, undated |

Subseries 6.3: China files, 1982-1985, 2001-2004

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series (6.3) documents Kracke's relationships with various Chinese scholars and psychoanalysts, as well as his participation in the International Symposium on Psychoanalysis. It includes correspondence; drafts and manuscripts; notes; programs and schedules; and publications. The bulk of material in this sub-series is written in Chinese. Of note is Kracke's translation of Huo Datong's "Two Forms of Unconscious Thought Processes."

Kracke maintained these materials separately from the remainder of his correspondence, writings, and conference notes. That distinction has been maintained by the archivist. Related material (such as additional drafts and copies of Kracke's "Calligraphy: A Shape of Dreaming") can be found in Series 2: Writings and in Series 3: Correspondence.

| Arrangement: | The material in sub-series (6.3) is arranged alphabetically. |
|--------------|---|
| Box 120 | "Calligraphy, a Shape of Dreaming" paper presented at the Chengdu International Symposium of Psychoanalysis, 2002 |
| Box 120 | China travel, 1982-1985 |
| Box 120 | Collection of International Symposium of Psychoanalysis, 2002 |
| Box 120 | Conference photograph, 2002 |
| Box 120 | Conference photograph and paper ("The Subversion of Culture in Psychosis"), 2004 |
| Box 120 | Conference schedule, undated |
| | Correspondence: |
| Box 120 | Deng Xiaonan, 2001 |
| Box 120 | Hu Bingshuang, circa 2002 |
| Box 120 | Huo Datong, 2002-2004 |
| Box 120 | Zheng Yu, 2003-2004 |
| Box 120 | Hsien Shan-yuan "Tseng Kuo-Fan on Leadership", circa 1984 |
| Box 120 | Huo Datong, circa 2003 |
| Box 120 | Huo Datong, "L'inconscient est structuré comme écriture chinoise", undated |
| Box 120 | Institute of Mental Health, The Sixth Hospital, Peking University brochure, undated |
| Box 120 | International Symposium of Psychoanalysis, 2002 |
| Box 120 | Intervention au présentation de Zheng Yu and conference materials, circa 2002-2004 |
| Box 120 | Notebooks, undated 2 Folders |
| Box 120 | Psychoanalysis International Symposium at Peking University Health Science Center, 2001 |
| Box 120 | Séminaire Clinique du Chengdu (Chine), 2004 |
| Box 121 | "Two Forms of Unconscious Thought Processes", circa 2002-circa 2004 |

| Box 121 | "Two Forms of Unconscious Thought Processes"/"Two Categorical Forms of Unconscious Thought"/"Two Form Categories of Unconscious Thought", 2002 3 Folders |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 121; Box 122 | "Two Forms of Unconscious Thought Processes"/"Two Forms of Unconscious Thought"/"Two Form Categories of Unconscious Thought Processes"/"Two Form Categories of Unconscious Thought", 2003 7 Folders |
| Box 122 | "Two Forms of Unconscious Thought Processes", 2004 4 Folders |
| Box 122; Box 123 | "Two Forms of Unconscious Thought Processes", 2005 3 Folders |
| Box 123 | "Two Forms of Unconscious Thought" miscellaneous, undated |
| Box 123 | "Two Formations of the Unconscious Thought", undated 2 Folders |
| Box 123 | Zou Zhongzheng, 2002 2 Folders |
| Box 123 | Unidentified, circa 2002 |
| Box 123 | Unidentified, undated |
| Box 123 | Unidentified dissertation copy, 2003 |
| Box 123 | Unidentified notes, undated 5 Folders |
| Box 123, Item 01 | Unidentified sound recording, undated 1 Sound cassette |

Subseries 6.4: Conferences and workshops, 1969-2012

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series (6.4) documents conference symposia and sessions, seminars, and workshops that Kracke attended or participated in. The bulk of the material documents the Symposium on Lowland South America (frequently referred to by Kracke as SAI – a possible abbreviation for "South American Indian"), which was a staple at the American Anthropological Association (AAA) conference. The material includes correspondence, presentation papers, schedules and agendas, and notes.

Papers presented by Kracke at conferences and workshops – in draft, reading, and published forms – can be found in Series 2: Writings.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (6.4) is arranged chronologically.

| Box 124 | Assorted conference materials, circa 1979-circa 1981 |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 124 | Interdisciplinary colloquium on psychoanalytically oriented anthropological fieldwork, 1969 |
| Box 124 | Joint meeting of the Southern Anthropological Society and the American Ethnological Society, 1969 |
| Box 124 | Colloquium on psychoanalytic questions and methods in anthropological fieldwork, 1969-1986 |
| Box 124; Box 125 | Center for Psychosocial Studies meetings, circa 1972-circa 1980 15 Folders |
| Box 125 | AAA notebook, 1973 |
| Box 125 | AAA papers on educational anthropology, 1973 |
| Box 125 | AAA papers on variability and choice, 1973 |
| Box 125 | AAA symposium: Marriage Practices in Lowland South America, 1973 2 Folders |
| Box 125 | AAA symposium: Leaders and Leadership in South America, 1974 |
| Box 125; Box 126 | Leaders and Leadership in Lowland South America symposium, 1974-1976, 1993 |
| Box 126 | AAA symposium on descent in Lowland South America (SAI #4), 1974-1975 |
| Box 126 | AAA meeting notes, 1975 |
| Box 126 | Colloquium on psychoanalysis and anthropology (Freeman, J.D.), 1975 |
| Box 126 | Colloquium on anthropology and psychoanalysis, 1975-1976 |
| Box 126 | Colloquium on anthropology and psychoanalysis correspondence, 1975-1977 |
| Box 126 | Danny Freeman's notes, circa 1976, undated |
| Box 126 | AAA symposium: Age and Generation: Hierarchical Relations in Lowland South America (SAI #3), 1976 |
| Box 126 | The American Psychoanalytic Association colloquium: Psychoanalytic Questions and Methods in Anthropological Fieldwork, 1976 |

| Box 126 | 66th annual meeting of the American Psychoanalytic Association, 1977 |
|---------|---|
| Box 126 | AAA Lowland South America symposiums I and II, 1977 |
| Box 126 | Symposium on the Cultural Phrenology of Adulthood and Aging, 1977 |
| Box 126 | University of Wisconsin Tinker Lectures: Amazonia: Extinction or Survival?, 1977 |
| Box 126 | Adulthood and Aging in Cross-Cultural Perspective, 1977-1978 |
| Box 126 | Bennington College South American Indian Caucus (SAIC) workshops, 1977-1986 |
| Box 127 | Food Taboos in Lowland South America symposium abstracts, circa 1978-circa 1979 |
| Box 127 | Food Taboos in Lowland South America symposium, 1978-1979 2 Folders |
| Box 127 | Food Taboos in Lowland South America symposium copies, circa 1979 |
| Box 127 | Food Taboos in Lowland South America symposium, 1979 3 Folders |
| Box 127 | International Society of Political Psychology annual meeting, 1978 |
| Box 127 | Xingu symposium (South American Indian symposium - SAI #6), 1978 |
| Box 127 | Chicago Anthropological Society meeting, 1979 |
| Box 128 | AAA symposium: The Body and the Self: The Concrete Philosophy of Person, Self, and Society in Lowland South America (SAI #8), 1979-1980 |
| Box 128 | AAA symposium: The Body and the Self: The Concrete Philosophy of Person, Self, and Society in Lowland South America, 1980 |
| Box 128 | Symposium on the Comparative Study of Lowland South American Indian Societies through Concepts of Self and Person, 1980-1981 |
| Box 128 | The Vital Issues at the Chicago Psychoanalytic Society The Institute of Psychoanalysis, 1981 |
| Box 128 | Conference on Psychoanalysis and Anthropology: Transference in the Experience of Another Culture at the Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis, 1981-1982 |
| Box 128 | Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Psychoanalytic Methods in Anthropological Fieldwork, 1981-1982 |
| | |

| Box 128 | Invitation to Conference on Psychoanalysis and Anthropology: Transference in the Experience of Another Culture, 1981-1982 |
|---------|---|
| Box 128 | Transference in the Experience of a Different Culture conference on Psychoanalysis and Anthropology at the Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis, 1981-1982 |
| Box 128 | Transference in the Experience of a Different Culture conference on Psychoanalysis and Anthropology at the Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis notes, circa 1982 |
| Box 128 | Transference in the Experience of a Different Culture conference on Psychoanalysis and Anthropology at the Chicago Institute for Psychoanalysis, 1982 |
| Box 129 | 11th Annual Midwest Conference on Andean and Amazonian Archaeology and Ethnohistory, 1982 |
| Box 129 | 44th International Congress of Americanists: Shamanism in Lowland South American Societies: A Problem of Definition, 1982 |
| Box 129 | 44th International Congress of Americanists symposium on Shamanism in Lowland South American Societies, 1982 |
| Box 129 | AAA Lowland South America symposium: Territoriality, Indian Policy and Ethnic Identity (SAI #10A), 1982 |
| Box 129 | AAA symposium: Ideologies of Sexual Relationships (SAI #10B), 1982 |
| Box 129 | The Chicago Psychoanalytic Society meeting - Rizzuto presentation, 1982 |
| Box 129 | Multinational Corporate Challenge: Aboriginal Rights in International Perspective, 1982 |
| Box 129 | Encontro Tupí I, II, 1982-19884 |
| Box 129 | First Annual Chicago Symposium on Culture and Human Development, 1982-1986 |
| Box 129 | Workshop on Psychoanalytic Study of Other Cultures, circa 1983-circa 1987 |
| Box 129 | Latin American Studies Association panel session: The Social Sciences in Latin America: Present State and Future Prospects, 1983 |
| Box 129 | Annual meeting of the International Society of Political Philosophy, circa 1984 |
| Box 129 | AAA symposium: From History to Myth in South America (SAI #12?), 1984 |
| Box 129 | Brazil 1984 ABA XIV Reunião (notebook), 1984 |
| Box 129 | AAA symposium: New Approaches to Interpretation in Psychoanalytic Anthropology, 1984-1987 |

2 Folders

| Box 129 | Workshop on psychoanalytic studies at the University of Chicago, circa 1985 |
|---------|--|
| Box 129 | University of Chicago cross-cultural workshop symposium on Culture and Human Development, 1985 |
| Box 129 | University of Chicago workshop in South Asian Society and Cultures, 1985 |
| Box 130 | Notebook: Notes on dream beliefs, notes on Hernández presentation, Amazonian and Andean cosmology conference, etc., circa 1986 |
| Box 130 | 75th annual meeting of the American Psychoanalytic Association, 1986 |
| Box 130 | AAA symposium: Cosmology, Values, and Situation of Contact (SAI), 1986 |
| Box 130 | AAA symposium organized by Gilbert Herdt and Michele Stephen, 1986 |
| Box 130 | Fall meeting of the American Psychoanalytic Association, 1986 |
| Box 130 | First annual Chicago Symposium on Culture and Human Development, 1986 |
| Box 130 | Program excerpt, 86th meeting of AAA, circa 1987 |
| Box 130 | AAA 86th annual meeting Chicago, 1987 |
| Box 130 | AAA symposium: Anthropological Discourses and the Experession of Personhood in South American Interethnic Relations, 1987 |
| Box 130 | Bennington College South American Indian conference (#11), 1987 |
| Box 130 | The Chicago Psychoanalytic Society meeting - Oedipus/Weiss, 1987 |
| Box 130 | 46th ICA: The Words of the Tribe notebook, circa 1988 |
| Box 130 | 46th Congreso Internacional de Americanistas (ICA) Amsterdam simposio: La vision India: Tierra, cultura, lengua y derechos humanos, 1988 |
| Box 130 | XVI Reunião Brasileira de Antropologia (ABA), 1988 |
| Box 130 | 13th South American Indian conference, Bennington College, circa 1989 |
| Box 130 | South American Indian conference, Bennington College, circa 1989 |
| Box 130 | AAA Lowland South American symposium: Shame on You (SAI #14?), 1989 |

2 Folders

| Box 131 | XVII Reunião Brasileira de Antropologia (ABA), circa 1990 |
|---------|--|
| Box 131 | 18th Annual Midwest Conference on Andean and Amazonian Archaeology and Ethnohistory, 1990 |
| Box 131 | AAA symposium: The Politics of Contact and Anthropological Thinking, 1990 |
| Box 131 | Association for the Study of Dreams conference evaluation, 1990 |
| Box 131 | The Association for the Study of Dreams Seventh International Conference, 1990 |
| Box 131 | The Chicago Psychoanalytic Society meeting, 1990 |
| Box 131 | "To Dream, Perchance" papers and symposia correspondence, 1990-1993 |
| Box 131 | Chicago SPA workshop on Anthropologists in Psychoanalytic Training, 1991 |
| Box 131 | The Concept of Jouissance in Lacanian Psychoanalysis and the Question of Sexuality, 1991 |
| Box 131 | ABA programação provisória, 1992 |
| Box 131 | Interdisciplinary colloquium addresses, notes, 1992 |
| Box 131 | AAA session: Death, Mourning and the Afterlife in Lowland South America, 1992 |
| Box 131 | Association for the Study of Dreams anthropological program, 1993 |
| Box 131 | AAA session: The Politics of Indigenous Human Rights and Conservation in Amazonia, 1994 |
| Box 131 | AAA symposium: The Social Life of Dreams, 1994 |
| Box 131 | Bennington College South American Indian Conference participants list, 1995 |
| Box 131 | Society for Psychological Anthropology meeting, 1995 |
| Box 131 | Bellagio conference: Civilization and its Enduring Discontents: Violence and Aggression in Psychoanalytic and Anthropological Perspective, 1995-1996 |
| Box 131 | XX Reunião Brasileira de Antropologia (ABA), 1996 |
| Box 131 | Chicago Center for Psychoanalysis lectures, 1996-2012 |
| Box 131 | AAA meeting notes, 1997 |
| | |

| Box 131 | AAA symposia on Native Amazonian rights, 1997 |
|---------|---|
| Box 132 | Antropologia da Amazonia - 21a Reunião da Associação Brasileira de Antropologia (ABA), 1998 |
| Box 132 | Society for Psychological Anthropology 5th biennial meeting notebook, 1999 |
| Box 132 | Notes for American Psychoanalytic Society spring meeting Chicago, circa 2000 |
| Box 132 | Indigenous Amazonia at the Millenium: Politics and Religion notebook, circa 2001 |
| Box 132 | AAA (San Francisco) notepad, 2002 |
| Box 132 | 8th biennial meeting of the Society for Psychological Anthropology, 2003 |
| Box 132 | I Encontro Internacional sobre Línguas e Culturas dos Povos Tupí, 2004 |
| Box 132 | I Encontro Tupí, 2004 |
| Box 132 | Encontro Internacional sobre Línguas e Culturas dos Povos Tupí, 2004 |
| Box 132 | International Psychoanalytic Association: Trauma (Carmen), 2005 3 Folders |
| Box 132 | Carmen Lucia da Silva, "Trauma e memória", circa 2006 |
| Box 132 | IFPE panel: The Trauma of Losing One's Society: Xetá Women (Carmen), 2006 |
| Box 132 | II Encontro Tupí, circa 2007 |
| Box 133 | II Encontro Internacional sobre Línguas e Culturas dos Povos Tupí, 2007 4 Folders |
| Box 133 | II Encontro Tupí notebook, 2007 |
| Box 133 | SALSA (Society for the Anthropology of Lowland South America), 2007 |
| Box 133 | SfAA meeting, Tampa, 2007 |
| Box 133 | Universidade de Brasília declaration of participation/presentation, 2007 |
| Box 133 | VII Encontro Gê, III Encontro Tupí notebook, 2010 |
| Box 133 | Encontros, 2010 |
| Box 133 | Unidentified, circa 2011 |
| | |

Series 6: Professional files

Waud H. Kracke papers

NAA.2017-12

| Box 133 | Unidentified conference notes, circa 2011 |
|---------|--|
| Box 133 | French Theory in Translation: The Question in the Archive, 2011 2 Folders |
| Box 133 | Semiotics workshop - Hartikainen, Elina I., 2011 |
| Box 133 | AAA notebook, undated |
| Box 133 | Abstract of invited panel, "Ethos, Language, and Trauma", undated |
| Box 133 | Seminar on psychology of shamanism, undated |
| Box 133 | SPA symposium on Psychoanalytic Theory in the Light of Ethnographic Evidene, undated |
| Box 133 | Unidentified conference notes, undated 2 Folders |

Subseries 6.5: Recommendations, 1978-2010

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series (6.5) documents Kracke's professional role as a recommender for current and former students, as well as anthropological colleagues. It includes drafts and copies of letters of recommendation; correspondence with the recommended and the reviewing institutions; and submission forms and guidelines.

Additional correspondence, including with students and scholars for whom Kracke wrote letters of recommendation, can be found in Series 3: Correspondence. Files Kracke kept on various students can be found in Sub-series (4.2): Student files. Material related to Kracke's reviews of scholars' work for publication or funding agencies can be found in Sub-series (6.6): Peer and grant reviews.

Arrangement:

The material in sub-series (6.5) is arranged alphabetically by last name, with unidentified and

assorted material at the end of the sub-series.

Restrictions:

The material in sub-series (6.5) is restricted until 80 years after the date of creation, or until the death of the subject.

| Box 134 | Assorted, undated |
|---------|------------------------------------|
| Box 134 | Albert, Dan, 2008 |
| Box 134 | Antalis, Erin, 2006 |
| Box 134 | Band, Lachan, 2008 |
| Box 134 | Baptista de Faria, Guilherme, 2004 |
| Box 134 | Belsito, Elaine, 2006 |
| Box 134 | Berauer, Linda, 1986 |

| Box 134 | Brown, Michael, circa 1985-1987 |
|---------|---|
| Box 134 | Calabrese, Joseph, 1993-1994, 2005-2006 |
| Box 134 | Chernela, Janet, 1993 |
| Box 134 | Conklin, Beth, 1997 |
| Box 134 | Crapanzano, Vincent, circa 1985 |
| Box 134 | Crocker, William, 1983, 1991 |
| Box 134 | Daglish, Lalada, undated |
| Box 134 | Ewing, Katherine Pratt, 1983-1991 |
| Box 134 | Fiorini, Marcelo, 2004 |
| Box 134 | Fuks, Victor, 1992-1993 |
| Box 134 | Garabino, Joshua, 2003 |
| Box 134 | Gorham, Jeffrey, circa 2003-circa 2005 |
| Box 134 | Gregor, Thomas, 1984 |
| Box 134 | Hegel, Christine, 1998-1999 |
| Box 134 | Herdt, Gilbert, 1983, 1997 |
| Box 134 | Hernández, Max, 1986 |
| Box 134 | Hill, Jonathan D., 1989-1990 |
| Box 134 | Hirsch, Tina, 1987 |
| Box 134 | Hollan, Douglas, 1996 |
| Box 134 | Howe, James, 1989 |
| Box 134 | Hubbard, Kim, undated |
| Box 134 | Jacopin, Pierre, 1986 |
| Box 134 | LaVarello, Verónica, 1994-1998 |
| Box 134 | Leavitt, Stephen, 1998 |
| | 5 400 5400 |

Series 6: Professional files

Waud H. Kracke papers

NAA.2017-12

| Box 134 | Levy, Robert, 1978, 1991 |
|---------|---|
| Box 134 | Maher, Edward F., 2002-2003 |
| Box 134 | Mellicant, Ann M., 1994 |
| Box 134 | Montemayor, Edna, 1986 |
| Box 134 | Moran, Emilio, 1991 |
| Box 134 | Nano, Maria, 1994 |
| Box 134 | Oakdale, Susan, 1993-1997 |
| Box 134 | Paul, Robert A., 1986 |
| Box 134 | Pires-Ferreira, Jane, undated |
| Box 134 | Pollock, Donald, 1994-1995 |
| Box 134 | Price, David, 1981 |
| Box 134 | Roe, Peter, 1979-1980 |
| Box 134 | Sabas, Lynne, circa 1993 |
| Box 134 | Seeger, Anthony, 1981-1986 |
| Box 134 | Tedlock, Dennis, 2000 |
| Box 134 | Turk, Charles and Friedman, John, undated |
| Box 134 | Valeiro, Sarah, 2009-2010 |

Subseries 6.6: Peer and grant reviews, circa 1977-2003 (bulk 1980-1989)

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series (6.6) contains anonymous review work completed by Kracke for various university presses, anthropological journals, and granting agencies. It includes correspondence; copies of manuscripts; copies of grant proposals; review guidelines; review drafts; and forms. This material largely consists of peer reviews completed by Kracke on behalf of an academic press or journal for determining the merit of publishing select manuscripts. Additional material in the sub-series consists of reviews of project and grant proposals on behalf of funding agencies such as the National Science Foundation.

Material related to Kracke's published reviews of scholarly work can be found in Series 2: Writings. Material related to Kracke's recommendations of scholars' work can be found in Sub-series (6.5): Recommendations.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (6.6) is arranged alphabetically.

| Restrictions: | The material in sub-series (6.6) is restricted until 80 years past the date of creation. |
|---------------|--|
| Box 135 | Abel, Theodora M. and Roll, Samuel (The Psychoanalytic Study of Society), 1984 |
| Box 135 | Abu-Lughold, Lila re: Paul Riesman, 1990 |
| Box 135 | American Anthropologist, 1992 |
| Box 135 | American Ethnologist, 1984-1989 3 Folders |
| Box 135 | American Ethnologist blank reviewer sheets, 1990 |
| Box 135 | Bloch, Maurice (Spencer Foundation), 1988 |
| Box 135 | Clastres, Helene (University of Illinois Press), 1991-1994 3 Folders |
| Box 135 | Conklin, Beth, undated |
| Box 135 | Crapanzano, Vincent, undated |
| Box 135 | Current Anthropology, 2003 |
| Box 135 | Current Anthropology reviewer associate data sheet, 1985 |
| Box 135 | de Rios's Rectitude and Tears (Rutgers University Press), 1982-1983 |
| Box 135 | Domhoff, William (Beacon Press), 1984 |
| Box 135 | Ethos, 1979-1984 2 Folders |
| Box 135 | Gáviria, F. Moises (National Science Foundation), 1984 |
| Box 135 | Gil del Real, Maria T. and Brown, Bert. R. (Psychological Anthropology), undated |
| Box 135 | Ginsburg (The Psychoanalytic Study of Society), 1984 |
| Box 135 | Gregor, Thomas (National Science Foundation), 1986 |
| Box 135 | Heider, Karl (National Science Foundation), circa 1984 |
| Box 136 | Hendricks, Janet (American Ethnologist), 1987 |
| Box 136 | Hill, Jonathan (American Anthropologist), 1983-1984 |
| Box 136 | Mageo, Jeanette, 1998 |
| | |

Series 6: Professional files Waud H. Kracke papers NAA.2017-12

| Box 136 Meyer, Barbara (The Annual of Psychoanalysis), 1982 Box 136 Miller, Elmer, circa 1977, circa 1993 Box 136 Miller, Elmer (University of Illinois Press), circa 1993 Box 136 National Science Foundation review, 1989 |
|--|
| Box 136 Miller, Elmer (University of Illinois Press), circa 1993 |
| |
| Box 136 National Science Foundation review, 1989 |
| |
| Box 136 The Psychoanalytic Study of Society, 1981-1984 |
| Box 136 Review requests, 1986-1988 |
| Box 136 Rita Ramos, Alcida (University of Wisconsin Press), 1994 |
| Box 136 Roland, Alan (Ethos), circa 1981, 1992, undated |
| Box 136 Roe, Peter (Rutgers University Press), 1979-1980 |
| Box 136 Selby, Henry (National Science Foundation), 1981 |
| Box 136 Shapiro, Judith (American Ethnologist), 1985-1986 |
| Box 136 Spiro, Melford (National Science Foundation), circa 1980 |
| Box 136 Spiro, Melford (The University of Chicago Press), 1992 2 Folders |
| Box 136 Urban, Gregory (University of Texas Press), 1981-1982 |
| Box 136 Thoden van Velzen, Bonno (American Anthropologist), 1993 |
| Box 136 Werner, Dennis (American Ethnologist), 1981 |
| Box 136 Unidentified, undated |

Subseries 6.7: Writings by others, undated

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series (6.7) contains draft and published material written by colleagues and students in the fields of anthropology, psychology, and Latin American studies. The bulk of this material was sent to Kracke for his comments or review. Material retained by the archives is either annotated or

includes accompanying notes or correspondence.

Arrangement: The material in sub-series (6.7) is arranged alphabetically by last name, with unidentified and

assorted material at the end of the sub-series in Box 152.

Box 155 A-G

| Box 156 | G-L |
|---------|----------|
| Box 157 | M-T |
| Box 152 | T-W |
| Box 152 | Assorted |
| | |

Return to Table of Contents